TO:

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE MEETING

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District
will be held on Thursday, April 12, 2018 at 1:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd, Houston,
TX 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders,
resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with
respect to the following matters:

AGENDA

General Business
a. Call to Order;
b. Determine Quorum;
c. Welcome and Introductions
d. Receive Public Comments Limited to 3 Minutes Per Person

Consent Agenda — Items may be removed and discussed separately at a board member’s request; otherwise, all,
or remaining, items will be voted on as a group.
a. Adopt Agenda
b. Approve Minutes of Meeting February 8, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer’s Report
i. Bookkeeper’s Report
ii. Assessor’s Collection and Delinquency Reports
d. Waive Automatic Resignation of Board Member Todd Szilagyi due to Absenteeism from the Meetings of
the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area District
e. Receive Executive Director’s Report

3. Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Marketing and Communications Committee

a. Consider a Resolution Changing the Name of the District from “Harris County Improvement District #9”
to “Hobby Area District” as recommended by the Marketing and Communications Committee

4. Review the Economic Development Steering Committee’s DRAFT Report on the Economic Development

Strategic Plan Study and Provide Staff Direction or Take Other Action as Appropriate



5. Executive Session - Convene executive sessionto discussion regarding real property pursuant to
Section 551.072 of the Texas GovernmentCode

6. Reconvene in Open Session - Reconvene in public session to consider authorizing District staff and/or
consultants to take any action necessary with respect to acquisition of real property

7. Chairman’s Report/Board or Staff Announcements

8. Next Meeting — June 14, 2018

9. Adjourn

Wy
e iy,
SN WANAGE,, "

&

= N sedes,

gz el (?Z{;{{’{ Ll §g.- .‘?%
' QA X )
ive Di f87 SN\ as
Executive Director £x: ¥
2=z A\ JoF
5" . S -.- "-f§

” * L] l. $

% MITT L \\\\
iy, CID #9 W



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Consent Agenda
a. Adopt Agenda
b. Approve Minutes of Meeting February 8, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer’s Report
i. Bookkeeper’s Report
ii. Assessor’s Collection and Delinquency Reports
d. Waive Automatic Resignation of Board Member Todd Szilagyi due to Absenteeism from
the Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area District
e. Receive Executive Director’s Report

Page 3 of 114



Page 4 of 114



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9
(HOBBY AREA DISTRICT)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 8, 2018

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER.

The Board of Directors of the Harris County Improvement District #9 held a regular meeting on
Thursday, February 8, 2018 at 10:30 a.m. at the Hobby Airport DoubleTree located at 8181
Airport Boulevard, Houston, Texas 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the
public, and the roll was called of duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit:

Position1-  Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7-  Keyur Amin
Position 2 -  Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair Position 8 -  Joe Edd Nelson
Position 3-  Todd Szilagyi Position 9 -  Darryl Bailey
Position 4 -  Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Position 10 - VicJ. Zachary
Position5-  Ann Collum Position 11 - James Brown

Position 6 -  Sue De Haven, Secretary

All the above were present, except for Director Szilagyi, thus constituting a quorum. Also
present were Jerry Lowry, HAD Executive Director; Toby Stephen, HAD Director of Community
and Economic Development; Tony Allender, Hawes Hill & Associates, LLP; Tim Austin and Cheryl
Panozzo, both with Allen Boone Humphries Robinson, LLP; Mario Ramirez, HAD Business
Consultant; and Joaquin Martinez, Houston Council District I.

Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 10:32 a.m.

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS.
There were no public comments.

APPROVE MINUTES OF MEETINGS HELD DECEMBER 14, 2017.
Upon a motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being seconded by Director De Haven, the
Board voted to approve the Minutes of the December 14, 2017, Board meeting, as presented.

RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATION FROM THE BELLFORT STATION SELECTION
COMMITTEE TO CONSIDER AND AUTHORIZE STAFF TO NEGOTIATE AND FINALIZE A
CONTRACT FOR COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES NOT TO EXCEED
$215,000.

Director Collum updated the Board on the Community Development Committee’s activity with

the Bellfort Station Special Area Study and asked Mr. Stephens to provide additional
information. He discussed the composition of the Bellfort Station Selection Committee, its
actions to arrive at a recommendation, and offered the Committees recommendation to award

Page 5 of 114



the project to the SWA Group. Upon a motion to approve the Bellfort Station Selection
Committee’s recommendation to award the Belfort Station Special Area Study to the SWA
Group and authorize staff to negotiate and finalize a contract for community and economic
development services not to exceed $215,000 that was made by Director Collum and seconded
by Director De Haven. After discussion, the Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

INVITATION TO THE STATE OF THE DISTRICT LUNCHEON.

Mr. Lowry invited those attending the meeting to the Hobby Area District’s State of the District
Luncheon.

ADJOURN.
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the
meeting at 11:08 a.m.

iy,

SN WANAGE,, %,

\\\\ ‘&o.....%0%

S "t
Ll -

fa; SNt 5z
= tey =
=208 A 5SS A .
EXa A 2 Chair, Vice Chair or Secretary

4,'9, *1g00°® \\\

Page 6 of 114



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2017

G overnmental
| F inancial
R eporting, LLC

Page 7 of 114



Hobby Area Management District

Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 - Amegy Bank
1020 - Wells Fargo Bank
1030 - Plains State Bank - CD
1032 - Plus4 Credit Union - CD
1040 - TexSTAR-Operating

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Assessment Receivable
1200 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Assessment Refunds Payable
2200 - Deferred Assessment Revenue
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 17

87,939.76
151,711.34
249,166.61
247,544 .64
789,187.95

1,525,550.30

1,742,190.65
0.00

1,742,190.65

3,267,740.95

3,267,740.95

81,918.17

81,918.17

7,006.30
1,867,828.32

1,874,834.62

1,956,752.79

1,956,752.79

803,195.76
507,792.40

1,310,988.16

3,267,740.95

Page 8 of 114



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
December 2017

Dec 17 Budget Jan - Dec 17 YTD Budget Annual Budget
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND
M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS
4000 - District Assessments 117,830.97 152,135.00 1,740,513.79 1,825,614.00 1,825,614.00
4010 - Penalty & Interest Revenue 33.18 3,000.00 20,434.92 36,000.00 36,000.00
4020 - Overpayments 7,458.21 5,500.00 65,723.48 66,000.00 66,000.00
4030 - Assessment Refunds -7,006.30 -5,541.00 -66,363.54 -66,500.00 -66,500.00
4035 - CenterPoint Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 134,678.00 0.00 0.00
4036 - Scenic Houston Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 202,905.00 0.00 0.00
4038 - Comm. Assoc. Sign Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 22,950.00 0.00 0.00
4060 - Interest Revenue 2,447.79 375.00 12,347.87 4,500.00 4,500.00
TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 120,763.85 155,469.00 2,133,189.52 1,865,614.00 1,865,614.00
M&O USES OF FUNDS
Public Safety
6010 - Contract Public Safety 20,153.25 18,252.00 244,060.00 219,024.00 219,024.00
6012 - HPD Patrol 0.00 7,626.00 0.00 91,520.00 91,520.00
6014 - Special Operations 900.06 3,334.00 22,952.64 40,000.00 40,000.00
6015 - Apartment Life Initiatives 1,696.50 2,084.00 19,585.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
6020 - Mobile Cameras 7,155.00 6,750.00 77,735.00 81,000.00 81,000.00
6035 - Graffitti Abatement 2,560.00 2,916.00 33,280.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
6040 - Project Management 6,771.29 6,068.00 69,812.30 72,825.00 72,825.00
Total Public Safety 39,236.10 47,030.00 467,424.94 564,369.00 564,369.00
Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design
6050 - Porter Service 12,916.67 12,500.00 155,085.07 150,000.00 150,000.00
6052 - Corridor & ROW Maintenance 50,436.10 11,666.00 162,044.92 140,000.00 140,000.00
6054 - Street Sweeping 5,490.50 6,250.00 69,436.25 75,000.00 75,000.00
6055 - Project Management 5,609.93 4,359.00 42,837.23 52,318.00 52,318.00
Total Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 74,453.20 34,775.00 429,403.47 417,318.00 417,318.00
Business & Economic Development
6060 - Economic Developmt Programs 2,331.96 7,500.00 31,653.03 90,000.00 90,000.00
6062 - Project Management 8,899.99 7,535.00 88,381.76 90,426.00 90,426.00
Total Business & Economic Development 11,231.95 15,035.00 120,034.79 180,426.00 180,426.00
Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing
6065 - Events 0.00 1,666.00 12,813.79 20,000.00 20,000.00
6070 - Creative ED Support 1,259.89 3,750.00 12,094.14 45,000.00 45,000.00
6075 - Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 0.00 1,666.00 13,040.74 20,000.00 20,000.00
6080 - Project Management 9,029.89 8,290.00 59,706.85 99,469.00 99,469.00
Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing 10,289.78 15,372.00 97,655.52 184,469.00 184,469.00
Administration
6110 - Administration & Management 12,540.48 9,794.00 122,782.41 117,528.00 117,528.00
6115 - Meeting Expense 379.86 1,375.00 10,836.04 16,500.00 16,500.00
6120 - Reimbursable Expenses 357.86 1,250.00 6,956.57 15,000.00 15,000.00
6125 - Postage 0.00 24.00 337.61 280.00 280.00
6130 - Office Supplies 48.03 625.00 7,237.93 7,500.00 7,500.00
6135 - Public Notices, Advertising 0.00 125.00 1,233.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6140 - Legal Services 5,244.80 3,959.00 33,123.42 47,500.00 47,500.00
6145 - Audit Services 0.00 630.00 7,550.00 7,550.00 7,550.00
6150 - Bookkeeping 850.00 750.00 10,200.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
6155 - Assessment Billing 2,953.68 2,709.00 33,829.17 32,500.00 32,500.00
6160 - Assessment Database Mgmt 300.00 300.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,600.00
6165 - Office Equipment 1,158.06 2,500.00 22,128.18 30,000.00 30,000.00
6170 - Insurance 0.00 209.00 4,031.88 2,500.00 2,500.00

Page 9 of 114



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
December 2017

6072 - Office Lease
6073 - Communication & Technologies
6175 - Other

Total Administration

Community Development Fund
6235 - Hobby Area Improvement Corp.
Total Community Development Fund

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS

M&O EXCESS SOURCES OVER USES

BALANCES AND TRANSFERS
7005 - General Fund Planned Reserves
7020 - Gen Fund Transfer to Capital Budget

TOTAL BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

CAPITAL SOURCES OF FUNDS
8001 - Transfer from General Fund
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS

Design and Engineering Services
8010 - General Engineering Services
8012 - Esplanade Design
8014 - Metro Engineering Design
8016 - Signage and Identity Design
Total Design and Engineering Services

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design
8049 - Eco Development Strategic Plan
8051 - Placemaking Study
8052 - Market Feasibility Study
8053 - Material Prep
8055 - Project/Contract Management
8063 - Esplanada Enhancement
8065 - METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement
8070 - Signage and Identity Installation
8074 - Streetscape Assessories
8076 - Neighborhood Signs

Total Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design

8090 - Fund Reserve - District Office

TOTAL CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS

CAPITAL SOURCES NET OF USES

Dec 17 Budget Jan - Dec 17 YTD Budget Annual Budget
2,450.00 2,150.00 27,600.00 25,800.00 25,800.00
1,227.83 2,084.00 13,490.16 25,000.00 25,000.00

363.20 62.50 939.88 750.00 750.00
27,873.80 28,546.50 305,876.25 342,508.00 342,508.00
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
163,084.83 140,758.50 1,470,394.97 1,739,090.00 1,739,090.00

-42,320.98 14,710.50 662,794.55 126,524.00 126,524.00

-42,320.98 79,840.00 662,794.55 958,089.00 958,089.00

-4,809.18 -129,791.00 -155,002.15 -1,557,500.00 -1,557,500.00

-47,130.16 -49,951.00 507,792.40 -599,411.00 -599,411.00
4,809.18 129,791.00 155,002.15 1,557,500.00 1,557,500.00
4,809.18 129,791.00 155,002.15 1,557,500.00 1,557,500.00

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
0.00 3,125.00 0.00 37,500.00 37,500.00
0.00 1,666.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
0.00 14,791.00 0.00 177,500.00 177,500.00
0.00 2,084.00 29,980.68 25,000.00 25,000.00
0.00 8,334.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
0.00 4,166.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
3,847.08 16,666.00 46,783.40 200,000.00 200,000.00
0.00 4,166.00 14,129.58 50,000.00 50,000.00
962.10 33,334.00 47,197.06 400,000.00 400,000.00
0.00 16,666.00 16,911.43 200,000.00 200,000.00
0.00 2,916.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
0.00 3,334.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
4,809.18 94,166.00 155,002.15 1,130,000.00 1,130,000.00
0.00 20,834.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00
4,809.18 129,791.00 155,002.15 1,557,500.00 1,557,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 10 of 114



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

JANUARY 31, 2018

G overnmental
I F inancial
R eporting, LLC

Page 11 of 114



Hobby Area Management District

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
January 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 - Amegy Bank
1020 - Wells Fargo Bank
1030 - Plains State Bank - CD
1032 - Plus4 Credit Union - CD
1040 - TexSTAR-Operating

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Assessment Receivable
1200 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Assessment Refunds Payable
2200 - Deferred Assessment Revenue
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 18

68,293.94
1,290,099.90
249,166.61
247,544.64
690,023.93

2,5645,129.02

630,841.92
3,906.00

634,747.92

3,179,876.94

3,179,876.94

107,238.36

107,238.36

5,309.90
1,706,509.17

1,711,819.07

1,819,057.43

1,819,057.43

1,324,099.83
36,719.68

1,360,819.51

3,179,876.94

Page 12 of 114



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS
4000 - District Assessments
4010 - Penalty & Interest Revenue
4020 - Overpayments
4030 - Assessment Refunds
4050 - Grants & Donations
4060 - Interest Revenue
4065 - Non-Income Funds

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 -
6012 -
6014 -

6015

Contract Public Safety
Specific Sites High Density Patrol
Special Operations

- Apartment Life Initiatives
6020 -
6025 -
6035 -
6037 -
6040 -

Mobile Cameras

Nuissance Abatement Program
Graffitti Abatement

Public Safety Programs

Staff Allocation

Total Public Safety

Community Development

6050 -
- Community Enhancement Programs
6052 -
6054 -
6055 -
8014 -
8055 -
8063 -
8065 -
8074 -

6051

Porter Service

Corridor & ROW Maintenance
Street Sweeping

Staff Allocation

Metro Engineering Design
Project/Contract Management
Esplanade Enhancement
METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement
Streetscape Assessories

Total Community Development

Economic Development

6060
6062
8050
8052
8053

- Economic Developmt Programs
- Staff Allocation

- Eco Development Strategic Plan
- Placemaking Study (Retail)

- Market Feasibility Study

Total Economic Development

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 -
6068 -
6070 -
6075 -

6078

Events

CPA&M Programs

Creative Support

Marketing Mtls & Promo Items

- Advertisement
6080 -
6235 -

Staff Allocation
Hobby Area Improvement Corp.

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing

January 2018

vs Actual

Jan 18 Budget Annual Budget
152,473.31 156,867.00 1,882,401.00
313.05 3,000.00 36,000.00
22,433.06 5,500.00 66,000.00
-5,309.90 -5,542.00 -66,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
863.87 375.00 4,500.00
0.00 46,453.00 557,432.00
170,773.39 206,653.00 2,479,833.00
16,848.04 19,167.00 230,000.00
0.00 8,333.00 100,000.00
1,197.57 833.00 10,000.00
1,696.50 1,667.00 20,000.00
7,155.00 6,953.00 83,430.00
0.00 1,250.00 15,000.00
3,200.00 2,917.00 35,000.00
0.00 208.00 2,500.00
6,771.29 9,004.00 108,045.00
36,868.40 50,332.00 603,975.00
12,916.67 13,583.00 163,000.00
0.00 13,000.00 156,000.00
10,458.70 26,250.00 315,000.00
5,768.50 6,250.00 75,000.00
4,192.49 6,600.00 79,205.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,250.00 10,417.00 125,000.00
0.00 4,167.00 50,000.00
2,368.15 47,441.00 569,287.00
0.00 533.00 6,400.00
39,954.51 128,241.00 1,538,892.00
3,541.28 7,500.00 90,000.00
8,865.92 8,999.00 107,985.00
14,500.00 6,042.00 72,500.00
0.00 1,000.00 12,000.00

0.00 25,000.00 300,000.00
26,907.20 48,541.00 582,485.00
0.00 2,958.00 35,500.00

0.00 1,833.00 22,000.00
3,635.55 4,375.00 52,500.00
0.00 4,167.00 50,000.00

0.00 4,167.00 50,000.00
9,029.89 9,207.00 110,479.00
0.00 4,167.00 50,000.00
12,665.44 30,874.00 370,479.00

Page 13 of 114



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual

Administration

6110 -
- Administration Programs
6115 -
6120 -
6125 -
6130 -
6135 -
6140 -

6112

6145

6155
6160

Staff Allocation

Meeting Expense
Reimbursable Expenses
Postage

Office Supplies

Public Notices, Advertising
Legal Services

- Audit Services
6150 -

Bookkeeping

- Assessment Billing

- Assessment Database Mgmt.
6165 -
6170 -
6072 -
6073 -
6175 -

Office Equipment

Insurance

Office Lease

Communication & Technologies
Other

Total Administration
TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements
Total Projected Uses of Funds

Prior Year Reserves

Projected Year End Cash Reserves

January 2018

Jan 18 Budget Annual Budget
7,083.99 9,778.00 117,333.00
0.00 1,333.00 15,990.00
182.41 1,792.00 21,500.00
400.98 1,250.00 15,000.00
25.60 23.00 280.00
24017 625.00 7,500.00
0.00 125.00 1,500.00
320.50 3,958.00 47,500.00
0.00 1,042.00 12,500.00
850.00 875.00 10,500.00
2,230.80 2,917.00 35,000.00
300.00 333.00 4,000.00
2,811.33 1,250.00 15,000.00
0.00 1,667.00 20,000.00
2,450.00 2,500.00 30,000.00
748.38 2,079.00 24,950.00
14.00 63.00 750.00
17,658.16 31,610.00 379,303.00
134,053.71 289,598.00 3,475,134.00
36,719.68 -82,945.00 -995,301.00
2,479,833

3,475,134

1,511,104

515,803

Page 14 of 114



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

FEBRUARY 28, 2018

G overnmental
I F inancial
R eporting, LLC

Page 15 of 114



Hobby Area Management District

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
February 28, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 - Amegy Bank
1020 - Wells Fargo Bank
1030 - Plains State Bank - CD
1032 - Plus4 Credit Union - CD
1040 - TexSTAR-Operating

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Assessment Receivable
1200 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Assessment Refunds Payable
2200 - Deferred Assessment Revenue
2300 - Retainage Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 18

54,746.06
543,490.11
249,166.61
247,544.64

1,741,373.51

2,836,320.93

183,515.56
3,551.00

187,066.56

3,023,387.49

3,023,387.49

121,509.91

121,509.91

29,053.52
1,544,056.11
4,396.35

1,577,505.98

1,699,015.89

1,699,015.89

1,324,099.83
271.77

1,324,371.60

3,023,387.49

Page 16 of 114



Hobby Area Management District

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
February 2018

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS
4000 - District Assessments
4010 - Penalty & Interest Revenue
4020 - Overpayments
4030 - Assessment Refunds
4050 - Grants & Donations
4060 - Interest Revenue
4065 - Non-Income Funds

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 -
6012 -
6014 -

6015

Contract Public Safety
Specific Sites High Density Patrol
Special Operations

- Apartment Life Initiatives
6020 -
6025 -
6035 -
6037 -
6040 -

Mobile Cameras

Nuissance Abatement Program
Graffitti Abatement

Public Safety Programs

Staff Allocation

Total Public Safety

Community Development

6050 -
- Community Enhancement Programs
6052 -
6054 -
6055 -
8014 -
8055 -
8063 -
8065 -
8074 -

6051

Porter Service

Corridor & ROW Maintenance
Street Sweeping

Staff Allocation

Metro Engineering Design
Project/Contract Management
Esplanade Enhancement
METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement
Streetscape Assessories

Total Community Development

Economic Development

6060
6062
8050
8052
8053

- Economic Developmt Programs
- Staff Allocation

- Eco Development Strategic Plan
- Placemaking Study (Retail)

- Market Feasibility Study

Total Economic Development

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 -
6068 -
6070 -
6075 -

6078

Events

CPA&M Programs

Creative Support

Marketing Mtls & Promo Items

- Advertisement
6080 -
6235 -

Staff Allocation
Hobby Area Improvement Corp.

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing

~ Feb 18 Budget Jan - Feb 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
152,439.15 156,867.00 304,912.46 313,734.00 1,882,401.00
2,121.04 3,000.00 2,434.09 6,000.00 36,000.00
13,923.26 5,500.00 36,356.32 11,000.00 66,000.00
-29,053.52 -5,542.00 -34,363.42 -11,084.00 -66,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,383.04 375.00 2,246.91 750.00 4,500.00
4,672.00 46,453.00 4,672.00 92,906.00 557,432.00
145,484.97 206,653.00 316,258.36 413,306.00 2,479,833.00
17,316.00 19,167.00 34,164.04 38,334.00 230,000.00
0.00 8,333.00 0.00 16,666.00 100,000.00
921.16 833.00 2,118.73 1,666.00 10,000.00
1,696.50 1,667.00 3,393.00 3,334.00 20,000.00
7,155.00 6,953.00 14,310.00 13,906.00 83,430.00
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 2,500.00 15,000.00
2,560.00 2,917.00 5,760.00 5,834.00 35,000.00
0.00 208.00 0.00 416.00 2,500.00
6,771.29 9,004.00 13,542.58 18,008.00 108,045.00
36,419.95 50,332.00 73,288.35 100,664.00 603,975.00
23,258.85 13,583.00 36,175.52 27,166.00 163,000.00
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 156,000.00

0.00 26,250.00 10,458.70 52,500.00 315,000.00
6,046.50 6,250.00 11,815.00 12,500.00 75,000.00
4,192.49 6,600.00 8,384.98 13,200.00 79,205.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,250.00 10,417.00 8,500.00 20,834.00 125,000.00
0.00 4,167.00 0.00 8,334.00 50,000.00
46,369.33 47,441.00 48,737.48 94,882.00 569,287.00
0.00 533.00 0.00 1,066.00 6,400.00
84,117.17 128,241.00 124,071.68 256,482.00 1,538,892.00
1,770.48 7,500.00 5,311.76 15,000.00 90,000.00
8,865.92 8,999.00 17,731.84 17,998.00 107,985.00
15,379.92 6,042.00 29,879.92 12,084.00 72,500.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 12,000.00

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 300,000.00
26,016.32 48,541.00 52,923.52 97,082.00 582,485.00
0.00 2,958.00 0.00 5,916.00 35,500.00

0.00 1,833.00 0.00 3,666.00 22,000.00

0.00 4,375.00 3,635.55 8,750.00 52,500.00
25.00 4,167.00 25.00 8,334.00 50,000.00
0.00 4,167.00 0.00 8,334.00 50,000.00
9,029.89 9,207.00 18,059.78 18,414.00 110,479.00
0.00 4,167.00 0.00 8,334.00 50,000.00
9,054.89 30,874.00 21,720.33 61,748.00 370,479.00

Page 17 of 114



Hobby Area Management District

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
February 2018

Administration

6110 -
- Administration Programs
6115 -
6120 -
6125 -
6130 -
6135 -
6140 -

6112

6145

6155
6160

Staff Allocation

Meeting Expense
Reimbursable Expenses
Postage

Office Supplies

Public Notices, Advertising
Legal Services

- Audit Services
6150 -

Bookkeeping

- Assessment Billing

- Assessment Database Mgmt.
6165 -
6170 -
6072 -
6073 -
6175 -

Office Equipment

Insurance

Office Lease

Communication & Technologies
Other

Total Administration
TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements
Total Projected Uses of Funds

Prior Year Reserves

Projected Year End Cash Reserves

~ Feb 18 Budget Jan - Feb 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
6,661.70 9,778.00 13,745.69 19,556.00 117,333.00
0.00 1,333.00 0.00 2,666.00 15,990.00
2,639.91 1,792.00 2,822.32 3,584.00 21,500.00
327.27 1,250.00 728.25 2,500.00 15,000.00
109.34 23.00 134.94 46.00 280.00
516.27 625.00 756.44 1,250.00 7,500.00
9.00 125.00 9.00 250.00 1,500.00
4,449.10 3,958.00 4,769.60 7,916.00 47,500.00
0.00 1,042.00 0.00 2,084.00 12,500.00
850.00 875.00 1,700.00 1,750.00 10,500.00
6,440.12 2,917.00 8,670.92 5,834.00 35,000.00
300.00 333.00 600.00 666.00 4,000.00
439.42 1,250.00 3,250.75 2,500.00 15,000.00
0.00 1,667.00 0.00 3,334.00 20,000.00
2,450.00 2,500.00 4,900.00 5,000.00 30,000.00
1,132.42 2,079.00 1,880.80 4,158.00 24,950.00
0.00 63.00 14.00 126.00 750.00
26,324.55 31,610.00 43,982.71 63,220.00 379,303.00
181,932.88 289,598.00 315,986.59 579,196.00 3,475,134.00
-36,447.91 -82,945.00 271.77 -165,890.00 -995,301.00
2,479,833

3,475,134

1,511,104

515,803

Page 18 of 114



Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of April 12, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Amegy Bank 78,541.28
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2017 2076 Void Void 2,355.00 80,896.28
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2017 2092 SMC Logistics Liter Abatement of Right-of-Way -39,488.49 41,407.79
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2017 2093 Bracewell & Giuliani LLP Legal -3,873.80 37,533.99
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2017 2094 Comcast Acct. # 8777 70 318 6733591 -362.51 37,171.48
General Journal 12/15/2017 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -11,730.17 25,441.31
General Journal 12/15/2017 Payroll  Payroll Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 21,276.69
General Journal 12/15/2017 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -1,417.44 19,859.25
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2017 Online  Guardian Insurance - November -402.97 19,456.28
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2017 Online  Guardian Insurance - December -402.97 19,053.31
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2017 Online  Guardian Insurance - January -402.97 18,650.34
Bill Pmt -Check 12/21/2017 2095 Jerry Lowry Expense Report - 12/1 to 12/19 -862.11 17,788.23
Bill Pmt -Check 12/21/2017 2096 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -2,745.25 15,042.98
Bill Pmt -Check 12/21/2017 2097 Office Systems of Texas Copier -134.92 14,908.06
Bill Pmt -Check 12/21/2017 2098 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -7,982.00 6,926.06
Bill Pmt -Check 12/22/2017 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,450.00 4,476.06
Transfer 12/22/2017 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 100,000.00 104,476.06
Check 12/22/2017 Debit Amegy Bank Wire transaction fee -14.00 104,462.06
General Journal 12/31/2017 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -11,730.17 92,731.89
General Journal 12/31/2017 Payroll  Payroll Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 88,567.27
General Journal 12/31/2017 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -627.51 87,939.76
Check 01/11/2018 2099 CFS 2907 Houston LLC Refund: 7601 Airport Blvd 1618 -307.50 87,632.26
Check 01/11/2018 2100 Grace Business Investments LLC Refund: 10900 Gulf Fwy -1,305.50 86,326.76
Check 01/11/2018 2101 Faulk Properties Ltd Refund: 6135 Northdale -5,155.25 81,171.51
Check 01/11/2018 2102 Jeffrey C & Michelle B Nobles Refund: 9433 Almeda Genoa Rd -64.77 81,106.74
Check 01/11/2018 2103 Brian K. Reed Refund: 8404 Braniff Ave. -36.33 81,070.41
Check 01/11/2018 2104 Scottish Inn Refund: 8381 Broadway Blvd 38 -136.95 80,933.46
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2105 Busy Bee Creatives LLC Website Maintenance -3,906.00 77,027.46
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2106 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Project # 116-044B - Bus Shelters -962.10 76,065.36
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2107 Comcast Internet -176.47 75,888.89
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2108 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,696.50 74,192.39
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2109 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,530.80 71,661.59
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2110 Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC Bookkeeping -891.40 70,770.19
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2111 Great America Financial Services Copier - # 008-1245091-000 -348.42 70,421.77
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2112 Greater East End Management District Graffiti Abatement -3,460.06 66,961.71
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2113 Hawes Hill & Associates LLC Professional Services -9,005.04 57,956.67
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2114 Magoo's Print Shop Holiday poster, goblets, boxes -1,259.89 56,696.78
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2115 Mario N. Ramirez Dec. Business Ambassador -1,600.00 55,096.78
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2116 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -2,745.25 52,351.53
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2117 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott Delinquent Collections - November -1,302.00 51,049.53
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2118 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -7,868.25 43,181.28
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2018 2119 TSG Reporting Assessment Roll Public Hearing -349.20 42,832.08
General Journal 01/15/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -11,730.17 31,101.91
General Journal 01/15/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 26,937.29
General Journal 01/15/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -157.66 26,779.63
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2018 2120 Avalanche Consulting Pymt 3 of 6 - Economic Development Stre -14,500.00 12,279.63
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2018 2121 Gabrielle Dirden December Expense Report -159.81 12,119.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2018 2122 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -2,745.25 9,374.57
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2018 2123 SC Creative Solutions, LLC Marketing -1,345.38 8,029.19
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2018 2124 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -12,658.04 -4,628.85
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2018 2125 Toby Stephens December Expense Report -1,656.29 -6,285.14
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2018 2126 BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -6,937.52 -13,222.66
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2018 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,450.00 -15,672.66
Transfer 01/24/2018 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 100,000.00 84,327.34
Check 01/24/2018 Debit ~ Amegy Bank Wire transaction fee -14.00 84,313.34
General Journal 01/31/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -11,730.17 72,583.17
General Journal 01/31/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 68,418.55

Page 19 of 114



Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of April 12, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
General Journal 01/31/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -124.61 68,293.94
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2018 1860 Jerry Lowry Expense Report - 1/1 to 12/24 -629.32 67,664.62
Check 02/09/2018 2127 9125 Airport Boulevard Ltd Overpayment: Airport Blvd. -14.74 67,649.88
Check 02/09/2018 2128 Best Western Plus Hobby Airport Refund: 8778 Airport Blvd -2,073.84 65,576.04
Check 02/09/2018 2129 Kucinski Family Trust Refund: 9997 Almeda Genoa Rd -18.00 65,558.04
Check 02/09/2018 2130 Shears Marital Trust Overpayent: 88470 Gulf Freeway -488.35 65,069.69
Check 02/09/2018 2131 Tommy E. Garrison Refund: 8501 Mosley Road -2,714.97 62,354.72
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2132 BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -3,468.76 58,885.96
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2133 Bracewell & Giuliani LLP General Counsel -2,052.51 56,833.45
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2134 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Project # 116-044B - Bus Shelters -2,368.15 54,465.30
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2135 Comcast Internet -178.21 54,287.09
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2136 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,696.50 52,590.59
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2137 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -7,463.00 45,127.59
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2138 Gabrielle Dirden January Expense Report -344.95 44,782.64
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2139 Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC Bookkeeping -875.60 43,907.04
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2140 Great America Financial Services Copier - # 008-1245091-000 -348.42 43,558.62
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2141 Greater East End Management District Graffiti Abatement -4,397.57 39,161.05
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2142 Mario N. Ramirez Business Ambassador -1,600.00 37,561.05
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2143 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -5,490.50 32,070.55
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2144 Office Systems of Texas Copier -46.84 32,023.71
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2145 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott Delinquent Collections - December -35.49 31,988.22
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 Online  Guardian Insurance -402.97 31,585.25
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2146 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -22,920.00 8,665.25
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2147 SMC Logistics Liter Abatement of Right-of-Way -67,422.91 -58,757.66
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2018 2148 Toby Stephens Jan. Expense Report -4,048.01 -62,805.67
Transfer 02/13/2018 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 150,000.00 87,194.33
General Journal 02/15/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -11,730.17 75,464.16
General Journal 02/15/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 71,299.54
General Journal 02/15/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll 264.63 71,564.17
Deposit 02/16/2018 Dep. Scenic Houston Scenic Houston check from 2017 4,672.00 76,236.17
Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2018 Online  Ambrose Communications, LLC Social Media Management -3,000.00 73,236.17
Bill Pmt -Check 02/27/2018 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,450.00 70,786.17
Bill Pmt -Check 02/27/2018 2149 Danny R. Perkins Meeting expense -20.71 70,765.46
General Journal 02/28/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -11,730.17 59,035.29
General Journal 02/28/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 54,870.67
General Journal 02/28/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -124.61 54,746.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2018 2154 Gabrielle Dirden February Expense Report -336.43 54,409.63
Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2018 2155 Jerry Lowry Expense Report - February -1,071.69 53,337.94
Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2018 2156 Toby Stephens Feb. Expense Report -762.37 52,575.57
Check 03/12/2018 2157 Bellfort Plaza Apartments Refund: 7035 Bellfort St. -6,000.00 46,575.57
Check 03/12/2018 2158 ClIl Asset Management LLC Refund: 8620 Airport Blvd, # 119 -11,946.30 34,629.27
Check 03/12/2018 2159 KCP RE LLC Refund: 7828 Bellfort St. -9.00 34,620.27
Check 03/12/2018 2160 National Tax Search LLC Refund: 6727 Telephone St. -11,098.22 23,522.05
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2161 Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP Legal -3,352.51 20,169.54
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2162 Avalanche Consulting Payment 4 of 6 - Economic Development -15,379.92 4,789.62
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2163 BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -3,468.76 1,320.86
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2164  Void Void 0.00 1,320.86
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2165  Clark Condon Associates, Inc Project # 116-044B - Bus Shelters -2,405.83 -1,084.97
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2166 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,696.50 -2,781.47
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2167 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,587.75 -5,369.22
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2168 Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC Bookkeeping -933.94 -6,303.16
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2169 Great America Financial Services Copier - # 008-1245091-000 -348.42 -6,651.58
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2170 Greater East End Management District Graffiti Abatement -3,481.16 -10,132.74
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2171 Hawes Hill & Associates LLC Professional Services -8,500.00 -18,632.74
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2172 Mario N. Ramirez Business Ambassador -1,700.00 -20,332.74
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2173 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -6,324.50 -26,657.24
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2174 Office Systems of Texas Copier -91.00 -26,748.24

Page 20 of 114



Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of April 12, 2018

Page 21 of 114

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2175 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott Delinquent Collections - January -320.50 -27,068.74
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2176 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -21,056.75 -48,125.49
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2177 SMC Logistics Liter Abatement of Right-of-Way -23,258.85 -71,384.34
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2018 2178 NEC - Neon Electric Corporation Project # 116-044 - Bus Shelters -39,567.15 -110,951.49
Transfer 03/12/2018 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 200,000.00 89,048.51
General Journal 03/15/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -11,730.17 77,318.34
General Journal 03/15/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 73,153.72
General Journal 03/15/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -124.61 73,029.11
Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/2018 ACH Amegy Visa Credit Card Visa Credit Card -9,275.34 63,753.77
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 2179 Houston Police Foundation 3 Police Bicycles - Broadway HPD Storefr -3,000.00 60,753.77
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 2180 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -3,023.25 57,730.52
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 2181 SC Creative Solutions, LLC 2 Bookcases -609.78 57,120.74
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2018 2182 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -7,155.00 49,965.74
Deposit 03/22/2018 Dep. Scenic Houston Scenic Houston- 2nd reimbursement pym 195,328.00 245,293.74
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 2183 Greater Houston Partnership State of the City -1,000.00 244,293.74
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2018 2184 Office Systems of Texas Copier -212.02 244,081.72
General Journal 03/31/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -11,730.17 232,351.55
General Journal 03/31/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 228,186.93
General Journal 03/31/2018 Payroll  Payroll Payroll -124.61 228,062.32
Deposit 04/02/2018 Dep. Brixmor Property Group Bus Shelter Solar Lights 1,959.00 230,021.32
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2018 ACH BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -3,468.76 226,552.56
Deposit 04/04/2018 Dep. Broadway Casa Apartments Bus Shelter Solar Lights 1,959.00 228,511.56
Check 04/12/2018 2185  JMD Apartments LLC Refund - 3 Properties -1,751.73 226,759.83
Check 04/12/2018 2186 Tortoise Leisure Company Refund: 9522 Telephone Rd -1,965.62 224,794.21
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2187 Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP Legal -2,209.69 222,584.52
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2188 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Project # 116-044B - Bus Shelters -3,058.97 219,525.55
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2189 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,696.50 217,829.05
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2190 CoStar Realty Information, Inc. Location ID 111869001 - Inv. # 10623183: -3,008.93 214,820.12
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2191 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,587.75 212,232.37
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2192 Gabrielle Dirden March Expense Report -214.68 212,017.69
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2193 Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC Bookkeeping -850.00 211,167.69
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2194 Great America Financial Services Copier -348.42 210,819.27
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2195 Greater East End Management District Graffiti Abatement -3,521.83 207,297.44
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2196 Jerry Lowry March Expense Report -401.54 206,895.90
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2197 Mario N. Ramirez March Business Ambassador -1,746.05 205,149.85
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2198 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -3,023.25 202,126.60
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2199 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott Delinquent Collections - February -1,096.59 201,030.01
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2200 Roland Fry & Warren, LLC Year End 2017 Audit Preparation -3,600.00 197,430.01
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2201 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -3,363.75 194,066.26
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2202 SMC Logistics Liter Abatement of Right-of-Way -23,408.85 170,657.41
Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2018 2203 Toby Stephens March Expense Report -382.81 170,274.60
Total Amegy Bank 91,733.32 170,274.60
Wells Fargo Bank 34,937.04
Deposit 12/31/2017 Dep. Interest Dec. Interest 2.41 34,939.45
Deposit 12/31/2017 Dep. Tax Revenue Dec. Tax Revenue 116,771.89 151,711.34
Deposit 01/31/2018 Dep. Tax Revenue Jan. Tax Revenue 1,138,360.67 1,290,072.01
Deposit 01/31/2018 Dep. Interest Jan. Interest 27.89 1,290,099.90
Check 02/05/2018 Debit Return Item Charge - Tax Assmt. Check Tax Assmt. Check Returned -429.03 1,289,670.87
Transfer 02/13/2018 Dep. TexSTAR Transfer to TexSTAR -1,200,000.00 89,670.87
Deposit 02/28/2018 Dep. Interest Feb. Interest 33.46 89,704.33
Deposit 02/28/2018 Dep. Tax Revenue Feb. Tax Revenue 453,785.78 543,490.11
Total Wells Fargo Bank 508,553.07 543,490.11
Plains State Bank - CD 248,172.40
General Journal 12/31/2017 GJ Interest Interest 994.21 249,166.61
994.21 249,166.61

Page 7



Hobby Area Management District
Bank Account Registers
As of April 12, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Plus4 Credit Union - CD 246,946.18
Deposit 12/23/2017 Dep. Interest Qrtly. Interest 555.06 247,501.24
General Journal 12/31/2017 GJ Interest Accrued 2017 Int. (12/24 to 12/31) 43.40 247,544.64
Total Plus4 Credit Union 598.46 247 544.64
TexSTAR-Operating 888,335.24
Transfer 12/22/2017 Trf. Amegy Transfer to Amegy -100,000.00 788,335.24
Deposit 12/31/2017 Dep. Interest Dec. Interest 852.71 789,187.95
Transfer 01/24/2018 Trf. Amegy Transfer to Amegy -100,000.00 689,187.95
Deposit 01/31/2018 Dep. Interest Jan. Interest 835.98 690,023.93
Transfer 02/13/2018 Trf. Amegy Transfer to Amegy -150,000.00 540,023.93
Transfer 02/13/2018 Trf. Wells Fargo Transfer from Wells Fargo 1,200,000.00 1,740,023.93
Deposit 02/28/2018 Dep. Interest Feb. Interest 1,349.58 1,741,373.51
Transfer 03/12/2018 Trf. Amegy Transfer to Amegy -200,000.00 1,541,373.51
Total TexSTAR-Operating 653,038.27 1,541,373.51
TOTAL 1,253,324.66 2,751,849.47

Page 22 of 114



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT

March 2018
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR
01/01/18 -12/31/18
YEAR RATE TOTAL LEVY | COLLECTIONS | RECEIVABLE | % COLLECTED
2017 0.15000 | $1,828,296.60 | $1,743,827.39 ©84,469.21 95%
2016 0.15000 | $1,741,051.04 $1,732,088.72 $8,962.32 99%
2015 0.15000 | $1,685,910.78 $1,681,658.70 D4,252.08 100%
2014 0.15000 | $1,524,798.93 $1,521,864.09 $2,934.84 99%
2013 0.15000 | $1,358,152.95 $1,355,403.60 b2,749.35 99%
current Month Activity
Revenue: Current Month Year to Date
2017 Assessment Collected 77,787.39 1,638,376.25
2016 Assessment Collected 608.64 1,571.65
2015 Assessment Collected 0.00 -750.83
2014 Assessment Collected 0.00 51.85
2013 Assessment Collected 0.00 48.35
Penalty & Interest 6,171.38 8,605.47
Overpayments 22.48 31,562.99
CAD Lawsuits 1,751.73 6,567.54
CAD Corrections 0.00 0.00
Collection Fees 422.19 1,839.28
Court Fees 0.00 0.00
Estimated Payments 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 86,763.81 1,687,872.55
Overpayments Presented for Refund 3,717.35 38,080.77
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 0.00 0.00
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2017: 1,246,346,223 Uncertified: 751,720
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2016: 1,181,269,227 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2015: 1,137,542,865 Uncertified: (0]
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: 1,029,864,792 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: 919,950,929 Uncertified: 0
Assessment Collection Account: Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257
ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS
CURRENT | PROJECTED LEVY 1., uLLECTIONS CUMULATIVE 10 YEAR
YEAR RATE %o ®95% COLLECTIONS AVERAGE
2013 0.15000 1,358,153 1,290,245 $1,355,403.60
2014 0.15000 1,385,316 1,316,050 $1,521,864.09
2015 0.15000 1,413,022 1,342,371 $1,681,658.70
2016 0.15000 1,441,283 1,369,219 $1,732,088.72
2017 0.15000 1,470,108 1,396,603 $1,743,827.39
2018 0.15000 1,499,511 1,424,535
2019 0.15000 1,529,501 1,453,026
2020 0.15000 1,560,091 1,482,086
2021 0.15000 1,591,293 1,511,728
2022 0.15000 1,623,118 1,541,963
14,871,396 22,162,669 1,487,140

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc.

Collector for the District

Page 23 of 114



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

PROPERTY OWNER

ACQUISITION BROADWAY SQUARE LLC
500 SKOKIE BLVD STE 200
NORTHBROOK IL 60062-2862

ARCP MT HOUSTON TX LLC
2325 E CAMELBACK RD STE 1100
PHOENIX AZ 85016-9078

INLAND DIVERSIFIED HOUSTON OREM LLC
ATTN PM DEPT 4714

11995 EL CAMINO REAL

SAN DIEGO CA 92130-2539

1859 HISTORIC HOTELS LTD
2302 POST OFFICE ST
GALVESTON TX 77550-1935

VIVA PROPERTIES LLC
P O BOX 405
LOLITA TX 77971-0405

CENTER AMERICA PROPERTY TRUST LP
3901 BELLAIRE BLVD
HOUSTON TX 77025-1100

ACCOUNT NOS
1097860000001
1097860000002
1097860000003
1097890000008
0402390000108
1141750000001
0402390000101
1097870000007
1141690000001
0402390000100

1258210010001
1260630010012
1260630010005
1260630010006
1260630010010
1260630010011

1307400010001
1296790010001

0963850000001
0963850000003

0971580000001
1199160010001
0971580000002

1254930010002
1254930010001

March 2018

TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS
SITUS
8751 BROADWAY ST #213 77061
7900 MORLEY ST #292 77061
8801 GLENCREST ST #322 77061
8950 GLENCREST ST #200 77061
8750 BROADWAY ST #222 77061
8955 BROADWAY ST #208 77061
8200 BROADWAY ST #224 77061
8900 GLENCREST ST #208 77061
8915 BROADWAY ST #200 77061
8601 BROADWAY ST #380 77061

0 MELDRUM 77075

0 ROWLETT ST 77075

10013 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075
10025 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075
10009 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075
0 MELDRUM 77075

6905 E OREM DR 77075
6903 E OREM DR 77075

8181 AIRPORT BLVD #303 77061
0 RUTHBY 77061

0 VILLA DR 77061
0 NEUHAUS AVE 77061
8300 TEWANTIN DR

10235 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034
10225 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034

PROPERTY TYPE
MULTI-FAMILY

WAREHOUSE STORE

WAREHOUSE

HOTEL

WAREHOUSE

RETAIL CENTER

VALUE
64,305,688

32,654,354

21,980,812

19,705,115

19,664,451

18,717,505

ASSESSMENT
96,458.53

48,981.53

22,536.75

29,557.67

29,496.68

28,076.26

Page 24 of 114




HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

CG 7600 LP

% GARVER

1901 LEXINGTON ST
HOUSTON TX 77098-4219

POWELL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LLC
8550 MOSLEY RD
HOUSTON TX 77075-1116

RAMA INDIGO FALLS LLC
1200 BLALOCK RD STE 210
HOUSTON TX 77055-6441

ATRIUM FINANCE I LP
MARRIOT HOBBY

4243 HUNT RD

BLUE ASH OH 45242-6645

0421910000006
0421910000117

1193970010001

1048270000002

0342030040003
0342030020130
0342030020118

March 2018
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS
7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061 WAREHOUSE
7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061

7232 AIRPORT BLVD 77061 MANUFACTURING
10910 GULF FWY #1062 77075 MULTI-FAMILY
9100 GULF FWY 77061 HOTEL

9100 GULF FWY 77061
9100GULFFWY#287 77017

18,134,825

17,422,106

16,920,774

16,760,206

27,202.24

26,133.16

11,454.26

25,140.31

Page 25 of 114




HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 9

March 2018

PROPERTY OWNER

NEWBY HOUSTON LLC

1311 S 39TH ST

SAINT LOUIS MO 63110-2535

PATRICK RICE PROPERTIES
8821 TEWANTIN DR
HOUSTON TX 77061-5019

ACCOUNT NO
91 129 988 001 0006

91 058 003 000 0003

REPUBLIC MANUFACTURING GROUP INC 91096318 000 0004

PAGE SCHUYLER AVE BLDG 8
LYNDHURST NJ 07071

ROLLER BEARING COMPANY OF AMERICA 91 129 988 001 0003

420 DAVEGA DR
LEXINGTON SC 29073-7485

MANNING FAMILY PARTNERSHIP
820 S FRIENDSWOOD DR STE 203A
FRIENDSWOOD TX 77546-4665

HAMS AVIATION MAINTENANCE SRV INC

7766 BRANIFF ST
HOUSTON TX 77061-5120

8400 VILLA LLC
60 E RIO SALADO PKWY STE 1103
TEMPE AZ 85281-9533

INDUSTRIAL SURPLUS INC
6532 RUPLEY CIR
HOUSTON TX 77087-3442

STANDARD MORGAN PARTNERS LTD
9333 BRYANT ST
HOUSTON TX 77075-1148

MCDONALD'S CORP 042 / 0116

8920 CLEARWOOD DR
HOUSTON TX 77075-1802

* Pending HCAD Value Lawsuits

91 034 203 001 0045

91043228 000 0031

91 103 355 000 0003

94 048 001 000 0195

91 129 096 001 0001

94 045 119 000 0023

TOPTENDELINQUENTACCOUNTS

SITUS
7449 E OREM DR 77075

8880 TELEPHONE RD 77061

8419 TEWANTIN DR 77061

7313 E OREM DR #127 77075

8777 TALLYHO RD 77061

8703 TELEPHONE RD 77061

8400 VILLA DR 77061

9200 TELEPHONE RD 77075

9333 BRYANT ST 77034

8920 CLEARWOOD ST 77034

PROPERTY TYPE
WAREHOUSE

WAREHOUSE

WAREHOUSE

WAREHOUSE

WAREHOUSE

STORAGE HANGAR

WAREHOUSE

INDUSTRIAL

WAREHOUSE

FAST FOOD RESTAURANT

ASSESSMENT
YEAR(S)
2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

2013-2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

ASSESSMENT
7,335.00

6,000.00

5,990.69

4,678.68

3,864.06

3,738.61

3,326.73

3,136.70

2,475.00

2,257.29

Page 26 of 114




9987 ¥ 18T
-uj xe -Inby :4q paredaid

8T0T YOIRIl LT PISIASY

8107 6TIN-SLT €76 6 AIDH\SMEIS Nnsme\sjnsmeT\opu] Auedwo)): 1

o8eIOAR 0 €Q@'p] UO Paseq

. ‘SIUNO02OD Paj11ag JO anIva Ul UoINPa.L 9y d3D.24D,
aY] A0 SO1ISIIDIS [D1I1UI YSI]GDISD O] PISN 242 T [()F YBNOAY) /()T SAD2L XD.J WO.Lf DIDP [DILIOISIE] 4

‘SJUN0oJ. PINASUN 66 UO JUSLUSSISSE UI UOHINPAI 4 pajeuisy | 9ELb9$

uonjeniea )0[¢ 1od ojerxey g1

8107/60/€ 3O Se Sjunodoe papasun Jo JoquinN | 66

8107/60/€ JO Se Sunoddoe papIdsu() Jo anfea rewdu) | ¥SH€L0°16C

#SIUNOJOE PIA[IIAS JO AN[BA UI UOHJONPAT 9, AFLIAY | %ES b1

SJUNOJOE PIA[IIIS JO oNJeA UI UONINPayY | €95 V8S6LT

810T/60/€ JO Se SJUN0doe PaNds Jo 1dquinN | 009

8107/60/€ JO SE SJUN0IIE PI)AS JO ANJeA [eWISLQ | 617°¢99°688"1

pajnesun

S BEN

Atewwwing

8107/60/€ JO St Arewwung snjej§ uonenIqly pue Jnsme|
BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON ILDSI(J JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH

Page 27 of 114



998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

8107 UOTEI LT PasIAY
8107 6"N-SLT €+6 6 AIDH\SM®IS INSMeT\sHnsmeT\05u] Auedwop): 4

i4! $juNodeE Jo J_quinu .mu_:-Ouu{ Papyesun TejoL 9107 18X Nﬁﬁ
079°6EFHT IN[EA [BUISLIO ‘SHUN0XIY PIRIIsUN 1630 910 18X Xe
£8£08-910C 000°8ST'T OTT1S91aU LN [LT10-€00-E0C-FE0 910T Ted X Xef?
96508-910T LS6'8IT'T ouf Suner) ydxg oues] [5000-500-1£0-290 910T TedX XeN
16LTL-910C 887°9ST'C ydosor 11eso)  [1000-100-8€8-CE1 910T TedX Xe 5,
0S¥TL-910T 06¥'89L DT1Ambg I T4 [1000-100-1€€-TET 910T TedX Xe f°
0S¥TL-910T ELTTTY'S D11 Ambg ITd [1000-100-62€-TET 910T TedX XeL,
0S¥TL-910T 96T°0SL D711 Ambg 114 % OT14qqoH Jwoduid vdd [1000-100-L866T1 910T TedX XeL,
YTLIL-9T0T 610°0S€E'T DT AeMd311 JIND D) [£500-000-STT-+90 910T TedX XeL,
86v¥1L-910T 9L6°916'T ou] 15019)uT AJEISH 8 TINT | 1700-000-6£T-070 910T TedX XeL,
0€1L9-910T PIESE0T PYT $IS1JU UOIXdS  [0010-200-E0T-FE0 910T TedX XeL,
00L§9-910T SLI'S86'C Py sontadoiq Arure f K50eIN[1010-200-€02-+€0 910T TedX XeL,
19219-910C $96°0L6'T Sueg eoLdWO)  [€710-£00-£0T-7E0 910T TedX XeL,
66£L00-9T-101 LYTILY 1 ydesor 11es0) [1000-100-EEF-8C1 9107 IX XEL
9S€L00-9T-101 0TS'SLY ouy yudwdoPAd dWOU]  [§£00-100-E0Z-FE0 910T TedX XeL,
TS1900-91-10T 000°T9L di0D ALH [S000-100-LTT-611 910T TedX XeL,
[ETESN
€8
9EV"6TL ST 99€°ELT 68T
000°00€°C 02069-910T 820°LY9°T SSWPp[OH udIeT [1000-100-FLI-ECT 910T TedX XeL,
000°STI'T 75879-910C 000°00T'T ouf syuene)say sedded  [8€00-000-S0Z-7€0 910T TedX XeL,
8107/6T/€ [810T/H1/E  |%9€'L 1TTHrS 000°000°€ 8107/8/€  [8TSEL9T0T 12 166°SS 8987CT°€ D11 sweuniedy QAL [£900-000-6£C-070 910T TedX XeL,
8107/6T/€ [810T/41/E  |%L69 0€'LEES 000°00L°€ 8107/8/€  [8TSEL9T0T 0€'LES'TS 71466 D11 sweuniedy QAL [0700-000-6€C-070 910T TedX XeL,
eu euleu ®u[000°01€ 8107/8/€  [€89900-91-101 [d8ueyo ou 000°01€ AI0§ UONEIUES UBOLDWY  [T100-S00-1€0-290 910T TedX XeL,
810T/1/€ [810T/ET/T  |%ILT 0068 000'7¥E 8107/8/T _ [T6LTL-910T 00'STS$ 000°0S€ DTT1Hd dO_[6600-000-6€T-0%0 910T TedX XeL,
PapIdS
9T0T 183X XB ],
9 SJUNOJIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUNOIIY PIPIASU() ®0L, ST0T IBdX Xe],
TET'ET0°E IN[EA [BUISLIO ‘SHUN0XIY PIRIIsuN 1630 ST0T 18I X XE,
90STL-ST0T 15€9T1 T SIUSWISIAU UOITUIUUD J  [Z100-€00-1€0-290 ST0T TedX XeL,
90STL-S10T 000°0SS T SIUSWISIAU UOITUIUU J [L000-E00-1€0-290 ST0T TedX XeL,
90STL-S10T 000°860°T T SIUSWISIAU UOIBUIUU J  [€000-€00-1€0-290 ST0T TedX XeL
90STL-S10T 00L°0SL DT son10doId I $199  [€100-£00-T£0-290 ST0T TedX XeL,
90STL-S10T 7E0°SLT DT son10doId I $199  [2000-£00-T£0-290 ST0T TedX XeL,
90STL-ST0T 9P1°€TT DT son10doId I $199  [1000-£00-T£0-290 ST0T TedX XeL,
[T
9S
£90°6E€°€8T 126°695°80T
[ 810T/1€/T [810T/#/1 [%0¢€ 07 [ L6¥ITTS 00070021 8107/¢/T _[T100L-ST0T [ L6'FI0‘ES LL6'600°T 11 g Awwo 1 uostire)  J0L10-£00-€02-+€0 S10T 82X XBL
PapIdS
STOT 183X XB ],
X 0) 1OURO WO.L
:.MW_M_E N 0 yes o) 3 v M v AN[eA papIas QMMWSM ! Jdquny asne)) P30 ANIEA dwig N UM UNONY VYD I8 X8,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy y JUIWISSASSY SuLiedy gV
punjy ANeq aReq
aReq
8107/60/€ JO S& [1B)3( SNIL)S UONEIQIY PUE JINSMET]
€y6 Inf BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON IL1SI(J JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

8107 UOTEI LT PasIAY
8107 6"N-SLT €+6 6 AIDH\SM®IS INSMeT\sHnsmeT\05u] Auedwop): 4

€ETLS-L10T 0SL°$90°9 DT sIPuMEd 1504 Aempeord  [L000-000-L8L-601 L10T TBOA XE],
€ETLS-L10T 00S°968°L D717 21enbg Aempeorg uonisinboy  [£000-000-98L-601 LIOT TeOA XBL
€ETLS-L10T 006°1S€°L D717 21enbg Aempeorg uonisinboy  [2000-000-98L-601 L10T Tea X Xe
€ETLS-L10T 6€1°9LL'S D717 21enbg Aempeorg uonisinboy  [1000-000-98L-601 LT0T Te9X Xe g
€ETLS-L10T 007°506°S DT s 1504 Aempeord  [8010-000-6€7-0+0 L10T 1A XE
€ETLS-L10T 007°506°S DT sIPuIed 1504 Aempeord  [1010-000-6€£2-0+0 L10T 19X xm.ﬂ
€ETLS-L10T 66£7L0'8 DT sIPuIed 1504 Aempeord  [0010-000-6£2-0+0 L10T 189X Xe
¥90LS-L10T 087°S€6 d18ex9 auozomy  |9400-000-6SC-LSO L10T 189X Xep.
L8YSS-L10T 00T796°L 0103310 [9}0H AIMud) MON SO0ZM  [7000-100-TTH-8T1 L10T TBOA XE],
COTYE-L10T 869°9LC sosIoIN zede[d@  [1000-100-78+-8C1 L10T TBOA XE],
0€1L9-910C 859°6£5°C P s)salou] uoIXa§  (0010-200-€0T-¥€0 L10T TBOA XE],
00L59-910C 8T1°6S8°C pyT sonsodoid Afrue f A58 [1010-200-€02-7€0 L10T TBOA XE],
L¥L900-LT-101 000°0S9 OTTdmEM 0179 [$T00-000-60T-L80 L10T TBOA XE],
61.900-L1-101 817779 SIUB[[I]\ MIYSY / OMSQION BZIBD |1000-010-1€0-T90 L10T TBOA XE],
209900-L1-101 SOT'LYS Al Aexmy Aueduruo) uomoT [6000-100-€02-7€0 L10T TBOA XE],
9%$900-L1-101 978°79¢ D11 SJMAIS [[PAIBIN [L000-C10-L0T-¥€0 L10T TBOA XE],
¢S¥900-L1-101 000°SL9 dio) ASojouypa I, ung  [$0£0-£00-£0Z-v€0 L10T TBOA XE],
L1SS00-LT-101 80L°LIS d10D ALH [S000-100-LTT-611 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 861°0L OTT149Q0H SdL [6810-200-€0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 88669 OTT149Q0H SdL [¥810-200-£0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 SLI0IT OTT149Q0H SAL [0910-200-£0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 861°0L OTT149Q0H SdL [6S10-200-€0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 1S€°0Tr OTT149Q0H SdL [8ST10-200-£0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 1S€°0Tr OTT14990H SdL [9800-200-£0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 1S€°0Tr OTT149Q0H SdL [$800-200-£0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 1S€°0Tr OTT149Q0H SdL [6L00-200-€0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 000°000°C OTT14A9Q0H SdL [Z1€0-100-€0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 €LI6LS OTT14990H SdL [6+00-100-€0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 LSE'86 OTT149q0H SdL [8+00-100-£0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
€0€500-L1-101 866°L66 OTT14A9Q0H SdL [L00-100-€0Z-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
00€¥00-LT-101 000°SST°T digs1ouped 1901)§ S0 [€L10-200-€0T-1€0 L10T TBOA XE],
S19€00-L1-101 L8TTOET diystoupied pajur] Iy [, Bwapt)  [1800-700-£0T-7€0 L10T 19X XB L
CEST00-L1-101 088°LI8°T d'1 SSuIp[oH 0queN  [1000-100-189-0CT L10T TBOA XE],
LT1L000-LT-101 LTS 691 DTTU0ISNOH LO6T SAD  [0500-000-S61-CH0 L10T TBOA XE],
LT1L000-LT-101 000°0S€ DTTU0ISNOH LO6T SAD  [6910-000-6£CT-0¥0 L10T TBOA XE],
LT1L000-LT-101 0007151 DTTU0ISNOH LO6T SAD  [1500-000-6£C-0%0 L10T TBOA XE],
91L000-L1-101 ¥LLTSY OT1Juue) AQq0H SdL [£L00-200-€0T-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
papyasun
S
#20°L01'p1 166°9L8°S1T
000°0T1°T 199%6-L10T 086°70€°T dTAE ONIN [9100-000-STZ-490 L10T TBOA XE],
00S°CI1°T 02069-910C 002°0€¥°C SSUIpOH uaIeT [1000-100-L1-€TT L10T TBOA XE],
5 0€9500-L1-101 000°L¥9 A Op[eIeIN | 1100-200-1€0-790 L10T TBOA XE],
8107/6T/€ |810T/¥1/€ %LL'8 TTEL6S 000°0SL‘9 8107/8/€  [8TSEL-910T TT860°11$ 118°86€°L D711 spwauniedy QINT [0700-000-6£2-070 LIOT TedX XeL
810T/T¢/1 |810T/¥/1 %68 71 00°L68$ 000°00S°€ 810T/€/1  [€8S80-LT10T 00°L¥1°9$ 000°860F podiry £QqOH snjd WIRISOM 159 [0500-100-€0Z-7€0 L10T 19X Xe],
PaIesS
LI0T TedX XE,
X 0) 1OURO WO.L
:.va_“:c N 0 yes o) 3 v M v AN[eA papIas Q_MWWSM ! Jdquny asne)) P30 ANIEA dwig N UM UNONY VYD I8 X8,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy y JUIWISSASSY SuLiedy gV
punjy ANeq aReq
aReq
8T0T/60/€ JO St [1e3a( snye)S uoneniqly pue jinsme|
cp6 I BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON IL1SI(J JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

8107 UOTEI LT PasIAY
8107 6"N-SLT €+6 6 AIDH\SM®IS INSMeT\sHnsmeT\05u] Auedwop): 4

M
5
6L $jUNodIeE Jo J_dquinu nmu—-:Ouu{ pPapyasun TejoL LT0T I8 X wﬁ,w
€09°019°€9T dN[EA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN0dIY PIPIIsu) BjoL LT0T 189X XB |,
SYL8L-L10T 98€°€H8 DTT3se0) JInD d5eidH  [1000-100-SHT-TET L10T TBIX Xe P
SYL8L-L10T 909°C1 DT 3s80D) JInD d3eIdH  [£000-000-76T-960 L10T 13X xel-
1TE8L-L10T Y1L6TCT DT 2jud) asnoyarepy AQqoH  [0L10-£00-£0T-7€0 L10T TBOA XE],
¥99LL-L10T PEPOLES U] S[PJ0H DAA  |1000-000-S€1-860 L10T TBOA XE],
C99LL-L10T 000°5TC°1 DT SISl AMD  |#000-600-LL0-090 L10T 19X XB L
CPSIL-L10T #89°505°¢€ vodny £AqqoH A)jeay ubjpatld  [££00-000-8TT-E70 L10T TBOA XE],
VICIL-L10T 91¥'L9¥'T ou] s3sa1u] Je)sy [e9y TINT | 1¥00-000-6£C-0%0 L10T TBOA XE],
0LY0L-L10T 000°059°T ou] s3sa1u] 9Je)sy [e9y TINT [1000-100-960-6T1 L10T TBOA XE],
86C0L-L10T 00€°€1€°C ouy yuowidojaad (g duroug ydosor 1eso)  [1000-100-8€8-CE1 L10T TBOA XE],
16669-L10T 1¥0°€SS°E SSUIP[OH AJEIST [8Y 000T 99I8Uld  [$000-000-1TE-960 L10T TBOA XE],
70669-L10T 000°000% Py sIouMed UESION PIEPUEIS  [1000-000-642-960 L10T TBOA XE],
19%69-L10T T9L°188 D11 8mnqusiq e[ [0100-100-€0Z-7E0 L10T TBOA XE],
C6169-L10C 9%°209°€ DT 3580 JInD d3ei0H  [1000-000-76T-960 L10T TBOA XE],
68689-L10C 9E°T68 dT18891 3D |1000-100-9L8-6T1 L10T TBOA XE],
18789-L10T 697°€L6S uonerodio) xopuks  [1000-100-209-611 L10T TBOA XE],
06L99-L10T LTTTSH'E PYT MdLdV |€L00-000-6€C-0¥0 L10T TBOA XE],
18799-L10T 600°00C% 2T11ddLdV |1900-000-6€C-0¥0 L10T TBOA XE],
£€6879-L10C 198°0%9°9 T ofopiod ANeNdsoH DAV [1000-100-0S+-811 L10T TBOA XE],
20Ty9-L10T 000'7L8°T d1 0D Surddoyg d[Sueni,  [1000-820-2L0-0L0 L10T TBOA XE],
Y¥8C9-L10T LT6°9S8T1 PYT SSUIP[OH SEXdL Sd  [0100-100-6€£2-0+0 L10T TBOA XE],
1LET9-L10T 0L8°0LE'S DTTISOMINOS ISO M 9 [00d Toum(Q U093 |£000-000-61€-960 L10T TBOA XE],
12019-L10T 198°9€€ PYT SSUIP[OH UOPYION  [S¥10-T00-€0T-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
12019-L10T $S6°18C°1 PYT SSUIP[OH UOPYION  [8010-C00-€0T-+€0 L10T TBOA XE],
6L809-L10T 196°CS0°1 d'T Al pung anjeA 2 dwodu] Mdade)  [2000-100-8LS-6T1 L10T TBOA XE],
CCL09-L10T 000°6¥L 1 D171 SjusunsaAl] ssaulsng 9.l  1000-000-LT8-¥01 L10T TBOA XE],
CCL09-L10T LOE'SS8Y D171 SjusunsaAl] ssaulsng a5el  (L000-100-150-8L0 L10T TBOA XE],
¥0L09-L10T 618°79%°9 d1 St 191ua) epawl]y | 1000-100-6¥0-8C1 L10T TBOA XE],
LLS09-L10T 0€9°TrL f Wif guuus  |8€00-100-6€C-070 L10T TBOA XE],
YLLOS-L10T 85 1S1°¢ D717 sesudmdyuyg omy AMRY,0  [1000-100-8€0-STT L10T TBOA XE],
YLLOS-L10T SLL'SSH'ET D717 sesudrdyuyg omy AY,0  [S000-T10-L0T-1E0 L10T TBOA XE],
6LY65-L10T ST8VLSY dT009LDD |L110-000-161-T¥0 L10T TBOA XE],
6LY65-L10T 000°09T°€1 dT009L5DD [9000-000-161-T¥0 L10T TBOA XE],
0€Y65-L10T 000°CLEY AT UULSIAU] UOIBPIIN  |$T€0-100-€0C-7€0 L10T TBOA XE],
90¥65-L10T T1S'88%°C 00D Adquuioyd  [1000-100-008-61T L10T TBOA XE],
¥CS8S-L10T T65°S1T1 OTT1 XL UOISNOHIN dDIV  [0100-100-€90-9C1 L10T TBOA XE],
CSLLS-L10T 66S°61C OTT1 X1 UosnoH 1IN dDIV  |1100-100-€90-9C1 L10T TBOA XE],
CSLLS-L10T 7E€8°C€18°91 OTT1 X1 UosnoH 1IN dDIV  [9000-100-€90-9C1 L10T TBOA XE],
CSLLS-L10T 891°9€€ Y1 OTT1 X1 UosnoH 1IN dDIV  |S000-100-€90-9C1 L10T TBOA XE],
8€TLS-L10T 000°000% Auedwo) 9[qe) 22 9IM DOMH  [1000-100-L0T-9€1 L10T TBOA XE],
€ETLS-L10T 009°065°S DT sIPued 1504 Aempeord  [1000-000-SLI-¥11 L10T TBOA XE],
€ETLS-L10T 008°LYL'S DT sIPuIE 1504 Aempeord  [1000-000-691-411 L10T TBOA XE],
€ETLS-L10T 008°166°S D717 21enbg Aempeorg uonisinboy  [8000-000-L8L-60T L10T TBOA XE],
adig 0 S AVOH wo.j
JUIS ANON 0 yes o) 3 v M v AN[eA papIas PIAIRIIY | Jdquiny dIsne)) P30 ANIEA dwig N UM UNONY VYD I8 X8,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy N JUIWISSASSY SuLiedy gV
punjy ANeq aReq
aReq
8T0T/60/€ JO St [1e3a( snye)S uoneniqly pue jinsme|
cp6 I BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON IL1SI(J JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

8107 UOTBI LT PasIATY
8107 6"N-SLT €¥6 6 AIDH\SM®IS INSMeT\sHnsmeT\05u] Auedwop): 4

<
b
o
™
]
o
©
o
110da1 sno1ad1d 9ouIs MOU pue PAPASuN uid
papesun aMYM
110da1 S1Y) JO SB PN MO[[OA
Ksnoiaaxd papes Ke1n BT
puadary 10[0)
66 SJUNOIIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUNOIIY PI[IIAsu() 8101, puein dApemun)
PSP ELO‘ 16T JN[eA [BUISLIO ‘S)UNOIIY PIPIIsu) 8101, puein dApemUN)
papasun
009 SJUNO0IIE JO JIQUINU ‘SIUN0IIY PI[IIASu() 101, puein dApeMuNn)
968°8L0°909°T 611°€99°688°1 IN[eA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN0Y pa[Iasuf) [e)0] puern dApemuiny
[SUES
IPUMQ
ax 0) wor
:.qu_“:c N 0 yes o) 3 v M v AneA PINILS Q_MWWSM ! Jdquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA e N JPUMQ *ON JUNOY qVD Ied X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy N JUIWISSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjay eq e
e
8107/60/€ JO S [IE)d3(] SN)JE)S UONEN)IQIY PUE JINSME]
cp6 I BIIY AQQOH / 6 "ON ILDSI(J JudwdAoxdw] £juno)) SLLIBH




PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P.
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9
April 12, 2018

Amounts shown are 2016 base assessment amounts unless indicated.

Suit pending:
Zeenat Foundation 13-15 assessments $1,344.05, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd — 1236430010001

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; judgment was submitted on 1/19/18. The
2017 assessments are paid in full.

Central Aviation Supply & Equipment 14-16 assessments $1,181.63, 8042 Braniff St.-0690030110001
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed 3/2/18. The judgment
is final; we will send a judgment letter.

Apartments at 4114 Broadway LLC 15-16 assessments $996.31, 4114 Broadway St.-0283010000016
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 2/9/18. The
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. The county has
requested an order of sale but a sale date has not been set at this time.

H L Albright Co. Inc. $970.25, 8560 Freeland St.-0342030010036
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. Judgment was submitted on 3/31/17 but a
ruling was never made. Pasadena ISD filed a second suit; we have intervened on behalf of the
District. We are monitoring both cases.

Juventino M. Berlanga $486.56, Tract 37 A Section 6 South Houston Gardens on Monroe Rd.-

0342030010037
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case.

Michael F. Bradley 14-15 assessments $374.30, 8724 Easthaven Blvd.-0630330250001
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; judgment was signed on 1/30/18. The
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent. Pasadena ISD has requested an order of sale.
On 6/9/17, a title company requested a payoff balance, which was sent.

John W. & Elwanda J. Henley & William A. & Kathleen R. Shaw 15-16 assessments $329.63, 6633

Bellfort St.-0600770090012
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. The county recently dismissed the case
because the county taxes were paid. We have sent a balance letter.

Truman J. Tarlton $178.09, 6737 Almeda Genoa Rd.-0270270000003
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 10/24/17. The
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. The county set
the property for tax sale on 2/6/18 but the sale was cancelled when the county taxes were paid.

Kenneth Narinesingh $177.67, 8243 Telephone Rd.-0650500040007
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was submitted on 3/16/18.

Edwin Meyer 13-16 assessments $133.43, 6614 Heffernan St — 0600770060004
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. Judgment was signed on 5/1/17; a judgment
letter has been sent but there has been no response. The county set the property for tax sale on
8/1/17; no one bid and the property was struck off to the county. The property was sold by the
county at a tax resale on 12/5/17; we will forward payment to the assessment office when we
receive it.

Isiah Hunt 13-16 assessments $131.98, 6611 Bellfort St.— 0600770090016
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.

Page 32 of 114



Isiah Hunt 13-16 assessments $126.00, Lot 18, Block 9 on Northdale St — 0600770090018
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. Judgment was signed on 5/9/17; the
judgment is final. A judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response; an
abstract of judgment has been filed. The county set the property for tax sale on 9/5/17
but the sale was cancelled due to Hurricane Harvey. A new sale date was set for 11/7/17
but the county taxes were paid so the sale was cancelled.

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St — 0600770090017
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. A judgment that includes the 2013 and 2014
assessments was signed on 11/17/15. The judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but
there has been no response. The county set the property for tax sale but the sale was cancelled
because the county taxes were paid in full.

. Where appropriate, delinquent 2017 assessments are included in the above suits.

Paid in full:

Rose Valley Properties LLC $969.14, 6210 Waltrip St.-0872090000025

Michael Larocca & Robert Whitehead $187.52, 8244 Lookheed St. (2 accounts)-0650500040014,
0650500040015

Jesus R. Parra $124.55, 6826 Lindbergh St.-0620310050003

Bland Ridley $105.94, Lots 2, 3, 5 & 6 in Block 1 on Westover St.-0741530010002,
0741530010003, 0741530010005, 0741530010029

2016 accounts:

In addition to other accounts listed on this report, there are 21 accounts with 2016 base assessments
ranging from $8 to $304. Demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and
we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate.

Other accounts:
Ham’s Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-16 assessments $2,940.70, improvements only account at
8703 Telephone Rd — 0432280000031
We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is
now the owner of this location. This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport. We
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has over $200,000 due on this
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. A tax
service contacted us on 5/18 and again on 6/23 for a payoff balance.
Gregory T. Duffy 13-16 assessments $1,298.60, 8102 Braniff St.-0690030090001
Our demand letters have been returned by the post office; we have not been able to find a good
mailing address. The county filed suit and a judgment was signed in 2007. There is now over
$220,000 due to the county but a new suit has not been filed.
° In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 20 accounts with base assessments between $18
and $1,143; 14 of the accounts are less than $300. Demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach
each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to the size of the
accounts, further action is not recommended at this time.

Page 33 of 114



If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
ol od.

Carl O. Sandin

PERDUE BRANDON
FieLDERCOLLINS&MOTT LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Email: csandin@pbfcm.com
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line)
Mobile: 713-824-1290

Fax:  713-862-1429

Page 34 of 114



RESOLUTION WAIVING AUTOMATIC RESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBER
FOR ABSENTEEISM FROM MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Hobby Area Management District (the “District”) operates pursuant
to Chapter 49, Texas Water Code; Chapter 375, Texas Local Government Code; and
Chapter 3834, Texas Special District Local Laws Code; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 49.052(h), Texas Water Code, provides that a person is
considered to have resigned from serving as a member of the Board of Directors of the
District (the “Board”) if the person fails to attend three consecutive meetings of the Board,
and that the remaining Board members by majority vote may waive the resignation if
fairness requires that the absences be excused on the basis of illness or other good cause;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has convened on this date within the District at
a meeting open to the public and wishes to waive the resignation of one or more board
members who failed to attend three consecutive meetings; Now, Therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF HOBBY AREA
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT THAT:

By majority vote of the remaining directors, the District hereby waives the
resignation of Todd Szilagyi, and finds that fairness requires that there is good cause to
excuse the absences of such person from meetings of the Board.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of April 2018.

Chairman, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary or Vice Chair, Board of Directors

(SEAL)

Page 35 of 114



Page 36 of 114



HOBBY ARER DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

OCTOBER 12, 2017-APRIL 12, 2018

COMMITTEE CALENDAR

Community Development Committee (Formally, “Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility”)
The Community Development Committee met on November 9'; January 11*" and March 8*

Economic Development Committee (Formally “Business and Environmental Development”)
The Economic Development Committee met on November 9*; January 11™" and March 8t

Public Safety Committee
The Public Safety Committee met on November 9%; January 11" and March 8"

Marketing and Communications Committee
The Marketing and Communications Committee met on March 8"

COMMITTEE & STAFF ACTIVITY

General
The Hobby Area District’s Public Hearing was held on Monday, November 6.
Budget presented and Approved, Thursday, December 14"
Annual Holiday Social, Thursday, December 14t
State of the District
O 2017 review/2018 outlook, and
0 Keynote speaker Tom Lambert, CEO, Metro, Thursday, February 8™

YV V VY

Community Development

> Abus shelter contract was awarded to Neon Electric Company. Since eight bus shelters will not have
adequate light the Board recommended staff contact property owners to identify those interested
in paying for installation of solar light kits. Brixmor and Broadway Casa Apartments entered into an
agreement and has paid for the District to maintain the lights for the 10-year life of the bus shelter.
The METRO Board has considered a construction and maintenance agreement and the District
should receive a reimbursement of $215,900 for design, construction and installation of the bus
shelters. Additionally, the District will be reimbursed for 50% of ongoing regular trash pick-up. NEC
is making prototypes for each the full and mini shelter and has ordered the trash cans. Staff reviewed

prototypes of a full and mini shelter on April 9, 2018.
Page 37 of 114



HOBBY ARER DISTRICT

> The Bellfort Station RFP asked for a bold vision with a series of projects to transform the Hobby area.
As a practical matter, the vision must be achievable with a roadmap of improvements. The RFP was
released on September 22, 2017 with proposals due on December 18, 2017. Four proposals were
received and considered by a Selection Committee, which the Board President nominated to review
proposals and interview finalists. The Committee recommended the SWA Group be awarded the
project and the Board approved at the February board meeting. Currently, staff is working with SWA
to provide contacts for the Study Advisory Committee, small group and community meetings.

> So far this year, the Special Projects Crew picked up 21,000 Ibs. of trash along 562.2 miles of right-
of-way, removed 941 bandit signs, and mowed 192.3 miles of right-of-way throughout the District.
The Landscaping Crew watered newly planted trees, removed 141 bandit signs, picked up 23,350
Ibs. of trash and yard waste, and weeded the medians on Broadway Street. The Gulf Freeway Crew
picked up 1,250 lbs. of trash, 64 bandit signs, and mowed 14.49 miles of right-of-way on the south-
bound right-of-way along I-45.

Economic Development

» The District posted an Economic Development Strategic Plan & Target Industry Study RFP on June 1
to the Texas Economic Development Council website and sent announcement to 37 consultants. The
RFP deadline was June 30 and the District received five proposals. A selection committee was formed
to review the proposals and recommended Avalanche Consulting be awarded the contract. The
Board authorized staff and the legal counsel to negotiate a contract with Avalanche at the August 10
meeting. A contract was executed on September 15. So far, Avalanche has delivered the following:

0 Competitive Assessment, which contains a thorough evaluation of the Hobby Area District’s
competitive position. The consulting team conducted a thorough evaluation of the District’s
demographic and economic trends. In addition to examining quantitative data, the team also
facilitated focus groups and interviews with over 60 stakeholders, and an online survey that
received 114 responses. Based on the results of the research, the consulting team developed
a map of the District’s competitive assets and a SWOT Analysis to reveal the strengths,
weaknesses, opportunities, and threats related to the District’s economic development
potential.

0 Target Industry Study begins with a brief review of the industry trends within the Hobby Area
District, as well as the broader Houston metropolitan area. This analysis builds on the
competitive strengths identified in the Competitive Assessment to help identify target
industry clusters that present the greatest opportunities for primary job growth. The report
continues with a discussion of how and why target industries are identified and the
recommended target industry clusters and niche sectors for the District’s future economic
development efforts. The report concludes with target cluster profiles. These profiles
provide an overview description of each cluster, global factors affecting the industry, local
and regional employment and salary trends, a summary of the factors that affect the
industry’s growth, and sales messages that explain why the industry makes sense in the
Hobby Area District. Page 38 of 114



HOBBY ARER DISTRICT

0 The Draft Strategic Plan begins with a unified vision for the District’s future. Next, a series of
goals and tactics are presented, providing recommendations on ways to improve the
District’s economic opportunities by building on strengths, addressing challenges, and
growing its target industries. The report concludes with organizational recommendations for
the Hobby Area District and an implementation plan that outlines timeline, task assignments,
and metrics. The Strategic Plan Steering Committee met on April 5th to review the document
and consider revisions to the plan. The Economic Development Committee will consider the
final document and consider recommendations at a future Board meeting.

> The Business Ambassador program has verified the existing business list of existing businesses and
developed contacts within the District. Mario Ramirez has led this effort and has attributed contacts
to verified businesses. Currently, staff are working on business networking events, on-site meetings,
and including local companies at HobbyFest.

» When Hobby Area Management District staff work with a business for the purposes of economic
development a project is initiated and fall into one of three categories—attraction, retention, and
expansion. If the company does not currently exist in the District it is an attraction project. If the
company is in the District but considering relocating it is a retention project. If the company is in the
District and plans to add capacity, facilities, or workforce it is an expansion project. To date, the
District has worked on 9 projects (6 attraction, 1 expansion and 2 retention). Currently, there are 7
active projects, 1 lost and 1 won.

Public Safety
> Received updates from SEAL Security on patrol activities in the District. Written reports provided to
the committee and posted on the District’s website. SEAL Security has assisted in several site specific
“surge” operations which have helped reduce vice and drug related activities along the airport
corridors. There were educational, enforcement, and human traffic rescue aspects of the program.
The project will be repeated several times per year and may move from location to location as crime
moves - until banished from the District — at least that’s our plan!

» The HPD PIP meeting for the apartment community continues to meet and build participation.
District staff and Tina DeFiore, HAA, RCR Director, help organize and keep the meetings on track, but
various apartment communities are providing the lunches and HPD is providing the presentations.
On average about 25 people representing 9 different communities are regularly participating.

» Houston Police Department provided an update to crime stats and their activities. The Hobby Area

showed a decline in Part 1 Crimes of 15% which was 33% better than the citywide decline. The
district purchased three patrol bicycles for exclusive use in the Hobby area

Page 39 of 114



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

» The Hobby Area District contracts with the Greater East End Management District (GEEMD) to
conduct a weekly survey along major thoroughfares or specific areas as directed by staff.
Subsequently, GEEMD reports identified issues to the appropriate agency for action. To date, 414

issues have been reported with 88.9% closed in an average of 31 days. The following is a breakout
of each issue category by its status.

ISSUES BY STATUS

[e)}
o~
Ll
B Complete
Pending
2 =
o
= &
(o]
3 — o
o~ ™ o~ o
TRAFFIC DON SOLID WASTE GRAFFITI UTILITIES P&R

Page 40 of 114



HOBBY ARER DISTRICT

Marketing and Communications

This newly formed committee will focus on executing comprehensive marketing and branding plans that
effectively support and communicate District activities and initiatives. We will also emphasize the areas

below:

e Media and Communications
e Marketing/Branding

o Website Redevelopment

e Special Events

e Stakeholder Relationships

e (Civic Engagement

Thursday, March 8, 2018 served as the first scheduled committee meeting. Members include Mr. Keyur
Amin, Committee Chair, Mr. Darryl Bailey, Mr. Vic Zachary and Mr. Danny Perkins, Chairman of the Board.
Staff Lead for this committee will be Ms. Gabrielle “Gabby” Dirden.

Items for Discussion:
e Committee Name:
e Public Affairs Committee
e Marketing Committee
e Public Affairs & Marketing Committee
e Marketing and Communications Committee

Board Photos: Thursday, April 12, 2018. All Board members will have professional head shots taken. Please
attend the next Board meeting in Business attire.

» Public Affairs:
O Harris County Improvement District #9 Naming:

(0}

Harris County Improvement District #9 is the official name of our organization. The name
Hobby Area District is widely used for our marketing and branding of our organization,
although through staff research, we have found that no documents exist declaring us as
Hobby Area District. According to Chapter 375 Local Government Code; the Board has the
authority to name Harris County Improvement District #9, whatever name it sees fit. Staff is
recommending that the Public Affairs Committee selects Hobby Area District as the official
name of our organization and proceed with voting on this recommendation at our next
Board meeting scheduled for Thursday, April 12, 2018. Moving forward, staff will work with
our appointed legal representation to complete any legal filings necessary. The Marketing
and Communications Committee voted to recommend to the Board to officially name Harris
County Improvement District #9 as The Hobby Area District.

O Mini Murals:

(0}

Currently the Hobby Area District is home to 22 mini murals in partnership with UP Art Studio
Recently Up Art was awarded the TIP (Tourism Incentive Program) Grant by Houston First.
The award was for $10,000, on the condition they have a match of $20,000. UP Art Studio
has partnered with B-Cycle and Hotel Ylem and Omni Hotels to create Mirf e Yur



HOBBY ARER DISTRICT

packages, ranging from self-guided bicycle and driving tours to organized artist-led tours.
The Mini Murals are wide-spread throughout Houston, and the project benefits locals as
much as visitors. They are requesting funding from past sponsors, such as Hobby Area
District. Proposed sponsorship levels are detailed in the Mini Murals TIP matching Grant
Document. Staff is recommending we support the Mini Mural project at either the $2,500 or
$5,000 level. Committee recommended to proceed with the $5,000 level sponsorship.

0 Identity Markers:

(0}

Current identity markers on Broadway boast a Scenic Houston and Hobby Area District
theme. To broaden our reach and welcome visitors to our Gateway; we will develop a
marketing program in conjunction with GHCVB (Greater Houston Convention and Visitors
Bureau) to highlight different events, conferences and conventions that take place in the
Houston area. Ex: signage produced for Super Bowl 51. Next Steps: Staff to set-up meeting
with GHCVB VP of Tourism-Jorge Franz. Also need to develop joint HAD-CVB identity marker
strategic plan.

» Communications & Media

O BRE change to H20(Hobby to Opportunities):

(0}

In coordination with the Community and Economic Development team, H20 aims to conduct
personalized visits to area businesses, informing them of District services, aid in their growth
and development and listening to concerns. Upon approval of BRE to H20 change with the
CEDC committee, staff will work to develop 3 logos branding the new program. Updated
marketing materials will be produced to broadcast the new look and feel of the program.

0 New HAD Video:

(0}

District staff will coordinate with a videographer to highlight specific businesses in the area.
This video will be used as a marketing tool for our BRE program in addition to a new “About
Us” video for the District.

O March 2018 Content Calendar:

(0}

(0]

(0}

A Look Ahead:
= Bellfort Station feature story
= Botanical Garden feature story
= H20 Plan Overview feature

Week of March 5%;
= A Look Ahead (original content)
= HobbyFest sponsorship solicitation post
= March 8: International Women’s Day-Highlight Women Board Members

Week of March 12t
= Volunteer opportunities in Houston for Spring Break
= “Staycation” ideas near Hobby District

= Solicitation for HobbyFest Scholarship applicants
Page 42 of 114



HOBBY ARER DISTRICT

0 Week of March 19t

Botanic Garden feature (tie it into Spring Equinox, 3/20)
HobbyFest post: Video of last year’s event
H20 name change announcement and program overview feature

0 Week of March 26t

27th: Steering committee for Target Industry Study live social media updates

Bellfort Station feature story
Countdown to HobbyFest begins - event post will go up, press release can be posted

on social

O April 2018 Content Calendar:
0 April2-6

Monday: National Volunteer Month (volunteer opportunities through the City of

Houston)
Tuesday: TBD (maybe something about Southwest flying to Hawaii soon?)

Thursday: HobbyFest

0 April9-13

Monday: Hobby District Library Round-up (original content)
Tuesday: HobbyFest editorial (original content, but on the HobbyFest Contract, not

Hobby District)
Thursday: Something about International Day of Human Spaceflight and the

Spaceport

o0 April 16 - 20

Monday: Where to Find Public Art in Hobby District (original content)
Tuesday: National Poetry Month - information on Houston’s Poet Laureate
program

Thursday: HobbyFest TBD

Friday: HobbyFest

o April23-27

Monday: Recognition of Allen T. Johnson scholarship recipients

Tuesday: Arbor Day reminder, talk about Trees for Houston (and tie-in to the
beautification project)

Thursday: Photo gallery from HobbyFest

Friday: Video from HobbyFest

O April30-May 4

Monday: Bellfort Station feature (original content)
Tuesday: TBD

Thursday: TBD

Friday: TBD

Page 43 of 114



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

0 Social Media Metrics:

0 March 8 - April 4, 2018
O Total Reach: 2,730

0 Total Engagement from Posts: 844

Demographics of People Engaged:
Page Reach from January 1-April 14

The number of People Talking About the Page by user age and gender
15%
Women 1%
™
B 69% 65%
People Your Fans 0.641%
Engaged
1317 18-24 25-34 25-44 45-54 5584 85+
A _
Men R - - e
5% %
B 31% 35%
People Your Fans 12%
Engaged
Total Reach
The number of people who had any content from your Page or about your Page enter their screen.
Organic | Pald

i an e i T e Ap " e
0B a2 24 Ua £ 19 26 dl. 12 18 =t

AN FEB MAR APH

Page 44 of 114



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

Total Reach

The number of people who had any content from your Page or about your Page enter their screen.

Your Average
Last Period

15

Organic 8 Pad

Your Average
This Period

174

Top Posts

https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/18

79428172101572

Total reach: 1,194

Total engagement: 61

=\ Hobby Area District

4=/ Published by Ambrose McDowell [21- March 28 at 11:47am - @

With spring flowers and plants in bloom, it's the perfect time to dream about
what the Houston Botanic Garden—coming to the area soon—will have in
store.

Houston's First Botanic Garden More Than Just A Stroll
In The Park - Hobby Area Management District

More than just a green space, botanic gardens provide an educational experience
far beyond just a stroll in the park. The curated plant collections and gardens...

HADISTRICT.ORG

2% 1,194 people reached

Boost Post

Page 45 of 114



https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/1879428172101572
https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/1879428172101572

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

https ://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/18

61544347223288

Total reach: 635

Total engagement: 32

Hobby Area District e
=@ Published by Ambrose McDowell 17| March 12 at 12:10pm -"

More nonstop flights at William P_Hobby Airport? Yes, please.

Southwest Airlines to add more nonstop flights from
Houston's Hobby Airport - Houston Business Journal

Additionally, the airline launched its previously announced daily service between
Hobby and Milwaukee's General Mitchell International Airport on March 8....

BIZJOURNALS.COM

L 635 people reached IE I¥ I

Page 46 of 114



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/18
72720839438972

Total reach: 597

Total engagement: 41

/"= Hobby Area District

\i=j/ Published by Ambrose McDowell [21- March 22 at 9:10am - @

Proud to see that William P. Hobby Airport earned another 4-star rating
from Skytrax for the third year in a row! Fun fact: Houston is now the only
city in the Western Hemisphere with two airports with 4-star ratings by the
worldwide rating agency.

Bush, Hobby airports earn 4-stars from top rating
agency

0On Wednesday, Houston's two main airports earned an honor that Mayor Sylvester
Turner says no other city in the Western Hemisphere can claim

KHOU.COM

Boost Post

2 597 people reached

https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/18

70839272960462

Total reach: 469

Total engagement: 32

/= Hobby Area District
(=
SiSy Published by Ambrose McDowell [71- March 20 at 2:10pm - @

Congratulations to Dover Place Apartments, now Blue Star Certified!

Fe o

Blue Star Certified Apartments Highlight Safe and
Healthy Communities In the District - Hobby Area
Management District

HADISTRICT.ORG

AL 469 people reached

Boost Post

Page 47 of 114



https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/1872720839438972
https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/1872720839438972
https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/1870839272960462
https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/posts/1870839272960462

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

Twitter Metrics:

4.4K impressions over this 28-day period

Impressions 931
Hobby Area District = HADistict
Have complaints, worries or comments on
Houston area trafiic and transpertation? Your Total engagements 20
voice can help shape the future of the region. : 7
Likes
Upcoming public meetings, led by Link clicks 6
@HGACmpo, can be found here 3
&3 nupu//2045itp.com/events- Aetweets
calendar.aspx ... ka #2045RTP Media engagements 2
pic.twitter.com/hIGEGcmkNJ
Profile clicks 2
Impressions 265
Hobby Area District @ HADistrict
Little nugget of Texas history, y'all.
https://twitter.com/HobbyAirport/status/97 897602927 1314432 Total engagemems 3
Likes 3

O March Website Report:
Pageviews for March 1-31, 2018

3,089 1:13

Pageviews Avg. Session

Last Month: 1,480 Duration (min)

® Pageviews

800

400

Mar 8 Mar 15 Mar 22 Mar 29

Page 48 of 114




HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

Top 5 Most Viewed Pages

Home page

HobbyFest

A look ahead — 2018 in the Hobby Area District

Houston’s first botanic garden more than just a stroll in the park

HobbyFest Information

Visitor Information

Age

> Events

52.47% of total users Gender

O State of the District 2018 Report:

(0]

O 00000000 O0OO0Oo

Attendees: 127

Total Sponsorship: $5,600

Jet Aviation-Gold ($750)

Houston Airport System ($750)-check pending
SEAL-Silver (S500)

Scenic Houston-Silver ($500)
HAA-RCR-Silver ($500)-check pending
Clark Condon-Silver ($500)

Allen Boone Humphries-Silver ($600)
Gateway Ace-Silver ($500)-paid CC
SMC Logistics-Silver ($500)
DoubleTree ($500)-check pending
Individual Ticket Sales: $450.00

B female

H male

372

339

181

158

116

53.53% of total users

Page 49 of 114



0O O0O0Oo

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

Event Expenses: Doubletree: $7,781.90

Total Revenue: $6,050.00

Cost of Event (Expenses Minus Revenue): $1,731.90
Approved Event Budget: $10,000

O HobbyFest 2018 Report:
0 Event Date: Saturday, April 21, 2018. 10:00AM-4:00pm. 8402 Nelms St, Houston, TX 77061
O Sponsors to-date:

(o}
(o}
(0}

O 0000000 O0OO0OO0Oo

Houston Airport System-Kid’s Activities-approx. value-510,000 (PLATINUM)
Houston Airport System (Staff Time)-approx. value-$10,000 (PLATINUM)
World Duty Free Group-55,000 cash; est. $23k in-kind donations and raffles.
(PLATINUM)
Signature Flight Support-Event Space (GOLD)
Coca-Cola-official event beverage sponsor-est. value $9,000 (PLATINUM)

e 140 cases of water

e HonestTea

e (Coffee
e Vico
e Topo Chico

e Assorted soft drinks
Southwest Airlines (SILVER)
Green Mountain Energy-$1,000 cash
Wing Aviation-$2,500 cash
Twisted Mister-$250 cash
Paradies-$2,500 cash
Texas FSS-$1,500 cash. $1,000 donated in janitorial services
AIM-$1,500
BB&T-51,500
SMC Logistics-$1,000
NSP-amount pending
Powell-amount pending
Gateway Ace-Keyur Amin-Propane for Food Trucks

0 Booth Vendors to-date:

1.
2.
3.

Garden Villas Radio Station
1940s (outside)
Monster (outside)

Page 50 of 114



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

4. Coca-Cola (outside)

5. Green Mountain Energy

6. Cabela’s

7. METRO (outside)

8. AAA of Texas

9. Gateway Ace

10. ASCE Houston

11. USO

12. Wing Aviation

13. Camp Hope

14. McDonald’s

15. VCare-official First Aid for festival! Offering health screenings, glucose, blood pressure,
also information regarding clinic services

16. Texas FSS

17. Broadway Perfect Dental

18. HNTB US 290 Program

19. AIM

20. HPD

21. Houston Botanic Garden

22. UBreakiFix

23. Scentsy

24. Airline Replicas

25. Sterling High School

26. Baker-Ripley

27. Verde Communities

28. Inprint Poetry Buskers

29. Organization of Black Aerospace Professionals

30. Signature Flight Support

31. BB&T

32. X-Wireless

33. SMC Logistics

34. Hobby Rotary

0 Confirmed Activities To-Date:
0 Monster Truck
Aviation Institute of Maintenance
Disney Cars-4
1940s Air Terminal Museum Aircraft 3-4
HPD and ARFF vehicles
HAS Emergency Vehicle (no attendees allowed in this year)
Boy Scouts: Aviation Merit Badge, Fire Safety Merit Badge, Crime Prevention Merit Badge
and Emergency Preparedness Merit Badge

O O O0OO0OO0OOo

Page 51 of 114



HOBBY ARER DISTRICT

MAC Princess Makeovers

Cotton Candy, Popcorn and Shaved Ice Vendor
2-jumpy slides, 2-tattoo artists, 2-face painters, 1-Rockwall, 1-balloonist, mechanical bull
Lone Star P-17 Stearman

Mustang (pending Friedman)

McDonald’s Ronald McDonald Car

SCA-Hot Rods and

Million Air-TBD

Marine aircraft-EFD

Centerpoint Truck

Various Statics from Signature Tenants

O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0O0OO0OO0

0 Confirmed Raffle Prizes to-date:

Flight Safety Simulator

MAC Cosmetics basket

PGA basket

Dylan’s Candy basket

Four Families Gift Cards

Various electronics (Bluetooth speakers and headphones)
2 Designer Luggage sets

Belkin gift basket

Various brand liquor basket 21+

Rocky Mountain Chocolate factory basket
St. Arnold’s gift basket valued at $150
Various designer men and women sunglasses
Coca-Cola basket

Desigual purse and wallet

3 Monster Drones

Johnson Space Center gift basket

PGS gift basket

Kong Dog accessory basket

Houston Astros Corporate Suite Tickets
Alley Theatre Tickets (2)

Sports Memorabilia Basket

MC Sweets Basket

@]

O O 0O 0O 000000000000 O0OO0OO0OOo

(]

0 Goodie bag items (first 1,000 attendees will receive a goodie bag)
0 Hobby District backpacks
0 2500 pixie sticks, DumDums, Warheads
0 Keychains
0 Pens

Page 52 of 114



HOBBY ARER DISTRICT

Pencils

HAD branded trinkets

Coloring Sheets

Jewelry

Crayons

Airheads

Maze Cards

Southwest Airline bears
Cellphone sleeves

Jason’s Deli kids’ food coupons
1000 Desigual 20% off coupons

O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0O0OO0OO0

0 Free Lunch Update: The first 1,000 attendees will receive a free food ticket at the tent located by
the inflatable at the event entry. Food will be offered through the duration of the event as long
as attendees have a ticket. Need to determine three separate ticket colors to be handed out that
coordinated with each specific truck. Once free tickets for that specific truck are all handed out,
that truck is available to sale food throughout the entire festival event. Food will be available from
11:00am to 3:30pm

3 Food Trucks:

BBQ Plate: Brisket and sausage with potato salad and baked beans
Taco Plate: 2 tacos (beef or chicken) served with rice and beans
Burger or Chicken Sandwich served with fries

O O0OO0Oo

0 Ticket Allotment:
0 Two trucks will be allotted 333 tickets and the remaining truck 334
0 In order to facilitate guests of HobbyFest committee members and Hobby Area District
Board members we will allocate 150 red food truck tickets. Each board member and
committee member are allotted 4 tickets each. All other VIPs, sponsors, etc. will eat in
the VIP/Sponsor/Volunteer/Event Staff tent

0 Mediaand PR
0 Mayor Sylvester Turner and CM Robert Gallegos confirmed as attending (12:00noon
arrival time)
365 Houston
Facebook, Twitter, Instagram (also developing SnapChat filter for event day)
Hadistirct.org website and Ify2houston.com
Glenbrook Valley Newsletter
Fox News
HTownHappyHour.com - Things to Do in Houston
Social in Houston
Houston Mama

O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0o0OO0o

Page 53 of 114



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

Cavvy Savvy

Cw39

SpinGo.com

The Woodlands Breaking News
Houston Heights News
Breaking Houston News
Montrose Breaking News
Spring Tomball Breaking News
Downtown Houston News

O O0OO0OO0OO0O0O0OO0OO0

0 Scholarship Update: 6 students invited to present on Thursday, April 12?-5:00pm at the Hobby
Area District Office.

Cindy Castillo-University of Houston

Jason Wright-Atascocita High School

Sara Hammond-Sam Houston State University

Olajumoke Omosebi-Texas Southern University

Jakorrie White-Sterling High School

Jennifer Guzman-Sterling High School

O O0OO0O0OO0O0

0 Scholarship Presentation Judges:

Tai Nguyen-New South Parking

Gina Trevino-World Duty Free Group
Dennis Beedon-Twisted Mister Productions
Caroline Schneider-HAS

Mario Ramirez-HAMD

Richard McCurley-HOU

@]

©O O0O0O0Oo

Page 54 of 114



S.E.A.L. Security
Hobby Area District

Incident Summary
2018

Incident: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul. Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD
Alarm 4 1 1 6
Animal 2 0 2 4
Arrest 1 2 0 3
Assault 1 3 1 5
Assistance 8 5 5 18
Burglary/Habitation 0 3 0 3
Burglary of Vehicle 0 4 0 4
Business Contacts* 7 32 904 943
Calls to Hotline 56 69 75 200
Constituent Contacts* 140 990 853 1983
CTW 1 5 1 7
Damage/Defacement 0 3 2 5
Disturbance/Noise 3 2 7
EMS 0 2 0 2
Information 5 0 1 6
Robbery 3 0 0 3
Solicitor 3 0 5 8
Suspicious Activity 3 1 3 7
Suspicious Person 12 18 16 46
Suspicious Vehicle 9 9 6 24
Theft 4 5 2 11
Vehicle Collision 0 1 1 2

*The Business and Constituent Contacts tallies are based on forms filed with incomplete data and thus

are suspected to be vastly underreported.

Hobby Area Management Hotline —713.489.6300

Call the Hobby Area Management Hotline to report suspicious activity or anything that seems out of place.

Page 55 of 114




Page 56 of 114



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials
Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Marketing and Communications Committee
a. Consider a Resolution Changing the Name of the District from “Harris County

Improvement District #9” to “Hobby Area District” as recommended by the
Marketing and Communications Committee

Page 57 of 114



Page 58 of 114



RESOLUTION CHANGING THE NAME OF
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

WHEREAS, Harris County Improvement District No. 9 (the “District”) has been
legally created by a special Act of the Texas Legislature and is a political subdivision of
the State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, Section 375.096 (d), Texas Local Government Code, authorizes the
District to change its name by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to change its name to “Hobby Area District”
Now, Therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF HARRIS COUNTY
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 THAT:

Effective upon approval hereof, the name of Harris County Improvement District
No. 9 is hereby changed to “Hobby Area District.” A copy of this Resolution shall be
provided to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, the City of Houston, and
all other regulation authorities.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of April, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

(SEAL)

Page 59 of 114



CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF HARRIS §

I, the undersigned officer of the Board of Directors of Harris County
Improvement District No. 9 hereby certify as follows:

1. The Board of Directors of Harris County Improvement District No. 9,
convened in regular session on the ____ day of April, 2018, inside the boundaries of the
District, and the roll was called of the duly constituted officers and members of the
Board to-wit:

Danny R. Perkins Chairman
Helen Bonsall Vice Chairman
Todd Szilagyi Director
Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Director
Ann Collum Director
Sue DeHaven Secretary
Keyur Amin Director
Joe Ed Nelson Director
Darryl Bailey Director
Vic ]. Zachary Director
James Brown Director

and all of said persons were present except Director(s) ,
thus constituting a quorum. Whereupon, among other business, the following was
transacted at the meeting: a written

RESOLUTION CHANGING THE NAME OF
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

was introduced for the consideration of the Board. It was then duly moved and
seconded that the resolution be adopted, and, after due discussion, the motion, carrying
with it the adoption of the resolution, prevailed and carried unanimously.

2. A true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution adopted at the
meeting described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this
certificate; that the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board's minutes of the
meeting; that the persons named in the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly
chosen, qualified and acting officers and members of the Board as indicated therein;
that each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified

Page 60 of 114



officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place and purpose of the aforesaid
meeting, and that the Resolution would be introduced and considered for adoption at
the meeting, and each of the officers and members consented, in advance, to the holding
of the meeting for such purpose; that the meeting was open to the public as required by
law; and that public notice of the time, place and subject of the meeting was given as
required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and Section 49.063, Texas Water
Code.

SIGNED AND SEALED the day of April, 2018.

(SEAL) Secretary, Board of Directors

Page 61 of 114



Page 62 of 114



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Review the Economic Development Steering Committee’s DRAFT Report on the Economic
Development Strategic Plan Study and Provide Staff Direction or Take Other Action as

Appropriate

Page 63 of 114



Page 64 of 114



e syl
\
\ |
-

R

¥L1 Jo g9 abed

T [

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

STRATEGIC PLAN DRAFT

APRIL 10, 2018

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

!'l"I I.:IQI, Where New Things Are Taking Flight!

Qvolonche

-
T
A I
— '
— i
1
T
1
: o
o e N\
r ﬁ, w,_ ¢
\ L
' ) ¢ }A#ravd-
l- # - ‘.-
. P 'l_.. h IS
' S "
"-,'.4
I b
- “-"'-
l;r

CDSEi

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
STRATEGIES



‘papiaoid oq |jim

solpaW pup ‘spuswubisso yso} ‘uoipiusws|dwi 1o suldwl} Y saLsnpul J9Buny} si Buimoab pup ‘sebus|pyd Buissaippp ‘syibusiys
uo Buip|ing Aq saiuniioddo sjwouods s ouisIq 9yt saoidwi o) sAom uo suolppuswwodal Buipiroad ‘pejusssid aip sd1100)

pup s|pob Jo solIes D ‘IXBN ‘24N§NS S OIS SY4 104 UOISIA paljiun B yim suibaq ssedoud Buiuup|d s16s4p.ys ayy Jo asoyd |puly ay)
up|d 21634p1g :¢ asnyd

‘saljunpioddo juswyinidal pup ‘uoisupdxs ‘uolusial

‘diysinauaadaijus jo soup|pg D sepiroid pup juswdojaasp Jo abBpis sy siapIsUOd os|o Isi| 496Dy BY] *salisnpul d1j10ads

pup ‘siopo9s ‘sisysnpd Aupsnpul [plustod Jo malAIaA0 up paplroid wpsy Bulynsuod ay] “wiopiad |jim saLysnpul 19610} []am moy
109440 oyt sabus||pyYd pup s}asSO Buipn|oul ‘JUSWUOCIIAUS $SBUISN] [|RISAO S IDLISIQ SYi PamalAal wpay Buljjnsuod sy} ‘g aspyd y
Apnis Aigsnpuj jobip] :Z asnyd

“JOLISIQ Syt Ul sppauyy pup ‘saijunpioddo ‘sassaupom ‘syibusiis syy azuupwuwns o) sisA|puy |OMS P padojsasp
woa} Bulynsuod sy} ‘Yoipasal 9y} JO S} NSSI SY} UO PISDG “POIINPUOD 0S| SPM SSALUSIUI pup [PLIADD Jo AlojusAul uy sesuodsal
71 L POAISd8 JOY} ASAINS SUIJUO UD PSJONPUOD PUD SI9P|OYSIDIS |PUOIBSI 09 J9A0 Yim smalAIajul pub sdnoab sndoy pajoyl|ony
woa} Bulynsuod sy} ‘nypp aAlpiUDNb BuluiwoXs 0} UOKIPPL U] *SPUaJ} d1WOU0dS pub diydnibBowsp s o11isIQ SYi JO UOLDN|DAD

ybnoaoys o paoNpuod usyy wpa} BulyNsuod ay| °siio44d juswdojsAsp d1Wouodd |PUoIBal J9YIO YHM SAISSYOD 1D ApNnig
Ausnpu) 4o61p] pub up|d 2163101 Byt ansud o} salpnys Bulsixa Jo malaal yidap-ul ub yium uobaq palosd ayi jo asoyd siyg
A1anodsiq :| aspyd

:sasoyd Joulsip 994y4 sjipjus ssedoad Buiuup|d a16apgs ay] “LISIQ 9yt ul sqol yusubuwusd

Buiipad pup anusAal Buispaudul piomo} Yyipnd S| B YIM Yimolb dIWouods o|gouinisns pup pappR-an|bA ul Buljnsal ‘sinsk aAly
IX3U Sy} JOAO 5110449 JuswdojaAsp dIWoU0dS s oS Paly AqqoH oyt apInb |im Apnig Aapsnpul 19Bup] pup up|d 21691044S 3y

Apnig Alsnpu| jabup| 9 up|d 21694p1jg ayj noqy

Page 66 of 114



*soLIpOW pup ‘spuswiubisso sy ‘auljawiy saulino joyi unjd uonpiusws|dwi up pup PLISIQ

a1y AQCOH 9y} 10} suolppuUSWWOdS [PUolPZIULBIO Ylim sepnpuod jiodal sy saisnpul jobipy sy Buimolb pup ‘sebusjoyd
Buissaippp ‘syibusuys uo Buip|ing Aq saiiunpioddo oiwouods s ouisIq 9yt sAoiadwi o) sAom uo suolippuswwodal Buipiaoad
‘pauasaud aip s210D) pup S|POB JO SIS D ‘UXSN *24N4NJ S IOLIISIJ Y 104 UOISIA paljiun © Yyiim suibaq up|d diBaipig sy

jloday siyy jnoqy

Page 67 of 114



99l lWwoD)

Buriesyg posloid Jequaw-G¢ B yim sdoysiiom InOY-G* | 934y4 pup ‘siop|oyadpis |P20] 09 ubys aiow yiim sdnoib sndoy pup
smalAlaul ‘sjundpiand 17 | 19A0 Jo AaAuns suljuo up papnjpul ApniS Augsnpul 1obun) pub ub|d 216940.ig sy} jo juswdojersq
siap|oya)bis Ajunwiwiod)

(Bao prysiqyHMmm) eon|d jo Ajijpnb arocadwi pun

‘san|pA Apiadoud soupyus ‘Awouods [P20] s o1isIq Yt usyibuauys o) sjuswaaosdw] pup sad1AI9s saplaoad §| *susumo Apiadoud
|[p1Jowwod Jo jsonbau ayy 4o aunyp|siBa] spxa] syt Aq 00T ul pospatd pLysip asodind [ppads b si pLysiq Paly AqgoH 9yl
puys1q valy AqqoH

(WO yWSAD MMM) “Buidubuly pup ‘DiIs4Id ubisap ‘Uolp0| a4is ‘AJIjIqIspay

$ooloud sousnjyul Joy spusay pup suolipuod syt Bulpnipas pub saiungioddo Buikjipuspl ul sjuSId INO JSISSD SAA “Juswdojaasp
2IWIOUODS pup 91DJsd |PaJ 1oy Buluup|d joxiow pub A|iqIsRay} oW apNndul sa1P12adG s9dIAIes Bulynsuod pup yoinasal
dIWoUod9 pup oW |puoissajold Buipiroid jo ssodind sy} a0y | L4 | Ul pawioy spm salbaypuyg juswdojaraq Ajlunwwod) SaD

Sad

(Wod*BU|NSUOD)BYDUD DAY MMM)

‘SN Y4 tnoybBnouy} ssilUNWWOod OOZ UPYE a1ow of sadiAalas Buiuup|d o16apuys papiaoid soy du| ‘Buljjnsuod)

SYDUD|DAY ‘GOOZ Ul PIYSI|RISS SOM }I 92UIS *SSIWOU0D9 JIay} 9ziBisus o} paJidsul A[jpnba a1p oym spusi|d ya9s pup yooduwi
aAljsod b apw o} usalp Ajdosp aip A “IsiBapIs Juswdojaasp d1wouods Jsiwald suolbu sy} s BulNSUOD) SYSUD|DAY
Bulj|nsuo) aydun|pPAY

"SI9P|OYDIDIS |PIO] PUD PLISIQ PaIY
AqQoH ayi yim diysasupind ul ggd pub Buiyjnsuod) aysupn|pAy Aq padojaasp som Apnig Aupsnpu] 4obiup] pupb up|d 21634044 ay|

siaujind josloiy

Page 68 of 114



soulllY Isamyinog ‘Auipydpz dIA

UOIIDIAY DIUD|4Y ‘Apnoip) ysor

UOJSNOH 21U9dG “4ausoopN Alusyg

1’899 “49uspipn [A18YD

SOUDUSUIDW 4O 94N}IISU| UOHDIAY 4a1ppid DIIY
[puolpuIaiu] K424 Jybil4 ‘||ossid Awalsr
SpUPYNSUOD) Yo9k|od DS ‘sunjiad AuunQ

PLYsIq Paly AqgoH ‘uos|aN pp3 oor

15414 UOJSNOH IDIADIISOW 19494

waysAg poduary uoisnol ‘AsjanD)dw paoydiy
ab39||0D Ajlunwwo?) uoysnoy ‘uinbouipyy oljeboy
19jua) pooysoqybiaN As|diy-1adjpg ‘ssuof alsspD)
ab9||0D) ojuPL[ ULG ‘SIIIDH PUD|Y

ABasug juiogiajuar) ‘Auobaie) uainy

9}puUSG sSPX3] ‘DSUAZdI09) uyor

| $ouIaly J9uoissiwwo) Ajuno?) SLLIDH ‘Wpi||19 92U
8 SUOZ JUSWISIAUIDY JudWDIdU| XB] ‘DZIDS) Auuog
9}DUSG SPX3] ‘DIDIDLS) DIAJAG

uoysnoH 4o A41D ‘soba|po Haqoy

spX3] o upng ABswy ‘us||3 1o4ed

UOJSNOH 4O A0 ‘spapmp3] bpubwy

92J3WWoY) 40 Jaquibyd) pug 4spJ ‘sekqg sedup.4
A9||PA 00iquals) ‘wNnjjoD) uuy

SOLISNPU| ||9MO( ‘umolig sawpf

uoy|iH Aq @au]9|qnoQ ‘||psuog us|oH

s921A19G Buljasuno) wopburyl ‘As|ipg |A1ipQq
SIDMPIDH 92y ADMIIDS) ‘Ully INAS)Y

sioquia|y @9jiwwo) Buliasyg

Page 69 of 114

"S9SSOUISNC PUD SJUSPISDI [P0 JO saAladsiad ay) spoojyal un|d d1Baipas sy} Joy} ainsus padiay pup PLsIq SYi
JO yioms apim b sjuasaudal sispjoyadpis jo dnoub siyj Apnig Ausnpul 1abip] pup up|d d216940.44G siys Jo juswdojaasp ayi apinb
pup wuoul Buid|ay 1oy sapiwwor) Buliasig ayi Jupbyi of 9ji| PINOoM JLIsIQ PaIY AQQOoH dyi pup ‘§@D ‘Bulijnsuo’) sysub|pAy

9ajiwwo" Buliesyg



6C

NV1d AIVWWNS
NOILVINIWITdWI JAILNDIX3

sSjusjuon) mO 0_0_0._.




‘un|d 21694p.4S siy} ui
paulN0 $3142D4 PUD ‘s3169}D.44s ‘s|POB ‘UOISIA S4o1usIg P31y AQqoH
3y} JO M3IAIBAC UD sapiAo.d Aipwwing dANddX ] :(°| UOHISS

AIpwwng aAljNd9X]

Ol




(penuiuod)

"9)|I|P $9ssBUISNG PUD SpUSPISS
104 uusiq oyt ul Apiadsoud [I0ISA0 SsIDU [|IM ‘|9A3] Z | -)94d 9yt 40 Bullipys ‘synys
pubwap-ul uIibygo o} sjuapisal 104 saiunjioddo Buipiaoig "uoibai ayy ul sbulisyjo
[PUOILDONPS O} POJOSUUOD JOU 94D SIUDPISSI JOYL S4RSN|l PO1IISIQ SYi Ul S|SAS| JUSWUIDHD
|[ouolINPS MO| A[SAD|SJ pub ApiaAod Jo sajpua ybBiy 4oAamo ‘uoisnop Jo AJIsIaAlUN
pub ‘AjisiaAlun uiayinog soxa| ‘eb9||0) Alunwwo) ojup( upg ‘absjjoD) Ajlunwwod)
uoysnol Buipnjoul ‘suoiiniiisul [PUOCILPINPS PaWIR|IIL of Ajwixold 8so|d ul s LIsIq 9YyL

"PLISIQ 9yt ul Ajlunwiwod Jo asuas

D 19}S0} {PY} SONUSAD Jayj0 pup aopds Busyiphb Ajlunwwod paypdipap b 104 pasu sy}
Po4ID SISP|OYD RIS *SJUSPISDI U0} DUSIISDIDYD Junpiodwl up Os| SI UoIdBUUOY) *OLISIQ
Y} ul sapysnpul jobupy Buluibial pup ‘Buipundxe ‘Buiinidal of A3y sI ainjPNIspIUl
siy} Buluipjuipbw pun uodn Bulpjing "p|iom pub ‘SN ‘uoiBal uojsnoH syt o}

$09UU0D A|ISDD O} $9SSBUISNC MO||D S4NJINIISDILUL JSNCOL PUD UOIDI0| D1631044s S o11SIQ

iom
PUD SAI| O} UOHIDULISOP SAIDDILD UL SP AjUnWwwod sy} 4o abowi sy} sAocidwi Jaypiny |[Im
SOALIDILIUI UOIIDDIIINDSC PUD SPIDPUDLS UBISIP DIA OLISIQ SYt 4O SIIYISAD ||PISAOC 3y}
BulpAd|d ‘AlID|IWIS "US}40 jsow Aundas pub Apajbs Buispaioul payd sjuspuodsal AaAuns
‘1o111s1Q Yt dAoadwl A[|POIPDI PINOM UOLDD SUO JOYM PISD USYAA *SISP[OYDIS PIIISIQ
104 Ajuond doy b s1 Ajagps pub awnd Bulaoadwi ‘A|jpoiypadg sassauisng Buiuinial

pupn Buiinidaa K| nyssaons o) junownand s abowi s o1gsiq valy AqqoH ayi Buiroaduw

‘uoyp0| aAladwod 51 9BDISAY)

A||N} O} 41 10} sjuSWYSDAUI D1B9J0.ILS SPOSU JOIIISIQ Y4 USASMOH 19440 Upd s0p|d Jsyjo
M3} 1oyt SBDIUDAPD UL sopircad OLISIQ Y4 SZ1ISIRIDYD JPY} AH|IGOPIOLD SALD|SI
pup A4iiqisse200 oy} ‘Aomb sajnuiw §snl UOISNOH UMOJUMOP PUD 8402 Sy o jiodaly
AQQOH YHAA "9219Wwod |pgo|b JO si19jusd BUIALIY} JSOW S UOIIDU Y4 JO SUO ‘UoISNOH
ul pauonisod A|jpapuad ‘uolipd0o| aAlladwod A|ybiy b ul si pLysIq PaJdy AqqoH ay]

NOILONAOYLINI




"9)|I|O sassaulIsNg

pup syuspisal o4 uolpulsap snosadsoad ‘Buialiyy o opul smoub 1 so poodwl ssipa.b
USAS UD )PW O} JOLISI SYi MO||D [[IM ‘S|POB paipys punoip UOIPD 3D} PUD SUSAUOD
UDD $10409S SNOLIDA WOoU4 sI9pL3| yaiym ul ‘yapoiddp prduwil aAlyd3)|0d v "suo|p

puysiq paay AqqoH ayi Aq pajuswsa|dwi aq jouund up|d d16910.41G siy] ‘sebusjpyd
ssaippb pub sapiunpioddo abnisas| A|9A1DS4)e 0} uoibal uosnoy pub ‘A4 ‘pLsIg

By} 50400 sasduppd A9 YiM 3jpdIUNWIWIOD PUD SUSAUOD JSnW PLIsIq Paly AQQoH 9yl

*abpuwi s 4o11s1IQ Syt 9dubyud Jaypiny |[Im subiodwpd

Buigayipw [puldixd yim uondunluod ur ubipdwpd BuijjajAiols b ybnoayy pPuysIq 3y jo
A1oys1y Yo ayj Bulypigalar) 'saduaIpnb |PUISIXS Of oLIsI Yyt Buyowoud so jupjiodwi
sp snl s1 ABajpuys Buyedipw [pulsjul patpdIpap b BulAby *swoy b uibaq jsnw
soAlpIIUI Bulyaipw JuswdojaAaap d1wouode [n4ssa20ng ‘subindwipd Buadipw |PUIdXD
puD [PUIBjUI PBJLIIPAP Ul JSDAUI PUD SIJIAIPD (JYg) uoisundxa pun uoluasal
ssaulsng ozi|pw.o “PLysiq ayi ul sqol yusubwiad Buynaud puo snusasa Buispaidul

Aq Ajunwwod snodadsoud aiow b 931D A[91pWIHN SOIHIALLD 9s3Y| *SSIIAID uolsupdxs
pup ‘uonualal ‘uswiyinidal ssauisng Buippa| s OLISIQ PaIY AQQOH SYi JO 3ot Ay Y

NOILONAOYLINI




PLISIF sy
o} salusnpul jabuny ooayp of ubipdwod Buleipw |PUIBIXD PaLLdIPaP B HbID €
PLSIQ dy4 ul apiid d1AD saypasuab oy} sAlblIuL Buljaikios b dojeasq Z'y
‘wouboud (3yg) uoisundxs pup uoluslal ssauisng s oLISIQ Yt pupdx] |
)1OM pub dAl| o} adp|d 3|qpIISap b sp paziubodral si PuysIg Paly AqgoH 3yl
dilvydgaian v 1voo

‘S||Pjs pupwap-ul uiRb wayl djay ||IM JOY} SO2IN0SSI YLM SJUSPISSL JoBuUuod) Z°¢
'spasau Ausnpul jobupy yim swoaboad uonponps ubip Jayping €

*9210piom snosadsoid pub pajnjs b s§spoq PLIsIq b3y AqqoH syl
d31lN31Vvl :€ 1TVOO

"spaau Aupsnpul 19610} 9AI9S pUL AHUNWWOD JO 9SUSS

0 9403 Y} APNIS SI94USD) S|CPAIT SYi Ul paljiuspl sposload ysA|p4pd Ul JseAu] Z°g
‘pupqppoIq pup ‘[InJ ‘spood Buipnppul

‘1D1IISI Sy Ul UOIDSUUOD dUDYUS JPY4 sjuswaAcIdwl 21nPNIISOIUL Ul JSSAU| |°Z

LIS 9yt ul suondo Buisnoy Ayijonb aspauoul €1
PLISIQ 9yt Ul Ajayps paaladsad pup |[paus sAaoudw) Z°|
*SOAIIDI4IUI UOIIPIIIINDS]
pup spuswaAosdwl ainpnasoIUl YBnouayy 1D111SIQ Y4 JO SOUBYISID [[PI9A0 aroadw| |°|
‘sjuapisal
pup S9SSaUISN( 10) UOI}PULISIP SAIPIDIYD pUb 3PS B SI PUYsIQ Paly AqqoH a3yl

JAILOVALLY i1 TVOD AAAVWWNAS

"3AlIY} SjUBPISaAl pUb sassaulsng aiaym Ajlunwiwiod
aAllddwod pup papauuod b si PLysig Paly AqqoH ayl :NOISIA m>_._.Dum xm




‘saLysnpul job.upy sy Buimoib

pup ‘sebusjpy> Buissaippp ‘syjbua.iys uo Buipjing Aq saipiungioddo
d1WOU0I3 S o1U4sIg P31y AQQOoH oy aAoudwi |[Im yoy4 sa1Boyp.uys
pup sjpob d14139ds suipjuod saIbapLS P S|POS) :()°Z UOIISS

sa1bajpuyg 9 S|PO0S)

0¢




"‘APNIS $194u9D) 9|qPAIT Sy}

ul pauljino ssulepInb mo||o4 ‘siopl410d Jolbw Buojp uoisnol o) Apomalpb
P SO PUISI P31y AqqoH ayit ysinBuysip sdiay soys aboubis ul jssau] O

*SI0PLLI0D A9 Buo|p SOLISIQ D1USIG PUSIXS PUb PPY

*'siopL11od solbw Buojpb dnyjoid ysouy pup Buidoospun) ul jseAul o) |OAXL

wouy Buipuny abBpISAS| UDD JOY4 siduppd JSYIO pub ‘Isil4 UOISNOH ‘UoiSNOH
21uU92G ‘spoLsip Juswaboubw ayieboy sbuliq Jpoyl woaboud b apaI) O

'SOUD| I PUD $H|PMIPIS

PIA $$920D upLsapad s |[am sb saul| AN Bulking pup Buidpospub|

SO yons spuswarosdul d1ayisan Japisuod ‘suipdas ADMpPOOL Of UCHIPPD U

‘pooy suoyds|s] pup pipasinog fiodiiy so yons ‘pLusIq Yt o) sAomayob

SO 9AISS DY} SIOPIII0D D1410AL-YBiy 9Zi4140Ld "Jo1ISIJ Sy Ul SIOPLIIOD USYIo
9Z1|P4IASI 0O} juswdojoAapal J9a.44S ADMPDOIG Sy} 4O $S920NS By} Uo pjing O

“PLISIQ dY4 O SI0PLIIOd ulbw 3y} noybBnoayl spood uipjuibw pup Jipday .

UOJSNOY 04 $931] ‘USPIDS) dIUDJOg UOsNop ‘siokojdwig 0207 ‘4sai UOSNOH
‘uoysnop d1ua2S ‘ApuUN0?) SIIIDK ‘uoysnol 4o A} ‘1OQXL SIoupIDd POPUSWILLIOIDY

"*SOALIPI{IUI UOLIPIINPIY Pup sjudawaaoidw]
ainpnispijul ybnoayy puysiq 9y} Jo sai§ayysan [[piaAo aaoadwy :|°| ABajpug

]IOM PUD SAl| O} UOHDUISSP SAODILD UD SO AJUNWWOD 3y} 4O

obpwi sy} sAocadwl [[IM SSALIDIIUL UOLDIIFLINDSQ PUD SPIPPUBYS UBISOP DIA PLISIQ SYi
JO soiaysop [[pIaA0 Bulroadwi ‘AlID|IWIS “USHO Jsow A4undas pub Ajajps Buispaioul
po4d syuspuodsal AsAuns ‘pLsIq Syt dAoadwi A[|POIPRI PINOM UOIDD SUO JDYM PadIsSo
USYAA ‘siop|oyapis 1o Apiorid doy o st pougsiq oyt ul Agajps pub swld Buiroadw)

*SJUSpISal pubp sassaulsng 104
UOI}DULISOP SALDIRIHD PUb 3jps B sI PUYsIQ P31y AqqoH 3yl :1 TVOD

JAILOVYLLY
‘1 IVOO




‘(dld) wpabBouay uondpasu] 9AlISOd S,ddH 2zd1gnd pup pioddng

‘AHAIOD
[PUIWLID JogupY toY} so0ds a1pulwi® 0} QdH PUL UOISNOH O AHD) SYi YHM MIOAA

*9OUDYSISSD YHM SSIIAISS |DID0S JOYIO PUD 18}dYs 4O pasu ul asoys apiaoid
pub sjuswdwpbdus sssjswoy sAowsa. oy} swoiboid qdH ul Buypdpiund snuiyuod)

‘ooussaud qdH tuswa|ddns o} ad1Aa19s Ajundes
Appd-paiyi o yim Buionajuod anuiuol) uisiq 9yt ul ssussald (qQdH) tuswiipdsq
921|0d UOJSNOH POSDSIdUIl 10} DDI0APD O} SOAIPIUDSDIADI |PIO] YHM NIOAA

SQN|D JIAID) ' | # $2UIdBU{ S|qPJSUO)) SILIDH ‘A41indeg
1V 3S ‘uogsnol 4o Ap1D ‘(QdH) +uswiyindag 92104 UOISNOL :SIoULIDY POPUSILLOIDY

PLYSIQ Y4 ul Ajojps paAladsad pup |pas aroidwi iz | ABajpig

‘uoiypBijiw Pooy4 104 pasn 1o adnds dyipd s padojsaspal aq p|nod

1oyt noApg swig Josu saipiadoid payybijg aiinboo of AlD Syl YUM MIOAA O
'sauljapInb soupbusuibw Apiadoiad pup spappuniys

uBisap ayi mojjo4 oym asoyy oy Buipuny 7y|L soplaoad oy Aojjod b pougz o
"PLIISIQ Yt Ul sassaulisng ||b o} sauljepInb ascupbusjuibw Apiadoud |pisushb

apinroud ‘spuswsroidwi sppdny pup aboubis 10} spappupys ubisep dojsasg © m>_|_|U<m |_||_|<

PLSIF 3Y4 InoyBNnoayt s9ssaUISNG PUD SIUOILDI0)S
Buisixa jo aoupuajuibw pup saipiadosd payybiiq jo Juswdojoaspal aziAlusdU| = _. I_<OO




*9A0QD pauljino sauljepinb soupbusjuibw Apadoid syi nogo uolpWIOUI PUD
‘Dipaw |PIPOSs uo sexa|dwod juswiindp Buyaipw jnogp sdiy ‘sipulwas Afa4ps pup
Yooy ‘swoiboid aoupjsissp 199402 pup AR} gol spnpul UL swpiboid B IWWOD)

A}940g 211qnd s o1sig 9yt JO Lind so aAlpiIul 9417 Juswpipdy, up a1pal) .

“PLysiq syt ul saxs|dwod
uawpindp ul woiboug BuisnoH-inw J10IS anjg o juswa|dwi oF QdH YHM JIOAA e

"uo1as Buimo||os sy} ul pauljino aload 1sA|piod uolpg
1104[129 9yt uiyiim saiiunpioddo |pluspIsal asn-paxiw so yans ‘sjuswdojarsp
AHponb-ybiy mau aziauaoul o) suadojaasp aipald yiim sanjunpioddo

240ys ‘pusig oyt tnoybnoayl spow a4 spuswaAcidwl SaNPNISDIJUL Sy e

JAILOVYLLY

[ ]
[ ]
PLysIq ay4 ul suoydo Buisnoy Ajijpnb aspasuj :g | ABajpig _. |_<OO

s19do[oAS( 9§DPALIJ ‘UOISNOL O AJID) :SI9ULIDG PIPUSLILIOIDY




"A41D> 3y} 104 3unyny 3|gOUIDISNS

o Bulpaid ‘pung JYOD Yt WO SDUDISISSO JNOYHM UoyIWBH ul BulsaAul siadojaaap ul
pajnsal spy aduabinsaa siy] sBuip|ing paybiiq OE | 40 UolIjoWSpP Sy} pPub ‘saAlDIIUI
pooyioqybBiau /| “4oypqnoul ssauisng |[IW 3Y] ‘(1oplaoid sadiAalas ssauj|am pub yijpay
D) SUOUN|OG §sal4 AHUNWWOY) ‘UOIHDAOUSI $1407 S|HUDDISW ‘uoyjiwpbH 320pdg Ly sapnpdul
syo9load "0 1 Q7 22uls UoIWDH Ul s10409s aybALId pub dlgnd Aq pajseAul usaq soby
uol|jiw OE | $ UPY4 SIOW "JUSWISDAUL S} UO HiSII SSZIWIUIW PUD S} NSSI SBZIWIXOW pung
JYOD ay4 ‘|psidod jo jood b wouy Buljnd pupb sjooy |PUBbULY JO ABLIDA B BuibpISA9)
Ag »jupg SN pPup “Hupg [pPRUbULY IS4 ‘UOIWDH 40 AJD) Sy} ‘uoippPUNO4 AHUNWWOD)
uojjiwnH 8y} Aq papuny jiyoid-uou yuswdojaaspal aypald-olqnd uoljjiw Z:9¢

B ‘(JYOD) 5410447 tuswiysaaulay BuiobuQ 104 wnipIosuod) syt ybnouay syuswaroidwi

341| 0 Ayjpnb puny of abupyd sy P3| sy ‘olyQ ‘uoiiwpy jo sebpubw Ay syl

$}10}J3 juawisaAulay BulobuQ 10 wiNIOSUO) ‘O1YQ ‘Uo}jIWBH

"A1junod sy} ul  spap| Buysiow

10919 GZ, OYi JO SUO SO 92USISJUOY) S493UIS UIDW [PUOLDN] Y4 o paziuboda.

som Josload ay| “Jseasyul Juswiysaaul paspatdul Ajjusnbasqns yoiym ‘umojumop
pospa.dul D130} 4004 *ssad04d uolpzI|P4ASL 3y} ul aypddipInd o) siesjunjoA
Buibobus Aq spuid 21A1D podupyus os|p INg ‘Dalb umojumop ayi dn psups|d

A|uo jou paloid ay] 110448 8yt 0} 000'G9$ 1940 papuop siosuods OZ | 19A0 pup
O404S9 SI9M $OSSDUISNC UMOJUMOP (G ‘P02 849M sinNoYy 1934unjoA 000’9 419A0
*1oQD| J9SJUN|OA PUD SpUN} pPajoUOP YBnouyl paAsIydD som Liojse ay] “Juswdojarsp
21WOU0D9 31b|NWSs pub ‘uolpAlasald Joy uoyppaiddo ub sjowoud ‘Paib

D1IOJSIY UMOJUMOP Y} 92UDYUS O} SJ9M SOAIDSICO By “}104}S UOLIDZI|DLHASL UMOJUMOP
pup uoipAlasald dIoisIy B som osload jumo] ayi Juing s,.497,, S,AoNjUd)| ‘uojeduliy

«iUMO] 3y} Juing si497,, S,Apnjua)y| ‘uojaduiig

S3DILOVdd
1S44




*21}40.4} 2N} JO SPO| AAPSY
oy} poddns upd spoou Bulinsus ojiym saipjybnoioyl uibw woty Aomo

214404} YoNJ} LISAIP of uolpubisap |noY AADSY 104 BUIIPIOAPD JISPISUOY) O
'sppos paapd Aimau dn BuibBip ploAp
o} saaupind Apjun yum saipdaa jo Buiwiy sppulpaood ‘sjdwoxs uoq *pouisiq
SY} Ul SBSSBUISNC PUD SIUSPISSI YLM up|d adoupuUSUIDW PUD JUSWISDAU]
SIY4 94P2IUNWWOY) *sI0P1II0d Jolbw 4o suleduod Buipoolj Buisssippo

SO yons ‘sjuswisaaul aunpnigsoajul Buiziyuoud unjd paiyiun o dojsasg ©
1OAXL wouy Buipuny 104 BUIDIOAPD YM ISISSD Of soAlpjuasaldal
juswuiaAob 020 yim sBulpuly aapyg ‘siipdaa jo Ajouid puo

1SOD P3JPWISS SUIWISLSP O} SIOPILIOD Aa)| JO salpnis AH|IqIsPa4 JoNpuo) O
"JOLISIQ SY4 Ul SJUSWISSAUL 91NJNILSDIJUL

104 S9}020APD UL JoY} sisupipd A9 JO 92104 SO ,PolOBUU0D), b wio{ O

*PLISIQ 9y InoyBnouy} SppoU Jo sdubuUSUIDW PUD Jlodal 10} SIPI0APY

SI9pIAOIg pupgpPRO.Ig
‘OYLIW ‘s1ehojdwig p207 ‘piodary Aqqop ‘sieuping Aijin /ABisug julodiapus)

‘Apuno?) sIIIDK ‘UoysNol 40 Ap1D) ‘7|1 94B4INS) ‘|OQXL :SI9UsIDd PSPUBWIWIOIDY

‘pungpno.iq pub ‘[Ib ‘sppoa Bulpnppul ‘pLiysiq
9y} Ul UOIPBUUOD 3dUBYUD by} sjuswdAocsdwil ainpPNIspIJUl Ul §s9AU] |7 ABajpiyg

"JOLISIQ Y4 Ul AHUNWWOD JO SSUSS D 19JSO} Iy}

SONUBAD Jayso pup ao0ds Buusyipb Ajunwwod pPaypdIPap D 104 PA3U Sy} PALD Ydiym
1op|oyad|pis pup SjUSPISaI 10} DUSLIDIOIPYD Jubjiodwl up s1 AAIDSUUOYD) “PLISIA

oy} ul sarysnpul 4obupny) Buluipial pup ‘Buipundxe ‘Buiyinidsl o) As)| sI 94npNIISDISUI
siyt Buluioyuipw pup uodn Buipjing ‘pliom pup ‘SN ‘uoibai UoISNOH Syt O} }2SUUod
A|ISDD 0} S95S2UISNC MO||D SNJONIISDILUI ISNCOJ PUD UOIID0| 1B3a)0)S S Io1ISIQ 9yl

‘Ajlunwiwod jo asuas Buodjs b pup
ainpnispijul jsngod Aq paprauuod si puysig baly AqqoH 3yl :z 1vO9

d31O53INNOD
‘¢ TVOD




*JOLISIQ Y4 Ul UOIHPDO| [0JJUSD S40W D Of I3jUdD)
pooytoqybiaN As|diy-yopgipH ayi Bulpoojau jo Ayjiqispey sy atojdxgy ©
‘SjuUSAS Ajlunwiwod pup sonpoud s|qopoo
$194JO JPY} JOLISIQ Syt Ul JdJow siswapy B Bulysijgpise Jspisuod) O
*sBULI9}JO [IDJD1 PUD JURINDISSI 10}
UO1}D0| 3|qRIISOP D SO JOLISI Sy} JaIPW o) PIopP B3| |IDJaI 3ZIN O
PLIsIg 9y ul AJunwiwod
Jo asuas Jobuouys  J49ysoy disay o} sonds Burieyipb Ajunwwod papdIpap P spndul
spooload JsA|pypd auniny aunsus ‘ednds ssauisng pup ‘|pPIUSPISSI ‘|IDS] Of UCIPPO U]

‘Aomppoug
S|gPY|PAA PUL gNH |PLISNPU| YL SO Yons ‘ApNnig s1ajus’) S|qPAIT 3y}
ur pauljino spsload 1sA|pypd Jayjo o} yooouddo Jpjiwis O mojjo} ‘wisy Buo] O
“PLYsIq ayt Aq papuny A||nj Buiaq uobyy 1Yo JUSWISSAUI
ajpALd [puolipp Inds pup BuluIbsSNS-}|9S ©¢ UDD DIID By} SINSUSD [|IM UOLDIS
H104[|19g 4o sBulisyjo jo xiw jsaq ay Buluiwiseq *ooloid sA|pyd siyy Jo sasn
[plUSlod U0} PUDWSP SUIWISSP O} UOIDIS L10)||9g 104 SISA|DUD JS)J0W D PNPUOD)

suoyppunoy Ajlunwwo?) ‘sysidoayun|iyd agpiod.ior)
‘UoysNol 4o A41D) ‘spuspisay ‘sessaulsng (0207 ‘s.1od0joAS(Q B§PALIY SI9ULIDY PEPUSWWIOIDY

‘spaau Asnpul jabin} aAIas pub Ajlunwiwiod JO 9SUdS P JjPAI
1oy} Apnyg siajuad) a|gpAIT 3y ul payiyuapl spaload ysA|pypd ul §saau| gz ABajpag

‘sjuswaliinbai
UOIUS}DI ISJOM J93W pub ‘suoidliisal uipn|d poojy sseappb ‘Buipoo)s jusaaad
o} swajsAs abpuipip uipuIbW O} AJID) SYL Ul SSLLIUD SIOM dlgnd YHM IOAA

"Jo9load uonpig Lioy19g 9yt s yans ‘sjuswdojarsp
mau 1o} Buiuup|d usym paJ4apIsuod sI SINPNIISDILUI PUDGPLOIQ a1nsuT “LISI]

sy} inoybnouyl sso300 14-IAA opraBdn o) suepircid pupqppOoIq [PIO] YHM IOAA Q m_-um Z Z OU
"uoIBa1 UOISNOH BY} 4O IsaU By} O} PLISIQ Y Buldsuuod Jayhiny uN |_<OO

‘Lodury Aqqoi o4 aulj |14 ajdind OY1IW OYi PUSIXS O} SIPIOAPD Of SNUIUOD)




"W} S9DIAISG
S|PUOISS®401d SAIDS UDD DY PIDASINOG Hodlly 1o /pup 12a.11g AbmpDpOIg
uo sjuswdojaasp ul 9opds 9o1440 AHjpnb-ybiy ‘uispow Buipnpul Jepisuo) O
‘swuly Bulinppjnup PIJUPAPY 9A4SS Of juswdojaasp
gnH |PLsnpu| 3y jo jand sp sopdsiadpw o Buipnpul Jepisuo) O
'spoaloud sA|pyod
Jo 9asn |puusjod BulpNIPAS USYM UOIIPISPISUOD Oul spaau Aupsnpul Jobupny ap]

d31O53INNOD
‘¢ VOO




'000'00Z$ 40 |104And Ajyjuow b yum sqol Oz | 81pad o} pajsloid

S| pUD SjUSpPISaI YIDSH J04 uolpulsap Juswuinliaus anbiun b aq ||IM gny yipsH
'soxp} Apiadoud pup sojps woly anusAal sAlIedal ||IM DGWH PuUpR ‘DAIH ‘A1 syt
‘A|jpuonippy ‘payopail st 000'0SZ$ 0 tunowp |po} b [iyun sesjwalad ayj yo Buypiado
$9SS2UISNC SY} WOJ) SI|DS 18U JO 9,6 | DIWH PUL DQIH oY y2rq And |[Im gqny yipsH
‘uol|jiw ¢ A[@spwixoiddn 4sod A[aspwin (1M yoiym ‘yuswdojaasp jo saspyd Aoy
Buninp 000’005 $ 2#nqLiuod 0} DGWH PUP DQIH Y4 SMO||D JusWS31BY 9oUDYSISSY
juswdojara o1wouod] ay] ‘Bupjipd |njus|d pup ‘ednds Bulieyipb soopino ‘4dedcuod
JupJINDSDI dnbiun O SpNPUI PUL PUB| 40 S8JOD G'Z Adnddo |IM gni YibaH *yosloid
oyt puny djay o4 9 | 0g 41oqwedaQ ul jusweaiby aoupysissy juswdojaasq dlwouod]

uo paroiddo [1PUno) ApD ypeH (DgWH) uoubaodiod) spjauag [pdidiuny Yooy

pup (DQ3H) uoupiodiod) yuswdojaasg diwouod] YipsH syt Aq pappayinads Buiaq

S1 JOYL X1 ‘YOS Ul 9NUSA JUDINDISSI PUD juswuipliaus Bulwoddn up si qny yipsH

X1 'Y4ipeH ui qnH yiooy

‘AHUNWWOD 3y} Ul SUOAISAS

104 941 Jo Ayjpnb Bupubyus Jaypiny ‘Do Sy} o} Juswdojaasp aypAld Jo xnjjul

uo papIHP spy juswdojaasp Jsjany Sy ‘AHuNWWOd JO 9sUSs Julsip B Bulpaud
1094 sy} tnoybnouy} JobBupy Liodaip plo Sy} JSpuUN POISOY 94D SJUSAT “JOXIDW SISW.ID
Apjoeam b pup ‘sjununpisal ‘|ingad ‘@onds dapd jo uonippp sy} Buipnjpul ‘pooyioqybisu
a1ljud sy} pazi|piiaal } *dnoig juswdolaaaq snj[ospD) PUL ulsNy 4O ALD) Syl Usamiaq
diysasupind oiqnd-sypArLid o Aq pajndaxa som up|d asnay podiary [pddiunyy Jsjenyw
1190y Y] ‘selUNWIWOD J94P-fybnos pup |nysseons A|ybiy swodaq aApy ‘iodaip

plo s,ulsny jo juswdojaasp Jj|any Sy SP YdNS ‘salHUNWIWIOD Swodul paxiw AUDW

X1 ‘uisny ul juswdojaAa( i9||9nW

S3DILOVdd
1534




"WN|N21LIND UOIIPINPS
19ybBiy pup g | -)o4d sso4on Buluipuy s||js 440s jo uonypibajul ayy aboinoduy  ©
“PLSIQ dY4 ul sBuliayjo uopoNpe Jaybiy pun g [-)o1d Ssoop
spoau Ausnpul 1obupy o) pardppp pub padojaasp Bulaq Ajsnonuiuod sup
swouboud W31S 94nsug *s||Djs WILS UO A[IADSY A|DJ |[IM SPOSU 924010M
21njny ‘s10409s JO AJSLIDA D ssoudp ABojouydsy Jo asn Buimoab ayi YA O
'spaau
924N0SS1 PUD WN|NJLLIND DISDQ AJLHUSPI O) S|O0YDS Z [-)O4d |P0] YiMm joayw O
*SPO2U 9240]10M 3UNJNS PUD JUSLIND SSDIPPD OF PO4PSID 8¢ P|NOYS WN|NDLLIND
pup swoiboid mau jpym aulwisiep of sbuliayjo woaboud ul sdob Ajyusp| .

'sposu aoiopjiom siakojdws |poo| Bulesw
K||n4ss@2ons 240 oy} swoaboid uolponps BulsIXd JO SSOUSIDMD S4DIBUSL)
‘saAlppIussasdal uolponpe Jaybiy pup g | -4 Buipnppul ‘siojponpe
pup sioko|dwa usemiaq WaisAs UOLLDIIUNWWOD |PUWLIOY D 31P3aID) O
"SI9P|oYIDIS POLD|SI-Jus|P} J8Ylo pup ‘siadojarsp
21010 Mm ‘s1oko|dwa ‘S1040INPS SUSAUOD O} 92104 HSP| ,POIUS|D], D SqWSSSY

syijoaduoN ‘suehojdwiy (0207 wouy saaypjussalday yH ‘siodojorsg 92404 J0AN
‘soalypussauday uoypdNpy J8YBIH ‘spo114sIQ [OOYIS [DI0T] S.I8ULIDY PIPUSWUWOIDY

*spaau Assnpul jo6in} yjm swniboad uoypdnpa ubiip 1ayjing | ABajpig

"9)|I|D $9SSBUISNG PUD SIUSPISS 404 JOLISIQ SY4 ul
Ajuadsoud [|pasA0 asIDU [[IM ‘|[9A] Z | -D91d SY4 b Bullipys ‘s||js pubwap-ul uIpigqo o}
syuapisal 1oy saiunpioddo Buipiroayd ‘uoibai ayi ul sBulisyo |PUODINPS O} POOSUUOD
JOU 2D SJUDPISDI JOY} S4RISN||I D1ISIQ SYL Ul S|SAS| JUSWUIDLD |PUOLIDINPS MO|
K1aAlp|aa pup Apiaaod jo sappla ybiy UoASMOH "UOISNOH JO AHISISAIUN pup ‘ALISISAIUN
uiayinog spxa| ‘abs|jo) Alunwwod) ounr upg ‘eb9|0D) AHUNWWOD) UOISNOH
Buipnaul ‘suoiniiisul [PUOLILINPS PawWID|IIL of Ajwixold 8sod ul s1 oLIsIq Y|

‘3210 pIOM
snotadsoid pun pajnjs b sispoq pPuysiq Paly AqqoH 3yl :€ TVO0O

d31N3ITV1
‘£ VOO




*$31}IAID Buluips| uo-spupy Aojdep
pub ‘Buiydpod suo-uo-auo apiroid ‘seijiunpioddo qol jnogp syuapniys
9}02NPS 0} S|OOYds |PO] JISIA UPd siekojdwg syuspnys |ooyds ybiy pun
a|ppiw yiim siskojdws |020| sppsuuod oy} wpiboid Buliojusw o ysigoisy O
LS dyt ul saiunpioddo Jee4nd Jnogo uoipWIOUI
apiaoad o} sjooyds gz [-d24d tnoybBnouys sAlpI4Iul BUIp|ING-SSSUSIOMD UD ]DNPUOD)

T
D dwWbU 0} ‘saydinyd pub ‘saLiniql| ‘syyoiduou POO| BIA SO Yans ‘syuspisal
11SIQ Yoo ad JDY4 SUOIDDIO| Ul SBDIAISS 9S9YY JNOQD uolpWIoUl 3iNqLIsiq O
"ua4p|IyYD 104 aAlRIOgD||0D pup Ao|diyiapg
3y} s yons ‘uolpriodsunay pup ‘uoliLINU ‘SDIAISS 40D PIYD ‘UolPINPS
pooyp|iys Aipe o} pajp|al swoiboid [puoibais pub |PIO| YHM SJUSPISSL OBUUOD)

siefhojdw g 0207 ‘suoiun spp.i] ‘sebs|[o) Apunwiwio?) ‘spdLiysIq [00YdS [PI0T ‘SaLInIqI]
‘sayauny?) ‘suoypziunbiQ j140iduoN [p207 soyiO Aojdiyieypg :sisupind PepUSWIWOIDY

SIS
pubwap-ul uiph way} djay [|IM }PY} S321N0S3I YHIM Sjuapisal pauuo)) z'¢ ABajpig

"PLISIQ 9yt Ul suskojdws |poo|
104 sBuluado qol sjadjpw oy} 121U 19340, [PNLIA B BUIYsI|gRISD J9PISU0)

'saljuniioddo gol
[D20] YLM SIUSPNIS SIOBUUOD JDY} J94SOWSS YOS 104 19910 SPIM-JOLISIQ O ISOH

swoaboud diyseonuaiddo mau Buipuny pup Buipaad jnogp $921n0sad
o4 siokojdwa yosuuod o} wuoyb|d B so 92104 Jsb] pPouUS|L], Syt 8sn O
'spaau Ausnpul 4obapy
0} paziwojsnd aq und oy} swpiboud diyseoyusiddp jo uoisupndxs sy sbounoduz

d31N3ITV1
‘£ VOO




"UOJSNOH 1840315 $SOIOD $1934DD S||DIS-I[PpPIw

1noqp sssuaipmp aAroidwi pup suolpdasiad sbupyd o} uoibau ayr Aq pasn
|00} Suljuo up ‘BICTUCISNOH|DISTN MMM UO 9| P|IDAD $32IN0SSI SZI|IN
"$19JU9d AHUNWIWOD 10 S|OoYyds 7 |

-)24d |P20] 1o PLIsIQ 9yt oul Buluipay Bulig of suolun SPLIL YHM JSULIDg
'suolun apnu} P3|YIs Yim ssiunpioddo juswiojdws jo sssusiombp asiny

d31N3ITV1
‘£ VOO



http://www.upskillhouston.org/

'sjuspnis BunoA o} uolpINpPS

Yoo} 0} ss920p aplaoid pup pooysoqybisu sy ul sniy plIng oF ADM |NJSSOIINS D USS]
soy siappwW Aipunp ul NO2p©oD Bulysijgpis] "yopa} of 193junjoA os|o seako|dws
asoym ‘saiundwod yoay [P20] AQ PILOUOP 319M SISINO0I I{-IAA PUR ‘si9|qpy ‘sdojdpT
'$S9000 ASD® S}I O} SNP USJUSD AJUNWIWOD D Oful PauUINE SOM AJIj190} 9y} 4o uoliod v
*sjuspIsal 10} adupysip Bupjjom ul Jowoipunp| Ajuo sy} ‘sisypw Alpunp ul seypiado
i *DS ‘uoysslipyD) jo pooysoqybiau paAsssispun ‘awodul-mo| b Ul 0| or g abp

SpI] o4 uolpINPS Y29} d1snq sepiroid oy} wpiboid Buipod o si uoisajIpYD) NOSPOD

uojsajapyYd) NO°2pP°D

‘Buriesulbus

pup BuLinpbinuow ul s193402 Jo Bulpubisispun Jayaq b Bulpaud pub sjuspnys
Buibobus 4o |nysseddns som wniboid sy] |POB UOWWOD B SPIDMOL HIOM OF MOY PUD
Joyiaboy awod suolpduny ay4 [P Moy sjuspnys yybnoy yosloid yoo3g Juswesboubw pun
aoupuly ‘uBisep ‘Yaupasal Buipnppul ‘Burinpoinuow uispow ul yuasald aip oy sadAy
199102 pup $3|0J Juaiaip Aubw pajpiodiodul spsload sy upak [ooyds ays Burnp
sowl} 1noy poaload syt uo spuspnys jo dnoub Jidyt yiim payiom siopusw Aupndwod)
*A1JSNPUL J19Y4 Ul SOLIDUSDS PlIOM-|D3I PaI3|4a JpYyt padojaasp usys aiam spslouy
YHM dom o} pajuom Asyi Aundwod sy} pajos|as oym spuspnis sppab yixis sy

som }1 jdooxa ‘Jowioy J1b4 199407 B Of AD[IWIs syjooq dn Jos salupdwod |P20| SA|OM}
wouj saAlpuasasdal Yolym ul Jing Jojudyw B yiim unbaq woiboud ay) ‘uoissaidwi
Bulisp| B a4p9Id 0f SdusIBdXS SAISISWWI] PUD UO-SPUBY b pPatpaId Asy) ‘sApQ
199107 of siainppinubw BuyiAul ysnl upyy sayipy Bunsauibus pun BulinpbinUDW
ul 199402 0} wayji asodxa pup spalgns WyJ LS Ul 1s949jul SUSpPNS 9s0S.IdUI

0} |ooyds a|ppiw [p20] b b woiboud Jojusw b padojarsp soupi|y DS aibisdn ay|

wpiBoid 1o0jus|y WVILS 22unlj|y DS apisdn

S3011OVad
1S4d




*sBulIa}}0 ssauisng |P20| pup swayl [puoljowo.id
PUISIQ PaJY AQQOH SpNn|oul JpY) s34 1dsPq 1B B SO Yons ‘sjusas
S} O} SUCHIPPD SAIIDSID SPN|OU| "SSDIAISS PUD UOISSIW S, JDLISIQ DALY
AQQOH 9y} tnogp sassauisng 910oNPS O} sjudAd Bupjiomiau Apiappnb jsoy ©
"JOLISIQ Y4 SSOIOD BUDJOMISU PUD SUOIDSUUOD 1SS0 O} SJUSAD JSOH

‘spadsoud pup sassauisng Buusixs yim sjuiod
yonoy yonuy disy |im Loy |ooy) Juswaboupw sa|ps b ul BullssAul J9pIsuo) O
"SPoaU 119y} PUDISISPUN IS} O} $3SSBUISNC JO ASAINS |DNUUD UD JONPUOD) O
"S9SSOUISNQ [PO] UM J93W A|JUSYSISUOD O} JJDJS JOIIISI] SMO||D DY} JIDPUS| DD
Buitesw pup JisIA ayis b dojaasq ‘uosiad ul suskojdws yiim Josuuo) ©
"PLsIq 9yt ul siskojdwa o dnoub 1sppoig B YHM O3UUod 04 J9pIo Ul
Ajunpiodd o) Aqqoy :QzH ‘wpaboid Joppsspqup ssauisng s o1isiqg oyt pundxy .

diysiauping uoysnop usppa.s) ‘siskojdw g 0207 :SIdULIDG POPUSWILIOIDY

‘wpiboid
(3yg) uolisundxa pub uonuajal ssauisng s dLysiq ay4 pupdxy | ABajpIg

*abouwi s oL1IsIqQ 9y} sduULYud

Joytiny [Im subBipdwnd Buisdapw [PUISEXS Yim uolpunluod ul ubiodwnd Buijeikioys

P ybBnoays pLIsIq Sy Jo AJoisiy Yyou syt Buinags|ad) "saousipnb |PUISIXS Of JoLISI(

sy} Buyowoud so juppiodwi so ysnl si ABaypays Buladpw [PUIBUl PatRdIPap B BulAbH
‘awoy 4o uibaq jsnw saAlpIIUl Bulyediow juswdojoAsp d1WOU0IS |NyssoNs ‘pips Bulaq
1oy] “PLysiqg oy ul sqol yusupwiad Bupaud pun snusaal Buisoaudul Aq AHunwwod
snoJadsoud suow b o108 A@pwi|n ||IM uBipdwpd BuledIPW |PUISIXS PaLPIIPSP

O ul BulysaAul pup saIIALD (JYg) uoisundxe pup uoiusal ssauisng Buizijpw.oy

Aq si1akojdwa |po0| aAIas o) AdpdDd S PLISIQ 9yt Buipupndx] *ssulAlDD uoisundxe

pup ‘uoiuaial ‘Juswyinidal ssauisng Bulppa| si LIS POy AQQOH Syt JO 9]04 A9y Qm|_|<m m M|_ mu
“[10OM puDp 3AI| u.v |_<Oo

o} 9dn|d ajqpaIsap b sp paziubodrai si Puysiq Paly AqqoH 3yl ¥ TVO0D




‘AqqoHAddpH# sp yans ‘salioys yonuy o) Boyysoy ubiodwod b 8sn O
‘ASAINS USZHID
oy} ybnouys paipys saliojs syt Bulpiqo|ad Aq ubipdwod sy 4o Py O
‘swuoyp|d pipaw |PI1DOS sy ybBnouayy
SO Yons ‘Jo1usIq 9yt knogp salioys aAlsod aipys o) sjusplisal oy waopp|d b aplroid .

‘s19hojdwa |poo| pup sisumo Apadoud

s yons ‘susupind pugsiq YHm palapys aq und joyi ) bipasw b dojeasg ©
‘2opds Bupaomod AqqoH aqIA ayi sb yons sjuswdojsrsp
M3U PUD {s|pJnW-luIW SO YoNs suolonalp anbiun !sjuswedunouun
dnjpioys pup ‘uoisundxe ‘Juswiiinidal SSaUISNC SP YoNS ‘4O S10MD

9q jou Apw AHUNWWOD 3y} JPY} OLISIQ SY} Ul SD1I0JS $5920NS djowold O

"“AHUNWIWOD Sy} SOAISS §I MOY pup ‘seop uoipziupbhio syt toym ‘st pLisiq
Y4 oym sp yons ‘poLysIq PaLy AQQOH Syt JO 9[04 9y} 40D AJUNWIWOD Sy} 94PINPT

Jequiny)) puj ysp3 ‘piodury Aqqoy ‘sqniD Aupjoy ‘sjooyss ‘seydiny’)
sqn|D 21A1D) ‘suum(Q Apiadouy ‘suehojdwg (0207 ‘spuspIsay :SIoULIDG PIPUBWIWIOIDY

‘PHisld
ayj ul apud d1A1d sajpiauab jpyj aAlplIul Bulj|ajAiols b dojaraq Z'p ABajbag

*JOLISIQ Y4 Ul sassauisng
[[ows pup sinauaidaijus o} pajpdipap dnoub Bupjiomiau b Bulysijgpiss J9pIsU0D)
‘uoifbaJ Sy} Ul S92INOSSI SSBUISN] [|PWS PUD |PLINSUSIASIJUD JO SSOUSIDMD 3SIDY

“PLISIg sy
O selIAIPDL 3y} juswijdwod o} sacunosal Jyg s, diysisuling UoISNOH J9}RaIS) 3ZI|IN

d3lvdydadiad

[ ]
°
D Buipp J9PISUCY) “JUSAS JOLISIQ Y} JO 940IS |PNUUD UL Bulysoy snuyuod) O .V |_<OO

"SJUSAD 959y} Jsoy Jo Josuods o) sassauIsng |PIO| SIAU| O
*ss920ns Jakojdws |020| 81139 0} Jusuodwod uoypidaiddp sssuisng




sBuip|Iing pup sa}ls 9|P|IDAD PuUL

‘Aagsnpul yona proddns yoyi swoiaboid Buluipiy puo ad10pjlom ‘sebpjupApp
aAlledwod pup spespipp A9y ‘suskojdws doy sb yons uolpwIouUl SPN|DU|
‘Aagsnpul 1obuny yona 1oy sabpd paypoipap aipaiad) Apnig Ausnpul 4abip)
Sy} Ul paulino sebpssaw $3|PS Sy} $09]494 O} Jusjuod Buyaiow syppdn
PUIsIq 9yt ul suskojdwa Aupwiid wouy sjpluowiysa}

oapIA pup sojoyd aunydod o} saydoibospia pub tsydpibojoyd b suiy
'saLsnpu| 49bun)

pub ‘ajpis] |PaY S|P|IPAY ‘DIDQ ‘@2Up)SISSY ssaulsng ‘POLISIQ Y4 noqy
s yons sabpd uolpBIADU UIbW JPISUOY) "UoDWIOLUI ASY pul O} SSdUBIPND
196.upy 104 Aspo |1 sodpW JOY4 S4SqIM Byt 104 uoipBIAbU aAlInuI dojaAsq
1adojaasp /1aubisep paspg-uoisnoy

D Yim Bupjiom uspisuor) uadojaasp alisgem b a1y o) 44y up anss|

o

PLSIQ Py AQQqOoH 9yt 10} ayppdn 94ISqOM D Ul §SSAU|

SDX9] WP3| ‘dIYysiouliDg UOISNOL| I9}DS.I%) :SIBULIDY POPUSWIWODDY

“PuIYsIQ 2Y4 0} salysnpul
196un} oIy of ubipdwnd BulddjibW |PUIBIXD pPajbIIPap b i) £ ABajpiig

‘s|plIsowW Bulysdapw Ul pasn

9q upd oy} JsojAqqoH Burnp sjpiuowisal oaplA pup sydpibojoyd sinidpd
‘Boysoy ubiodwno syj

Buisn pipsw |PIDOSs Uo Js8JAQCOH O saunpid JIoy} S40Ys Of SJUSPISAU Sy

o

*1594AqQOH SP Yons sjusAs juswabobus AJUNWWOd |NySSO2ONS SNUIHUOY)

"9WIDS SY} OP O} $HJOMJBU JISY} HINIDS] PUD DIPSW [PI20S UO
SOIIOJS UMO 19U} 1DYS O} sidquaw 92404 Jsp] sy ‘ubBiodwod Bujjjaikiols
sy poayipads djay [|Im DY} 92104 )SO] , PoI0IGS|9D),, B YsI|gpis]

o

d3lvdydadiad
‘7 1IVOO




*INo} s|pJNw
-lulw papInB-4|9s P 4O ‘USPIPLS) DIUDJOG UOISNOH ‘WNIsSNW [PUIWLIS] 1Y
O 6 L 9Yk SO YoNS SUCLDDILD 10 ‘s[InJ) 9Iq pup a1y ‘sBuliajjo Juninpisal
SO yans ‘puigsig oyt ul BulApys sisonb 10j uolPWIOLUI YHM S|9J0Y [P20] Wy O
‘uoi1ba. uojsnoH
Sy} JO SINOL |PIISD JONPUOD O} JOLISIQ SYi Ul Pa4P0| SOgd 9yt 9bpisasl ©
Plusig
sy} ui saiunpioddo Juswdojaasp pup ssiiadoud ybiybiy o JOIVN se
yons suoipziuphuo JuswdojoAsp pup 94DISS [P YHIM SJUSAS punoqul JSOH O
“PPLISIQ 9yt Ul sudpw-uolspap Ausnpul Jobun) yim sbBuiyesw
SUO-UO-3UO 3|NpPaYds 0} diYsisuliDg UOISNOH J94PSIE) YIM S}PUIPIO0D
’sIN0} UOHDZIIDI|IWD} PUD SJUSAS punoqui 1oy} salipJaull Buidojaasp usypp ©
‘sausnpul 196.py s IP1ISIQ SYL Yim paubijo
210 JoY} wsNo| pup juswdojaas d1wouod] Jo 32140 sPXS] pup diysisuping
UOJSNOH J34Pa15) AQ PoISOY SINO} UOHDZIIDI|IWD} PUD SJUSAS punoqul ul ajpdpiingd .

"SOIIAID suolb|aJ PIpawW uo odiy
AqqoH pup diysisauping UoISNOH 194035 SP YoNns sUoPZIunbIo Yim Jsupind O
‘au1zpBPW $I009|9G B4IS
pup ‘JuswdojaArag PaJy ‘|pUINO[ ssBUISNG UOISNOH S Yons ‘suolpdijgnd [pPuolpu
pup [puoibai o} saspo|au ssaid aynquisIq POLISIQ SYt 10 DIPSW PBUIDS 94PIBUSD

"sjuaAa /sdiiy
UOISSIW PUNOGHNO PUD ‘SINO} UOHDZIIDI|IWDY /SjUdAS punoqui ‘}se4AqqoH
SD YoNs SJUSAS Yiim uolppunluod ul subiodwpd pipsw |PIDOS 91PUIPI00) O
"SI PW-UOISIDBP A YIIM JOSUU0d pup
soyppdn pajpjal-Ausnpul 1obipy aupys o} s ay4 104 abod Aundwod
ujpauI] P Bulppp J9PISUOD) HOOCedD] PUb Jaim] Buizijun snuiyuo) O
‘Aagsnpul j961pn} yops 1oy subipdwpd pipaw |PIDos dojsasg .

d3lvdydadiad
‘7 1IVOO




"aAIsuadxa A|SAIIqQIYOId JOU SDM JusAS BY] A

N0 pupnys

pLsiq oyt disy oy ssiunpioddo Buieyiow so diysiosuods anbiun siam sisy)
"JUSAD By} 40 auam am 3|iym Apdignd paipisusb apn

*SOAINDSXD AJfsnpul YHm Buiipdiunwwod o 1aaq sn

Bupjpw ‘Ausnpul sy jo abpsimouw| s,wps} Ino papundxs siiqiyxs pup siapadg
‘sppadsoud uo spos| paypisuab A|paulp Jusas ayj

"SJ9XPW-UOISIDBP PUD $SSAIINDS9XS dO) YHM SUO-04-3UO [|SW SAA

SO

SN S

‘(seApyuasaidal sa|ps /Buyaipw Jo s|puoissajoid
JUBWAO|SABP DIWOUODS JBYIO SNSIDA) SIDOW-UOISIIBP AC POPUSHD SOM JUSAD BY] A
‘Aydpib0oab joxiow 4o6un} D Ul SI JUSAS Sy} JO UOLDIO| 3y A
"SOBPUSHD 104 UOLIOWLIOLUL JODJUOD PUD ISI| SSPUSHD Y4 PaINLID SAA A

:opnpoul sopaw o|dwpg sBulpuly INOA uo paspq 103K Yons so|npayds
1Snlpo PuUD JUSWISSAUI UO UINEDI S JUSAS UD BUILDN|DAS 10} WSYSAS D Ysi|qpRis]

IDNVANILLY INJAT ONILVNTVAT

'SMOUS PO SDX3] WD PUD SJUSAS SJUDINSUOD)
Sy} Jodw [1PUno)) juswdojsAaa@ d1WOUOD] WIBYINOG SO YoNS ‘Spupjjnsuod
S1S YHM Jo2uuod A|jdalip O} JoLIISIQ SYt MO||D IPY4 SJUSAS ul aypdpiipd O
‘odxg
2 92U8494u0D) Yd39]qr4 pup ‘odx3 X 9duaia4uod) SIW| ‘sPoLBWY OYW
‘odx3 Bunnppinuoy g ubiseg PSJUPAPY Syt SO yons salisnpul jobiny
S JOLISIQ SYL YHM paubijo 210 oYl SOXS] W3] YLM SJUSAS ul ajpdipiipd O
'salunpioddo aouppusiib jusas pup diysiosuods

104 aBoPPY BuyadipW spxa] wpa|l 000G Y+ ul Bulsaaul Japisuo) O Dm|_|<m m MI_ mu

'spxa] wpa| pub diysiauping

UOJSNOH Ja4pa.15) Yyiim sdiysiaupind abpusasa sausnpul Jobuny s 1o11sIq Syt u.v I_<OO
YHm paubiip 940 JOY} SMOYS 9P PUD ‘s9dua194u0d ‘sdiiy uoissiw Jo09]|9s PUSHY




‘ajisgom paubisapaul sji 10} pioMy juswdojarsg dlwouod]

Ul 92U9||99XJ J9A|IS DTl UL uom YayD ‘9 10 y| ‘Buisnoy pup ‘uoiponps ‘saiiuswp
9]As941] Buipnppul ‘uoibaa syt ul BulAll nogp uolbwIoul saplaoid os|p §| "uol WOl
XD} PUD ‘24njONIISDIUL PUD PUD| S|CD[IDAD ‘DIOP S2I0PIOM SD YdNns ‘sassaulsng

10} uopbwioul A9y soplroid syisgem ay| ‘salsnpul }o6ID4 s4l 104 UOIDDO| b Sb uolbal
uojsa|InyD) ay4 104 aspd Buijjadwod b pw YYD diay ospla pun ‘Aisbowi ‘solsipys
[ny1omod ‘sabpssaw so|s A9y JO uolpUIqWOod Y *Alisnpul Yoo 1oy sabod pajpdipsp
sapnoul ajIsgaMm ayj ‘pulw ul sadusipnp JabBup) Yyim paubisaq “Apm Buijjedwod

P ul spassp s uoibau ayj spybiybiy pup ‘a1pbBiabu o) Asps ‘Buypaddo AjjpnsiA

s1 ajisgom paubisap Amau s (yYqyD) 2oupl|y luswdojaasq [puoibay uoissjipyd) ay|

93upl||y juswdojana( [puolbay uojsajipyd

*'spaau ssauisng ssauppp A[@Alpold o) diysisuling puowydiy 194010

Byt smoj|p siy] ‘uoibau ay} ul sdussaud sy azipipdos| pjnod joys pasu b soy Aupdwod
P usaym (s1ap|oy 91440 d1jgnd ‘siopponpa ‘siadojaasp ‘seuljiun “6°9) uoibau syj

ul suolpziupbIo spIBIL Jo ssed04d B Ul PaJYs USY) S| UolPWIOUl Y] *alipuuolsanb
AoAuns paioys ‘|pwaoy B Yybnoays suieduod pup ssiunjioddo Jieyl aapys sassauisng
Y2IYM Ul SND0) SJIAISS JSWIOISND D SSDICGUIS §| "sjuswuIdA0b |p20| pup diysisuping
(VA) puowiysiy 1940o15) Syi USSmaq SALDIIUI SALLDIOGD]|Od D S| Jsil4 ssauisng

isd14 ssauisng diysiaujping puowiydiy 19jpalo

S3011OVad
1544




‘PadojeAsp aq |jim soLyaW pup ‘spuswubissp sy ‘suljawily
uonpyusws|dwi psjiogep b ‘up|d 21694p.44S 3y} Jo [pAo.ddo uodn

upn|d uoypjuswa|dw

0¢




*SIIDLLY dlgnd pup Bulaipw pup ‘juswdojaasq AHunwwod) ‘juswdojaasq
dlwouod] ‘A1940G d1|gNnd $SOSUIWWOD PIRO JUS4IND INOJ SY} JO SSIIAIDD SNULUOD)

‘uoyypdpiipd
Jloquaw pipoq 1o} uado pup pasndoy-A|jpuolpiado aq p|NoYs se3IWWOD
pipog "seaplwwod pipodg uo aipdpiipd o) siaqusw PO MSP Of SNUIUOD) .

*SOIHIALIR 93 IWWO0D pipoq Bulysixa anuyuo))

"SOIIAIDD JUsWINIDSI
ssauisng pup (Jyg) uoisupdxs puo uonlusial ssaulsng Yim juswdojarsg
2IWOUO0D] PUB AHUNWWOY) JO J0JO34IQ Sy} ISISSO UDD JOY} 9|04 SIDIAISG PISI4 P SJIH

'salyjiqisuodsal pup
$9]04 A3 419y} UO sNJ04 0} sADIAISG pioddng pup siIDLLY dljgnd ‘SuolPDIUNWWOY)
Jo Jopauig pup ‘Juswdojaas dlwouod] pup AHunwwoD) Jo Jopaliqd

1010941q 9AlND9X] oy} Buimo|p ‘4jois pioddns upd JoYL 9|01 JOLDUSIUIWLPY UD SUIH

"PLysIq P31y AqCOH 9Yj 104 }jPiS |PUOHHIPPP OM} jSPI]| P 3iIH

SNOILVY3IdO 1O1¥1SId VIIV A990H

"9)[I|P SOSSBUISNC PUD SJUSPISDJ 104 uolpuUlsap snotadsoud

‘BuiALiyl O opul smoub 41 s poodwi J9jaIb USAS UD SXPW O} JOLISI YL MO||D |[IM
‘s|poB paipys PUNOID UOHDD 90} PUD SUSAUOD UDD SI0JI3S SNOLIDA WOIY SISPDI| YdIiym
ul ‘yopouddo podwi aAl9||0d v "duo|p PLISIQ Yt Ag pajuswse|dwl aq Jouund up|d
21691044G SIYt 49AMOH “LIsIq P31y AqoH ayi 4o Apdpdpd jpuoipiado paspadul

aainbau ||Im up|d 2169}04IS SIYL Ul PSUIINC suolppuswWWodal Yy Buluswse|dw) Z O_|_|<N_ Z<Om O




‘Buiyosw PIIISIQ SY4 JO 944G

[Pnuup syt Bunnp syuswysijdwoddn aipige|ad ‘Alip|IwIg ‘patppdn Alunwwod sy4

doaay| pup suim aypIga|ad oy sisod pipaw [pIPos pub ‘sysod Bo|q ‘sespajal ssald so
yons ‘sjoo} Bunadapw s ougsiq valy AqqoH ayi ybnouyy ssaiboud uo ssyppdn supyg .

"UOIIPIOQD||0D |NJSSOIINS 104 POPSSU UOHDIIUNWILOD JO SUI| JUSISISUOD
D pJIng pup ‘uoissiw paioys b dojaasp ‘Aousbin jo ssuss L a4p8Id ‘wiop|d
uolbw.ioul paipys b Buisn suoisidap P $32404 sy djay ||Im siy] ‘Bulyesw
22104 Jsp] pajus|pn] b Buunp woiboid diyseonusiddo |nyssedons b ynoqp ypads
19hojdwa pup sAlplussaidas 969)|0d Ajlunwwod b 1o Bulyssw 921404 HSP] pPajosuUU0D)
P Burinp LsIq ay4 ul spsload uonpjiodsunay Buiwoodn jnoqp ypads aalbiussaidal
1OAaxL1 P oAby ‘sjdwpxs 104 ‘uoibw.iojul punoibipng [pPuolippL aplroid
o} spiadxs saypw pa1lgns apau| a1doy yope jnoqp ssiiungioddo pup ‘saiuionid ‘senssi
doy siaA00 oy} Bulwwpiboud |puolLINPD SpN[oUl ‘92104 )SD} BUIUSAUOD USYAA

‘suolypziunbio Jauind A3)] SSOIOP UOHPIIUNWIWOD JO SDUI| JUD}SISUOD YSI|gRIs]

's92unosal paipys Aojdap pup ‘sdiysisupind usyibusiys
‘swoaboud Bulsixe abnisas| o) sAom A4lpuspl ‘sBulyesw 92404 dsoy [PIIUL Buling .

"92.104 S} YO0 104 PAISPISUOD 8¢ P|NOYS LY} soAljpiuasaldal jo
sodA} sy} Jo s|dwpxs upb sapiroid ABajpals Yoo ul pauljino siaupipd pspuswwodal
9] 92104 ISP} YOS UO DAISS O} SI0J09S SNOLIDA $S0JOD spiadxa pup sisupind

A9 AJ1JUSP| "S92104 X SD} 10} ISUSAUOD D SO 9AISS UDD OLISIQ PaIY AQCOH 9yl

‘PoIIgal9D) puUp Palus|P] ‘PaIOBUUOY) ‘DALY UD| SIYL JO s|pob
INOJ Sy} PUNOID $82.04 s} BUIWIO) PUSWIWIOdSL SAA “UB|d 21681044G SIY} Ul pauljno
SOAIIPILIUI AS)] PUNOID PSZIUDBIO PUD PSSDC-I93JUN|OA SC P|NOYS SOI0 SP]

‘uoypIOgD||0
Ajlunwiwod 1appoiq Buninbai saAlpIjIUL SSIPPD U |PY} $3240) HSP} A|qUIBSSY

SI0YO04 MSVL ZO_|_|<N_ Z<OMO




(penuiuod)

Ausnpul Jobuny Aq juswysaaul |pydod
juswysaAul |pydpd PO .

Augsnpul 1obuny Aq paspasd sqol maN
poipaud sqol mau |pjo] .

syooloud uom jo ssquinN .

SHSIA Joadsoud Jo ssquinN .

sppa| payyiionb jo saqunN .

ALIAILDV LNIWdOTIA3d DIWONOD3 11VIIAO

:apnpul Asy] ‘Buimoub pup Ayjpay
s1 AWOUOD9 |POO| Sy} S4PDIPUI PUD SSWOLNO HO0.U} SOLISW SduUbW.Io4Iad dlwouod]

SOIRILIW IONVWIOHd3d DJIWONODO1

‘Poysa4yo.

UOIDD JO 9SINOD [|DISAO SYi PUD PIPN|PAS-34 8¢ p|noys salysnpul jobupy ‘uiod

10y} 1y 'sapak aAly A||poidAy si upjd o1B91puys JuswdojaAasp dlwouods up jo updsayl|
3y] ‘peposu sp d1owY Yonae Jo) Buiwiy sy} snlpo Unak A1sAs Jo pus ayj 4y ‘s9|qp}
uonpjusws|dwi [puswa|ddns sy} ul Wy Yoo O} xau aownpPayd B 920|d uPd PLIYSI
paly AQQoH oy} ‘pais|dwod a1p $HsP) USYAA Jouubw Ajdwi} b ul pasajdwod aip

up|d 216910.44G Sy} Ul POUIDIUOD SWSY! UOLDD ISYSYM JoLUOW SOLIdW uolpjuswa|du

SOIYLIW NOILVLINIWITdWI

SOI41IAW




subiodwno Buyaupw pajebiny Aq pajpisuab sppao| palyljpnb jo JsqunN .
suolusw pipsw QyH aAlisod jo sequnN .

suonuaw (#) Boyysoy ubipdwnd jo Aousnbaiy

SIOMO||O4 DIPSW [PID0S JO JIOQUWINN]

a4sqam QYH Uo siolisiA AQ Apys Jo yibus| abplisAay .

SJIsqOM QVH Of SHSIA JO JoqunN

dilvydaana v 1voo

sBupjupa jooyds 7 |-)-91d .
Yimoib swodul p|oyssnoH .

aypJ juswAojdwaun

SOJDJ JUSWUIDYD [PUOHPINPT
ri7-6z sobo yimoub uoypindod .
yimoub uonpindod |pjo] .

d3LN3TVl :€ TVOD

(cz obpd uo pspuswwodas AaAins
19kojdws |pnuup 3z)jn) uoysabuod /Ayipnb AbMmpLOL 10} BulDL UOHODISHDS o
sowl ajnwwod)
sainjipuadxa juswaroiduwi |pydod pajp|al-uolpjiodsups] .

Q31d53INNOD T 1VOO

SO0 swLd Jus|olA X Apiadouy o
spun Buisnoy 9|gp|IDAD JO JSQqWNN
son|pA Apiadoud |pRIBWWOD R |DHUSPISSY

JAILOVYILLY ‘1 TVOD mU _ M Hmz




(penuiuod)

*}40is PLIsIq Hoddns o) 9]0 $931AI9G pPloI4 PUD JOIDLSIUIWPY SJIH

NOILVZINVOYO

‘uoiypjuswa|dwi Jo a3k Jsiiy sy 1o} pasabbns aup spslosd Buimojjoy ay|

S103rodd L dViIA

‘wJioyip|d uoipwIoul WS Sy} wod) Bupjiom
S1 92104 Jsp} 9y} aunsud o4 diyads-paload si yoy} Buiwwpiboad [puolLINpe
apn)ou| *sdajys §xau apipawwi suljno joy} sBuljosw 92104 SO |PIIUI JSOH
‘poposu sa2unosal pup ‘ssuoysajiw posload ‘sypdpdiind
p|noys oyl siapjoyajpis Buipnpul ‘posloid yoos oy sdays yxau sujwisleg .
‘paomuioy yoslosd yops saow und
10y} sa1py2-0d yosload Ajipusp) 82404 dsp] yops 4oy osloid Buobuiul suo poeg .
‘pPainIge|aD) ‘palus|p] ‘PoIdBUUOD) ‘DAIDDINY $92404 JSP| INO) S|QWSSSY

*919|dwod oy
syiuow a3y} Ajarpwixoiddo ooy Im days  uoypiuswse|dwi-aad, siy| ‘up|d 216910448
siys Jo uonpjuswa|dwi ||n4 suibBaq oLIISIQ SYi 910497 PO|QqWSSSD 9 P|NOYS $92.104 MSO]

€-1 SHLNOW ‘NOILVINIWIT1dWI-3dd

*soLdW pup ‘suljawiy ‘suoipziunbio ssupipd pup poao| ‘ABabals Yope Sull4nNo oy}
so|qp4 uoypluswa|dwi pajipiep Aq patioddns aq ||Im siyl “patbaId aq ||Im spaload
JO suiawl} 1R3A-G ||n} O ‘ub|d d16910IIS Byt Jo |PAciddp uodn | 1S Ul MPLISPUN
und sisupind sy pup PLysIq ayt siosload jo malasad o si sulswiy Buimoljos ay|

ANITIWIL




*1594AQQOH s Yons sjudA juswabpbbus AHunwwod |nyssadons

anuiuoY) *PLISIQ Syt tnogp salloys dAllisod aipys o} spusplisal 1oy waopyp|d

D SPIAOIY "PLISIQ P31y AQQOH SY4 JO 3|04 Sy} snogp AHUNWWOD Y4 940dNPJ
"PUISIQ 9Y4 4O SalIALPD ayi Juswijdwod o) sadunosal Jyg s,diysisuping

UOJSNOH J940845) SZI|IHN “IO1ISIQ SY4 $S0400 BUDJOMISU PUD SUOIOBUUOD 19JSO} O}
SJUDAD JSOH “JIIsIq ay4 ul suokojdws jo dnoub Joppoiq D YiM JO9UUOd O} JSPIO Ul
Anunpodd o) AqqoH :QzH ‘wpiboid soppsspqup ssauisng s o14isiq Yt pupdxy

ailvigaiad v 1vood

‘uoljpiodsuni) pup ‘sad1AISs 940D P|IYd ‘UoipINPS

pooyp|iys AJ40a o} paip|al swoiboid [puoibal pup [PO] YHM SjUSpPISaI o3UU0D)
"92104 [sP] , Pososuuo), syi

DIA $1010ONP3 PUp si9ko|dwa Usamlaq WISAS UOIIPIIUNWWOD [PW.IO) B 3}P81D)

d3LN3TVL :€ TVOD

‘sjuswauinbai

UOIJUSIDI JSJOM J9BW pub ‘suoidliisal uip|d poojy sseappb ‘Buipoo)s jusaaad

o} swajsAs abpuipip ulpuIbW O} A1) Sy} Ul SSLIIIUS SHJoM d1ignd YLIMm IOAA
"ooload sA|pyod siyy jo sasn

[pluSsod 10} pUDWSP SUIWISISP O} UOIDIS 1104|199 104 SISA|PUD 9XIDW D JPNPUOD)
‘uoiBol UOISNOH By} JO s34 Sy} O} PIISIF dYy4 Buigosuuod ssypiny

‘Lodary AqqoH o4 suij |1n4 ajdund OY1IW Yt PUSIXS O} SIPIOAPD O} SNUIUOD)
‘siipdad jo Ajionid pup JSOd pojPWIISS SUIWLISISP O} SIOPLII0D Ad)|

JO saIpnys A}I[1QISPS} JONPUOD ‘92104 )sB] , Palosuuod), sy} 4o adcubpinb sy} Jspun

d31d3INNOD T 1VOO

*Z | ©bnd uo pauljino swoiboid qdH

ul Buypdpiaod snuyuo) *eoussaid qdH tuswa|ddns o) ao1Aa19s Ajundas Appd
-PAIYE B Yim Buigdopajuod anuiuo) PLIsIq 9yt ul ssussald (qdH) tuswpindaq
921|0d UOJSNOH POsSPa.IdUl 10) SJOI0APD O} SSAIRIUSSDIASI [PIO] YHM HIOAA
*siop1i1od Jolbw Buojp dnyoid ysouay puo Buidpospup| ul

1s9AUl O} |OQX] wouy Buipuny aboISAS| UL oYL siduppd Jsylo pup ‘jsii4 UoisnoH
‘uoysnoy 21usdg ‘splsip Juswabbubw sayiaboy sbuliq oy woiboid b ajpald)

JAILOVYLLY ‘1 1TVOO

ANITIWIL




"SSIHALLD Buladaow |PUIBUL X JYg SNUlUOD)
"PLIsIq Paly AqgoH ayi 1oy arppdn sjIsgem D Ul JSSAU|

ailvigaiad v 1voo

'spasau Ausnpul jobiny

04 paziwosnd oq upd oy swoaboud diyseoiusiddo jo uoisundxe syy aboinooug
*'SPOSU 9240|I0M BIN4NS PUD JUSIIND SSDIPPD Of PO4PSID 9q P|NOYS WN|NDLLIND
pup swoiboid mau joym aulwisiep of sbulisyjo woabouad ul sdob Ajusp|

Q3LIN3TVL :€ TVOD

'spoaload sA|pyd auniny ul spasu Apunwiwod pub Ausnpul jaBipy (14N}

o} saiunjioddo Ajiuapl ‘sisAjpup jaxipw UOLDLS 110|129 3yt Jo uola|dwod uodn
"LOQXL wouy Buipuny

104 BUILDOOAPD YHM JSISSD O} SOAIIDIUSSIdSL JUBSWUISAOB [P0| YHM SIOPLIIOD

Aoy| Jo saipnys A}ijiqispay 4o sBulpuly 81pYyS *si0pLLIod Jolbw jo suieouod Buipoo|y
Buissaippo so yons ‘sjuswisaaul aunpnaysoajul Buizijuoud uojd paijiun o dojeasq

d31d3INNOD T 1VOO

EEINTg)

A}940G 21|qnd so1isig oYt Jo 1ind so aalpIIUL 9417 Juswpipdy, up 31paJ)
"PLISIJ Yt Ul sassauisng || o} sauljepinb ascubusuibw Apiadoud |pisushb
apirouy ‘spuswsroidwi spp3ny pun aboubis 10} spappunys ubissp dojsrsq

JAILOVYLLY ‘1 1TVOD

S103rodd ¢ yVIA

ANITIWIL




"SOIHALDD Bulyadiow |pulSUl @ JY¥g SNuUUOD)

‘saLsnpul §96.40} s oLIsIg Syi

Yim paubiip 910 JpY} SMOYS 9P} PUD ‘s9ousia4uo0d ‘sdiiy uoissiw Jo09]9s pusHy
"soLsnpul §96.10} S 1O1ISIQ SY4 Yim paubiip aip

1Oy} wslno] pup juswdojaAasq 21Wouod] Jo 91O SPXS] pup diysisulingd uoisnoy
19}p815) AQ Palsoy SN0} UOKDZIIDI[IWDS PUD SJUSAS punoqul ul ajpdidiing
‘suolpdi|qnd |puolpu

pup |puoibai o} saspa|al ssaad ajnqiusiq IOLISIQ SYL 104 DIPSW PBUIDS 94PISUSL)
‘Kagsnpul 1obuny yooa oy subipdwpnd pipsw |p1os dojaasq

d3lvigaiad v 1voo

‘'spaau Jakojdwsa yum paubip sup

swo.uboid |puolPINPS 94NSUS Of 92404 D] ,P3IUS|D],, SYi BulusAuod anuluoD)
“PLsIg dy4 ul saiunpioddo J9eipd Jnogo uoipWIoUI

apiaoid o} sjooyds z | -d94d tnoybnouyt sAlpIIUL Bulp|INg-SSSUSIDMD UD JONPUOD)

d3LN3TVvl :€ TVOO

'sBuipuly sisA|pup jaxipw

uo pasoq joaloid ysA|pipd uolLIS HI0)||12g SYi YHM piomio) Buiaow anuijuod)
PLisIg

sy} inoybBnouy} sppod Jo sdubUSUIDW PUD JIDdaI 10} 5110440 ADDIOAPD SNUUOD)
PLisIg

sy} inoybnouyy ss9200 I14-IAA 9ppaBdn o} sispircid pupqppOoIq |PIO] YHM JIOAA

d31d53INNOD T 1VOO

*'s1opl11od Jolow Buo|b uoysnoy
o} Aomalpb b so PLisIq Pty AqqoH ayi ysinbuusip sdjay oyt aboubis ul jsoAu|

JAILOVYLLY ‘1 TVOO

S103rodd € dVIA

ANITIWIL




‘€~ SIDD) Ul PO|UISSSD 41|00}
Buexapw syt Buisn subipdwnd Buiaipw |PUISIXD PUb ‘|PUISiUl ‘JYyg SNUUOD) .
“JOLISIQ Syt ul sassaulsnq
[[Pws pup sinauaidaijus o} patpdipap dnoib Bupjiomiau b Bulysi|gpise 19pIsu0D)
‘uoifel 9y} ul $924N0SDI SSBUISN] ||[PWS PUD [PLINBUSIADIUS JO SSOUDIDMD BSIDY

a3lvygaiad v 1voo

'spaau Jakojdws yim paubijp aip

swoiboid |puolPINPS 84NSUS Of 92404 MSO] ,POIUS|D],, SYi BUIUSAUOD SNUUOD)
‘sajuniioddo qol

[P20] YHM SIUSPNYS SIODUUOD JDYL J194SSWDS YOS 104 J19940D SPIM-OLISIQ D ISOH

d3LN3TVvl :€ TVOD

'sBuipuly sisA|pup joxIow

uo peasoq joaload ysA|pipd uolLIS 1104|199 SYi YiM piomio) Buiaow anuiuod) .
PLIsId

oy} inoybnouy} sppod Jo sdubuUSUIDW PUD JIDdaI 10} 511044 ADDDOAPD SNUKUOD)

Q31953INNOD T 1VOO

‘sjuswdojaasp
Ayonb-ybiy mau azialusoul o) siadojaasp ajpAld yim saijunpioddo
24pys ‘pLusIq 9yt noybnouys sppw aip sjuswaAosdwl SINPNISDIJUL SY .

JAILOVYLLY ‘1 1VOO

S103rodd ¥ dViA mz_l_mz_._-




"€-] SIDD) Ul PO|UISSSD 41|00}
Bunedapw syt Buisn subipdwnd Buiaipw |PUISIXD Pub ‘|PUISiUl ‘JYyg SNUUOD) .

a3lvygaiad v 1voo

'spaau Jakojdws yim paubijp aip

swoiboid |puolPINPS 84NSUS Of 92404 MSO] ,POIUS|D],, SYi BUIUSAUOD SNUUOD)
PLsIQ ay4 ul suskojdws |poo)

104 sBuiuado qol syedjapwW JoY} 191U 19940, [PNLIA D BUlYsI|qDISS JSPISUOD)

d3LN3TVvl :€ TVOD

'sBuipuly sisA|pup joxIow

uo peasoq joaload ysA|pipd uolLIS 1104|199 SYi YiM piomio) Buiaow anuiuod) .
PLIsId

oy} inoybnouy} sppod Jo sdubuUSUIDW PUD JIDdaI 10} 511044 ADDDOAPD SNUKUOD)

Q31953INNOD T 1VOO

‘sjuswdojaasp
Ayonb-ybiy mau azialusoul o) siadojaasp ajpAld yim saijunpioddo
24pys ‘pLusIq 9yt noybnouys sppw aip sjuswaAosdwl SINPNISDIJUL SY .

JAILOVYLLY ‘1 1VOO

S103rodd S AVIA

ANITIWIL




Page 105 of 114

‘994 WwoD)
- Ayiad d IS
HISLPIW SISUMO AHScld JusiHpdy PLISIQ Bely Ad9°H A1940g 21jqng s o1sIq 9Y4 4o 4ind so aAlpIIUL 9417 Juswiindy, UD 91paID)
R *PLIsIg ay4 ul saxs|dwod
aypIpaww DIISIQ PO <]
1oIp ! prisd v 2q9°H ddH Juswipindo ur wnibBouyg Buisnoy-1ny 101G an|g B jusws|dwi oy dH YHM JIOAA
‘sjuswdojarsp
uojsnoH
wi9) -buoq siadojaraq o1pAlLI Ajjpnb-yBiy meu aziaiyusdul o) siadojeasp a1pAld yum ssijiunpioddo
30 AnD 'pLusiq paay Aqqoy .
24pys ‘prisig ay4 inoybnoayy spow 2.0 sjuswsAoldwl 2InPNIYSD UL SY
*Puys1q 9y4 ul suoijdo Buisnoy Ajijpnb aspaidu| gL A9ILVYLS
ajpipaww| *(dId) woibBouyg uolppislu| 8AlISOd s,ddH 9zPignd pup pioddng
*KHALPD
ayb1paww|
|PUIWILID J0qIpY byt seonds a4pulwld O QdH PUR UOISNOH 4O A4D Yk YHM JIOAA
L# Pupaiy
apoipaww) sqnP 21AD ‘Plisiq a1y AqgoH 3|qPISUOY sLIBH ‘ApINdag .3:03_“3 YHM S8OIAISS |PIDOS 130 pup ‘_om_or_n“ jo vmm—w:_ mmao_.t m_un“>08_ pun
1v3s ‘uoisnol 4o A ‘adH syuswdwpous sssjawoy saowal oy} swoiboid qdH ul Buypdpiyind snuyuod
ooussald qdH suswa|ddns oy eoialas Apundes Apind
aybipaww| -pAIYs © yim Bulopauod enuluod “PLISIg 9y4 ul duasald (qdH) suswiindag
92]|0d UOISNOH PasD.oUl 1O} 940I0APD O} SAIPJUSSDIAD [DOO] YHM HIOAA
“PUIsIq 3y} ul Ajayps paaiadad pup [pai saoidwi] i | ADILVYLS
uojsnoH *PLISIF 9Y4 InoyBNoayy S9SSSUISNC PUD SJUOIJSI04S
wis-pIw s1aAo|dwg [P0
30 A4D ‘pLsiq pasy AqqoH Buisixe jo ddupusjuibw pup ssipiadold payybiq jo juswdojarapal aziAlusdY|
uojsnoH
104 5931 ‘UBpIRL) dUPOg Aunod 6 d
waa] -pl *PLSIJ Y4 JO SI0P1II0D UIPW 3y} JnoybBnoayy spPoU uipjuipw pup Jinds
LW UO4SNOH ‘4S114 UOISNOH ‘Uo4snoH | s1IBH ‘uoysnoy jo A¥D ‘1 OAXL pLisig su 4 P! : Haney e o P ) d
21uS0g ‘PlusIq Paly AqqoH
*SALRI}IUL UOLDIINDSY pub sjuawaAcidwl aingNIspIUL YBnoayy 1p1ysIQ 3y} Jo So14aYsen ||p1aA0 aAoidw] || ADTLVYLS
vO_mO_NG_ 1o vO_mG_«O_ Lo vO_mO_«O_ [1o] qc_mO_NO_ 1o] wO_nO_NO_ [19]
TTor Lzoz 0zoT 610C 810z ALROIYd SYINLYVI ALTI9ISNOdSIY AYVIWINd A93IlVils Va
ONIWIL
*SJUSPISAI PUD SBSSAUISN] 10§ UCHDUIISIP SAIPRIYP PUR PUD 30 B sI PLisIq PaIY AqQqoH 9yl il VO

JAILOVYLLY

S319V1 NOILVINIWI1dWI



Page 106 of 114

uoysnoy jo Ay

*spoload ysAjpyod

wis] -pl pLIsIq P34y Aol
S ‘sassaulsng |P207 ‘siadojersqg priad v A49cH 40 3sn [pyusjod BuILPN|DAS USYM UOIIDISPISUOD O4ul sPasu Aljsnpul }oBipy 9y
suolppuUNo4 Ajunwwo’) PLSIq dY4 ul Aunwiwod
wis ] -piw ‘sysidoayiunyiyg s1piodiod pLsiq pay Agqgoy 30 9suas JaBuolys B 49)s0y djay o4 sopds BulisyipB AyuUnWWod pajdIPap B PNl
‘uoysnoy jo A4 ‘siedojarsqg spoload sA|pyod 2inyny ainsus ‘edpds ssauIsNg PUD ‘|PLUSPISD ‘|ID4S] Of UOHIPPD U]
4 d P poload ysA|pipd iy} Jo sosn
apIpaww uoysnol Jo Ay ‘siadojaas dLISIq P o]
1eIp _ $S00H 30 A4 19450 P v A99°H |plUS40d 104 PUDWSP SUIWISISP O} UOIDIG 1104[|2g 104 SISA|DUD 43310W D PNPUOD)
*spaau Asysnpul j96ip} 9AI9s pup AJIUNWIWOD JO 3SUS B 9403Id JPY} APnig SI2jua) 3|GPRAIT 3y} ul payijuapl sydaloid §sA|pyod Ul §soAU| Z°Z ADILVYULS
*sjuswaJinbal uoljusal JSJPM 93W PUD ‘suoidliisal ulp|d poojy ssaappr ‘Buipooly
a1p1paWwW| pLsiq paJy AgqgqoH ZY1L 2464 N5 ‘uoisnoy jo A4
JuaAaid o) swaysks abBpulpap uIDUIDW Of A4D) Sy} Ul SSIIIUS $I0M dIjgnd Yim SIOAA
‘paloid uonnyg 11oy|12g dys sp Yns ‘sjuswdojsasp
wis ] -piw pLysiq paay AqgqoH SI9PIACI{ pupCpPLOIg M3U 1oy Buluup|d usym pPaIspISUOD SI INPNIISDILUI PUDGPLOIQ S4NsuT *PIISI
2y} 1noyBnoyy ssa00 14-IAA pRIBdN o) sispircid puURGPLOIQ [POO] YiM HIOAA
uojsnoH ‘uoiBa.1 UCYSNOH Sy} JO isal Sy} o} PLIsI] Sy Bupsuuod
ajpIpawwW| (o2 TELY]
30 A4 “prisiqg vaay AqqoH Jsypiny ‘prodiary Agqqopy o) aul| 1 9jdind OY[IW DYt PUSIXS OF 9}PI0APD O} SNULUOD)
s19ko|dwg |po0o7 ‘piodary
AqqoH ‘sisuping A ABas a4pbBy|n.
ajpIpaWwwW| qq°H "sisulDd in/ABaeu3 ZUUL #40DHND “PLISIQ dY4 4noyBnouyy spPoJ Jo sduUDUSUIbW PUB JIbdal Jo) S4pd0ApY
Ju104494uad) ‘Aunod ‘uogsnoH 4o A4 ‘10axL
SLLUDH ‘PLsIq paay AqgoH
‘pungproiq pub ‘|01 ‘sprol Bulpn|dul ‘pPUYSIQ Y} Ul UCI}IBUUOD 3dUPYUS Y} SjuswaAcidwl INEINIESPIUL UL §SBAU| |°Z ADTLVYLS
va_mo_uc_ 1o va_wo_uo_ 1o vO_MO_NO_ 1o vc_wo_uo_ 1o vo_mo_uo_ 1o
(444 1zoT 0zoT 610T 810z ALRORId SYINLIVI ALITIGISNOdSIY AAVWIId A93lvils /
ONIWIL

*Ajlunwiwiod jo asuas Buoys b pun aunpnispIul §sngod Agq papauuod si Piysig Paly AqqoH 3yl :Z 1TVO09

S319V1 NOILVINIWI1dWI




Page 107 of 114

wis)-pIw

siako|dwg
0207 ‘plLusiq Pty AgqoH

suolun app.u] ‘sabsjj0d
Ajunwwod) ‘spliysiq |ooypg 0207

*PLSIQ Sy Ul saiuniioddo 1990d JNOGDL UoHPWIOUL
aplaoid o) sjooyps g | -)a4d noyBnouys sAlLIIUL BUIP|ING-SSUSIDMD UD PNPUCD

aipIpaww|

saypanyD
‘selinaqr] ‘A9|diyepg ‘Uoisnoy
30 AuD “prisiq Py AqqoH

suoupziun b yyoiduop |P207

uolpriodsuni) pup ‘sediAISS 210D P|IY ‘uolpdNpPd
pooyp|iye Aj1pe o} paip|al swoiboid [pUOIBSI PUD [DDO] YHM SJUSPISSI PBULOD)

*S||Djs pupwap-ul uIB Way} djay |[IM JPY} S92IN0SII Y§IM SJUPISal §P3UU0) 7' ADILVYLS

w9 -Buo]

PLIsIq P31y Aqqoy

saAlpjuasaIday uoyponpy
19yBiY ‘s1akojdwg [po07

*pLysiq oy} ul siakojdwe
|020| 10y} sBuuado qol syexipw joy}  J24USd 19340, |PNLIA D Bulysl|qpisS J9pPIsUcD)

wie| -Buoy

PLusIq PaJY Aqgoy

soAlypuasasday uolonpy
19yBiy ‘siskojdwg |0o07

*saljiunjioddo
qol |P20] YHM SJUSPNYS SIPSUUOD JDY} 194SSWSS YOS 104 193100 SPIM-PLISI] O JSOH

wia| -Buo]

syijoaduoN
‘siadojaasq 2210 pJIOAN
‘saApjuasalday uoyponpy
19yBIH ‘spusIq |ooyps [Pd07]

si9ho|dwg [p20]

*spasu Ausnpul 19B.py
0} paziwo4snd ¢ upd joy} swoibouad diyssoyuaiddp jo uoisundxe ayy 96wINoOUT

wis]-pIw

siadojarsq @210 IO
‘saAlspUasaday uolonpy
19yBIY ‘splisiq |ooydg 0207

s19ho|dwg |po0]

'SP3U 2I0HJIOM 2NJNJ PUD JUSLIND SSBIPPR O} PAIPBID G P|NOyYs
wn|noLIn pup swpibold mau jpym sulwisiap o} sbulisyyo woiboad ur sdob Ayyusp|

aipIpaww|

anbBpa7 upqun g As|diyiang

so yons syijoaduoy ‘siskojduwg
10207 wouy seAipjuasaiday
YH ‘s1adojaraq 9210 pI0 M
‘saAlpjuasalday uonyponpy
J9yBiH ‘sp1usIg jooypS P20

puLsIq paay AgqgqoH

*S19P|OY)DIS PaLL|DI-Jud|D} JaYIo pub ‘siadojarsp
a210pj10m ‘s19Lo|dWS ‘S10L0INPS SUSAUOD Of 93104 XSO ,POIUS|D], O S|qUIssy

*spaau Aiysnpul §361p4 ypm swniboud uolypanpa ublp J3Yypng |'g A9ILVYLS

va_wO_NU__G

va_wo_uo__ﬁ

vc_wo_uo__o

vG_MO_NO__G

vG_MO_NO__G

(444

1zoT

0zoT

610

810T

ONIWIL

ALRONId

SYINLAVI

ALITIGISNOdSIY AAVWINd

A93LViLS

/

(CERIERLAT

*@210pj10M snoiadsoid pup paj|njs b syspoq PLIsIQ Pa1Y AqqoH aYy] i€ TVO09O

S319V1 NOILVINIWI1dWI




SOX3] WOa)

‘spxa] woa| puly

Fge 108 of 114

wia | -pIw iy 15U D UOJSNO 1930915 pLysIq paay AqgoH diysisuping uoysnoy 1910819 yim sdiysiaupind abpiaaa ssatisnpul 12610y s PLIsIg
Syt Yum paubi|p 910 YL SMOYS 9PD.I} PUD ‘SEdUS194U0d ‘sdLI} UOISSIW J09[9S PUBHY
wsino] pup juswdojarsqg *salisnpul 1o6.p) s PLIISI] Yt Yyiim paubijo
wis] -pIw J1Wou0d] 40 3O SPXD]| pLsIq paay AqgoH 240 4Py} WsINO] pup juswdojaAsq dlwouod] 4o 14O sPXS| pup diysisuping
‘diysiauping UosNoH 19303l UOJSNOH 1940315) AQ PaJSOY SINO4 UOLDZLIDIIWDS PUD SJUSAS punoqul ul a4pdpiping
wspno] pup juswdojsasq
*suoyyd|gnd |puoPU
wis|-pIw SlWoU0D] JO IO SPXS] pLIsIq Paly AqgoH 5 g
up |[puoIBal 0} s9spSlal ssaud aNqLISIQ “PIISIJ Y} 104 DIPSW PAUIDS 94D ISUSD
‘diysisuiing uoisnoy J19jpai) pup Ipol ' _ ANQUISIQ TSI St dog PipSW P ! S
was ] -pIw si9ho|dwg |20 pLysiq pasy AqqoH *Aasnpul jo6apy) Yo oy subipdwpd pipsw |ppos dojsasg
aypIpawwW| si19ko|dwg [P0 pLsIq paay AqgoH *PLysiq Paly Ao ayi 1o} ayppdn alsqam D Ul §saAU|
*PUISIQ 9Y4 04 sauisnpul jaBipy PRI of uBIdWnd BuleIPW [DUISIXS PALIIPAP B PYOI) £'F ADILVYULS
ajpIpawwW| siosuodg ysa4Aqqoy PLysIq P31y AqgoH *1594ACCOH SP YANS SIUDAS JuswabpBua AHUNWIWIOD |N4sS8IONS SNUHUOD)
ajpIpawwW| sioppsspquy /siuspisay pLysIq pPaly AqqoH PLISIJ Y4 110D salioys dAlIsod a1pys o4 sjuapisal 1oy wioyp|d b aplaod
Jaquinyd
pug 4503 ‘poduly Aqqoy
ajpIpawwW| ‘sqn|D Aipjoy ‘sjooypg ‘saypanyd) pLysIq paly AqgoH *PLISIQ P31y AQQOH Sy JO 9|04 Y4 4NOCD AHUNWILIOD By} 340dNpPJ
‘sqn|D dIAD) ‘sisumQ Aiadouy
‘suako|dwg |po07 ‘sjuspisay
“Puis1g ay4 ul spud d1A15 sappiauab oy sAlpIjIul Bulj|ajhios b dojsaaq Z'p ADILVYULS
*PIISI Y4 Ul sassauISNq
wis| -pIW sinauaidaiyug pLysIq paly AqgoH |Ipws pup sinsuaidaiius o4 payodipap dnoib Bupjiomiau b Bulysigpise Jopisuod)
‘U0l Sy} Ul $9DINOSD SSBUISN] [|PWS PUD [PLINBUSIASIUS JO SSBUSIDMD BsIDY
apIpd diysiauping uoysnoy 1e4pa siq Paly Aqqo| P s
Ipaww, 1ysaupng u i J 1445} A
1e1p : M 412 UOISNOH 1940315 pria v Aq9cH JO SAIAIPD Y} juswi|dwod o} s32IN0sal JYg s, dIysIauping UoisNoH 1940310 3ZI|N
ajpIpawwW| siako|dw3 [poo7] PLysIq pPaly AqgoH *PLISIQ By} $S010D BUDIIOMIBU PUD SUOLPDSUUOD 184504 O} SJUSAD JSOH
: Kojd dnoib
ST siokojdus 0307 PLIsiq D92y AG0H PLIsIQ 9y} ul si9kojdws jo dnolb 19pPoIg D YHM JoBUUOD Of 19pPIOo Ul
Apunpiodd o4 AqqoH :OZH ‘wriboid Joppsspquip ssauisng s o11isig Syl pupdxy
Boid (3yg) uolsundxa pup uoyuajai ssaulsng s,jPUIsIQ Y} pupdx3 |’y ADILVULS
vo[so[eo[o]o]s0[z0| 10]vo[eo[z0] 0] o020 10]r0[e0]e0] 10
TToT 1zoz 0zoT 610C 810z ALROIYd SYINLYVI ALITIFISNOdSIY AYVWINd A93LVils Va
ONIWIL

a3lviydgaiad

*}40M pup 3AI1| 0} 230|d 3|qRIISIP b sb paziuBosal si Puysiq Paly AqqoH a3y iy VOO

S319V1 NOILVINIWI1dWI




*$82.N0s3. 953y} 96D.IBA3] A||N§ Of MOY UO UCHDW.IOJUI
[pJsusb pup §21.4sI Y4 Of S|GDJIDAD SSALUSIUI PUD [DFIAD SNOLIDA
40 Aupwiwins D suIDJUOD AIOJUBAU| SOAUBIU| % [B4IdDD) Qi UOIISS

AJOjusAu|

saAljuadU| X [pjidp)

04




(penuiuod)

'soAlyoalqo uoypdiddo Jupib pup Buipuny diydads yno A1ipd 0) JopIo ul

(€)(2) LOG umo sy 9434d 0f AHUNWIWOD [PDIO] Sy} 10 PLIYSIQ SY4 104 |PIdIJBUS] ¢ Abw
41 0s ‘suoipziupbuo jiyoiduou aipaLd o) 3|gp|ILAL 2q Ajuo Apbw saiiunpioddo upib
SWoOos Py} pajou aq p|noys }| 'sinsal a|qoinspaw adnpoid o} Apunpioddo sy} seop so
‘Buipuny 10} sSBUSALDIHD By} dspaJdul of d|ay synsal padisap Bulpisuab ul spioda.
P04} poob aAby joy4 suolipziupbio paysijgpise wouy uonpdpipipd puo jioddns

JO SIUSWIHWWOD PUD SISS| ‘Osudjul SI SUOLNLSUI 9sSY} WOy sjupab 1oy uonpadwod ayy
S|IYM ‘siuswsAoidwl [DIUSWUOIIAUS PUD UOIPINPS SO YINS SOSID UO SN0 SISYL0 pub
‘uollDPUNOL UMOIG ‘JUSWIMOPUT UOISNOH Sy} SP YdoNS suolppunoy Jolow “juswaroidwi
Ajunwwod ul suoipziunbio didoayjup|iyd Jo ojo4 Y4 10} 3|gpIOU S| UOISNOH
Adoiyjunjiyd / suoyppunoy

"syuswysaAul DIWN 104 9|qiBI[e siopuf snsus?) Aq poioAaod

s1 JoLusIqQ Paty AQQOoH ayi 4O ||P A|Jpau ‘(AOB PUNJIJPIMMM) S4ISOM puNng sUolnilisu|
[o1puUbUL] Juswdojaasg AHunwwo?) s Ainspal] ay} jo juswiindsq ‘SN ayi o4
Buipiooy “suoip|ndod pup suolLI0| PaAISsIapPUN A||DIIWIOUODS }1}SUS] JOYL SSLLIALD
pup sassauisng ojul [P}IdD JuswisaAul 91200 o} (s3JgD) sauug Juswdojarsq
AHUNWWOY) SO PaI}ILISd SSLIDIPSWISUI [PIdDUBULY 10} SALUSDUI UD sI (DIWN)

HpaJ1D) XB| siaJoW MmN ayi ‘Ainspau] sy} jo Juswiinda [piapea4 syt Aq painiiisul
HP31D) XD] SIONIPI M3N

‘Yimoub pup suoipiado sisyy pioddns oy

JUSWISOAUL SPISINO JO POOYI|DI| 419y} 9SD3IDUI [|IM SHUDC 9SBY} JO SSIALDD YYD 9y} Of
‘suoiyp|ndod swodui-1omoj| s o1isIq aYyt wouy Buibisws ssoys Alupjndipapnd ‘sesssuisng
[[lPpws Buimoib so mau Buiosuuod) *Bulpa vy 419yt tioddns joyi |piidodo Buikojdep uoy
saunpioddo 3a9s A|9A1DD DSID UOISNOH Sy} Ul SHUDQ JO Jaqunu \ */ /4| Ul passod
Kjpuibuo ‘(vyD) 1oV tuswyssAulay Ajunwwod) syt Yyim Ajdwod o} spio4)e J1ay) o
JUSWSSaSSD UL 0BUSpPUN Of SADY SAIDSDY |PISP34 Syt AQ USSSISAO suolniysul Bupjuog
PV juswiysaAulay Ajlunwiwio)

S32UNOS TVLIdVD 1VIOIdS

AdOLINIANI
S3AILNIONI
¥ TV1LIdVO



http://www.cdfifund.gov/

(penuiuod)

‘Buipuads 7y|L petrdplUD

JO suolpd0| s pauolusw A[jpo1410ads |0 a0 PMDYAW pup ‘aixIq ‘euoyds|s] ‘Lioy||og
‘Aomppoug Buojpb spaip ay] *(suolpd0o| Aginau ul spooload wouy syyausq dIWoU0dd
swos uipiqo JybBiw LS YL ybnoyy ‘seippunod s oLisiq aly AQQoH oyt apisino
$||P4 Y2IYym JO swos) paip uoisundxa {7 | 0Z DYt UIYLM INdD0 PINOM YdIYm JO uoj||iw
78¢ A|etpwixosddp ‘spaload ur uolfiw G4 | | $ suoisiaua joyt up|d yosloid b soy
(uoipiodiod yuswuisrob P20 b ‘Ajoyiny juswdojoaspay aipbing syt A||Po1UYd3})
Zy|1 21pbyne ay] ssppunoq d1ydoibosh ssuoz sy uiyiim spaload jo Buipuny

10} 9pISD 195 S| junowp JP3A aspq B aroqp uolpaiddp anjpA 1o juswdojaasp mau
J9Y4I® WOIy SN|DA PsSSISSD Ul s9sPIduUl AQ pajpiauab (ppojsul ssuoz swos ul pasn
210 saxp} 9|ps) xp} Apiadoid Jo Juswaidul sy} ‘SUOZ JUSWISSAUISI JUSWSIOUI XD} D U|

9B DISA0D ZY|L SOP| PIISIQ dY4 0 Jupippnb uisispayinos

syt AluQ “1opLI0d papAs|nog tiodaly syt jo jsow snid ‘siopliiod pooy suoyds|sl
pup j9a.1g ADMPDOIG Sy} SISA0D ZY|L 9YL “PlusIq Pa1y AQqoH Syt ulylim Apm 4o
syybus onqnd pup ‘ssipaadoud Ajwpyiynw ‘ssipaadold [pIswWod sy Jo yonw spnpul
O} 7 10T Ul (ZYI1) uU07 juswysaAulay juswaidu| Xp] aipbing syt papundxs A ay|

Z Y1l @4pbyno

"SUOI}PD0| JBY40
J19Y4 1o 9oupysisso uolpIBIww pup ‘quswiojdwse ‘uoiponpa o} pajp|al swpiboid suni
os|P uolPZIUPBIO SIY| "SSOU||OM PUD YiPaY Uo pPasndoy Ajupwiid sad1AI9s YHMm ‘pLisiq
syt ul A1j1op4 b soy os|p As|diyiapg ‘Apbmussis) nokpg swig ayi punj oy Buidjsy puo
Bulo9sI9A0 S| PIDOg $H)IPJ UOISNOH Y] ‘sjuswaaocidwl adoosioalys pun adpospun|
19344S Apmpnoug jo uoipiuswa|dwi puo Buiuup|d syt ul Jsupipd Jolow o spm
uoysnol d1uadg ‘sjdwpxs Jo4 swpiboid pupo sjuswsrosdwi jno A1i0d 0} 9P g Os|P
Apw oy} uoysnoH ui Jsixe Appoalp suonpziunbio jijoiduou pup sidoayjuojiyd ssyiO
panunuod ‘Adoiyjupjiyd / suoyyppunoy

AdOLINIANI
S3AILNIONI
¥ TV1LIdVO




I T T T T T T T 1
wm___\,_N?.h w m.o o

Moers Rd

=5 o v
= £ = g
R oun g
4 g F
. 3 2 = 2
G - W0 3
e , it
o ‘ i
£ Py uosies x g°
: upmusnry 5 S = 5
i LY & \ : S a
% s \ £ H 5
4 X = \ - [ 3
Y - w1 wnipiow any g | w1 wppen 2 [ s
E 3 : '3
~, N a -3
15 salumnsog N Sy L odi W - §
—1o & Ak [hiornot dona Py AsuIPs V j
i g ] 5 )] For
s ok == £ f
u ? -4 2 su-uatmsd
= 1sudio o By g sepvweS
= 155 eaenaca % ar = - f o
BIT® o g L > N
% 7 2
18 m_ .mz‘.

uoIENoH WNos

Avadi

10 R

S meienesig
1

s
& i sepun
A imRG

Gelgate st

-

Z¥1L uoisnoH jo Auo
——

4 1oms10 Juswabeuep ealy AqqoH _u H

#° P = S N gt

Y0l s! suoz

Sy} JO a1bp uolpUIWISL JuaLINd 3Y] saiiadoid pauopupqgp Jo payybi|q Jo Juswalpgno
/ uoijowsp pun uolIsINbID SO ||SM SD ‘PLIYSI Sy} Ul SI194Udd Apunwiwod dyjgnd

pup ‘sjip.y ‘syaod ‘sjuswsroidwl josuys 1oy pdDD JO 921n0S S|gPN|PA B 99 P|NO Z7Y|L

9Y] ‘puny uo s|gqpjIvAL %_m._.nu_ﬂum_.tg_ spunj spPaS3d2XS J]SOD ssoym m+U®_OLQ punj o} panss| >m Ol—lzm>z —

9q upnd jgop 2d1jgnd jdwaxa-xp} payPRg-ZY|L ‘AHioyiny tuswdojaaapay a1pbine syl

ybnouy] ‘ssiuadoud sipalid suinbop osjp upd pup (sjdwoxs 1o} ‘uoyijowsp) sesodind mm>_|_|zmuz_

uI}I9d 1oy saliadoud appAalid gsisso upd s7Y|L YBnoyL ‘salll|idn) pup ainpniispIul

d1gnd o) pajiwi| Ajssow si pup ‘sjuswsroaduwl [pydod spuny Ajupwid 7y|1 9yl % I—<l—l— m<u

panuiuod ‘ZyiL 24pbjno




(ponuiuod)

JOLISIQ 9yt ul PaJD 7Y|L Bulsixe sy} opisino suop

9q UDD SIY} — ,OUOZ JUSWISSAUIS,, D SO DAID oY} 9ppubiIsep Jsnw A4D) ay| “Juswssipgp
up 19440 of Aousbp po3| Sy} 9q IsNW YdIym ‘uoisnol o Ay ays Aq pazyioud aun
Apiaaod yBiy pupn sujpap d1WoUod9 Jo spaly ‘4 10Z ‘| 1equaideg ybnoayt uolpd0o(al
10 ‘uoipziuispow ‘uoisupdxa ul sjuswisSAUl Bupjpw sassauIsNg O} sjuswalp P

XD} 19440 O} spoLsip [p1oads pup ‘saiyunod ‘saiid pazuoyino sby ainip|sibeq soxs) ay)
sjuswajbqy xXnj

XD} S9|OS UDY}
Jayipa uoipisuab xoy Apiadoud [pruswaidul asn uapo syuswaalibo Oge Jeidpyd ul
POA[OAUI $8SN PUD| JSYLQ "UMO S}I UO [)apW Y} AQ POASIYDD SSIMISYIO US3q Jou spy
1oy} Juswdo|arsp |ID4a4 palIsOp 9404|104 O} sjuswealbo OgEe JaidpyD) asn upd salId
1oy} subsw (Apiadoud [pau jubusi-ljNW O JO ISUMO \ Jadojarsp ayi yim si juswaalibo
Sy} }1 sossauIsnq J10) ssauisng syt Aq pojpiausb soxpny) so|ps asn o} AHjigp ay)

‘A}12 8y} AQ patuajuod Bulag sjijouaq sy UID4SI 10 SAI9D3U O}

SSOUISNQ 9y} 40) POASIYDD 9 JSnW Ydiym (uoipisusb xn} [pjuswaIdul puokaq) soliow
aoubwiopiad apnppul upd pub ‘seAldslqo juswdojsasp dlwouods apjndipInd Bulkysips
O} SSBUISNQ Sy} HWWOD Jsnw JuswaaiBp oY) *pazipiopunis A|9AID|S Swod9q

soy awly jo poriad uipgied b JsAo (Apiadoud |pau jo juswdojsasp Buipnpoul) sssuisng
10y} JO SOIHIALPD 9yt Ag papisusb (xp) sa|ps 10 Apiadoud) senuaaai xp} |pjUswaIdUl
Sy} wouy ssauIsng D asinquiial o} Juswaaibo syt ‘Ajjusuiwold jsoy seo1opad

159¢,, P249pISUOD 3¢ O} SWOod 9ADY sjuswsalbo 08¢ JaidpyD Buisn Jo subsw uiLLISd
‘01qIx3|4 A|A1D} SI DINDIS BYE S[IYAA "ONUSASI XD} WOIS SjUsSWSsINquIal pup ‘(ssuoz
JUSWISOAUISI UI) 92UDASAUOD PUD| ‘SUDO| ‘spupIB SpN[dUl 94NIDIS SIYL JISPUN SSILIALDD
POMO||Y “Juswdo|oASP DIWLIOUODIS 94P4I|ID04 O} sassauIsNg 94PALId Yim sjuswsaibo oyl
194ud o} AJI[IqD Sy} SOI4ID SOAIB 9POD) JUSWUISAOL) [P0 SPXS] Yt Jo O]E Jaidpyd)
sjusawaalby ogg 19idnyd

SIAILNIONI

AdOLINIANI
S3AILNIONI
¥ TV1LIdVO




“Jo1]4u0d
D 3¢ JOU P|NOM SIY} “IOLISI SYL Ul SDLIDPUNOQ ZY|L DY+ SPISINO SJUSWYSDAU] sSBUISN]
10} “7oAamol “pdloud ayi Ag pauipniau 1o pajpald aip sqol jusubwuad ¢z 1sp9|

10 Joyt si A4 ay4 jo yuswauinbau dsyjouy ‘spuny Buipuads [pisusb 7y|] wolj Aomp
USD} 8¢ P|NOM SNUSASI JUSWSIDUI XD} 9SNDI3Q dAldNpoLd-I1ajunod aq p|nod 7y|1

sy} uiypm saxny Apaadoud [paa Bubgp joy} pajou aq pinoys 4 Juswdojsasp Jayjo
1o} uojjjiw ¢¢ pup Apedoid paysijowsp 1o pajpioldep 104 uoj|jiw | § si seisadoud
paqqgpyai 1o papupndxs 104 aspaudul an|pA Apiadoud sjgpXD} JO Junown wNwiuiW Sy |
penuiuod ‘sjuswiaibqy Xnj|

AdOLINIANI
S3AILNIONI
¥ TV1LIdVO




	2018.04.12 CONSENT AGENDA PACKET
	2018.04.12 Agenda Tabs
	2.      Consent Agenda

	2.C.1-DECEMBER 2017-FEBRUARY 2018 FINANCIAL REPORTS.pdf
	2.C.6-HAMD Financial Reports 12-31-17
	2.C.7-HAMD FInancial Reports 1-31-18
	2.C.8-HAMD Financial Reports 2-28-18

	2.E.-2018.04.12 Executive Directors Report.pdf
	Committee Calendar
	Committee & Staff Activity

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	2018.04.12 Agenda Tabs
	3.      Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Marketing and Communications Committee
	a. Consider a Resolution Changing the Name of the District from “Harris County Improvement District #9” to “Hobby Area District” as recommended by the Marketing and Communications Committee
	4.      Review the Economic Development Steering Committee’s DRAFT Report on the Economic Development Strategic Plan Study and Provide Staff Direction or Take Other Action as Appropriate
	5.      Executive Session- Convene executive session to discussion regarding real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code
	6.     Reconvene in Open Session-Reconvene in public session to consider authorizing District staff and/or consultants to take any action necessary with respect to acquisition of real property

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2.A-HAMD Agenda 04.12.2018.pdf
	AGENDA

	Blank Page



